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Water District 120
Advisory Meeting

6/17/2008

1:30 PM

900 N. Skyline Dr.

IDWR Large Conference Room

Agenda

Call the Meeting to Order Tim Deeg
Minutes Lisa Purvis
Financial Report Wendy Murphy
Water Supply and Rental Pool Joe Kaufman

IDWR Activities
Watermaster’s Report
Chairman’s Report
Other Business

Adjournment

Erie Carlsen
Emie Carlsen and Gene Hansen

Tim Deeg

Additional Information




Water District 120
Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes (Draft)

Tuesday, January 29, 2008
1:30 pm. — IDWR Conference Room

Attendees: Scott Clawson, Nic Behrend, Richard Mayer, Blake Jordan(IDWR), Tim
Deeg, Lisa Purvis(IDWR), Stephanie Mickelsen, Gaylen Van Oder, Dane Watkins,
Wendy Murphy(IDWR), Wendy Murphy(IDWR), Gene Hansen(IDWR), Craig Evans
and M. Dan Hammond.

Tim Deeg called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm.

Stephanie Mickelsen motioned to accept the minutes as read and Dane Watkins
seconded. The minutes were approved by all in attendence.

Wendy Murphy presented the Financial Report from November 2006 to October 2007.
The Auditor adjusted the allowances for doubtful accounts. Actual expenses of the
district were considerably under budget due to the following factors: Blake was not hired
until mid season and Ernie under charging for his services. The budget presented is
$112,100 for the IDWR contract and $500 for meeting expenses. The total amount
proposed to assess to water users is $112,000 but can be reduced because the district
currently has equity in excess of $160,000.

Dane Watkins moved to adjust the budget as follows: Resolution 5 b) changed from Per
AF charge for measurement based on portion of measurement cost to measurement of
$.27. Resolution 5 c) was changed from $.10 per AF to .05 per AF for Administrative
purposes. Resolution 10 changes the Assessment Income: $112,000 to $91,180, adding
projected Interest Income of $7,200. Expenses were changed by adding Misc.
Hydrographer Expense of $360 and reducing the Meeting Expense from $500 to $140.00.
If the expenses exceed the $98,380 projected income the water district will use funds
from savings. Stephanie seconded the motion. The motion was approved by all those in
attendance.

Gene Hansen gave the Watermaster’s report. Out of the 306 points of diversion in Water
District 120, 87 site visits were done (40 Flow Meters, 8 Time Cards, 27 PCC, 7
Alternatives and 33 Audits). There were attempts to another 67 PODs that could not be
measured. Either the wells were off, people were not available. The protocol of
measuring 1/3 of the wells was not met. Considerable amount of time was spent
reviewing the compliance of water users within their water rights.

2008 Goals:
1. Re-visit and Re-measure questionable measurements.
2. Re-visit and Re-measure 2005 measurements.



The resolutions that are to be proposed at the 2008 annual meeting were then reviewed.
Stephanie motioned to accept the resolutions, Dane seconded the motions. All those in
attendance approved the resolutions.

There is a bill in the legislature that would provide the funding for the ESPA monitoring
cost for the next 10 years. The Watermaster felt the bill would be pasted and did not
include these costs in the 2008 budget.

Blake Jordan informed the board about Notices of Violation. Five were sent out for
WD120: Robert Reed, Deloy Ward, Reed Barrett, FGS Farms, and Wride Farms. In
order to resolve the violation, the violators will have to attain a water right or rent water
from a water bank. There will be more Notices of Violation mailed out in the future.
Tim Deeg talked about a permissible place of use. Blake and Gene mentioned that the
users could get a temporary water right in some circumstances.

Tim Deeg spoke about updates on the hearings. He said the recent decision by Judge
Schroder was not a clear victory for spring users. The groundwater users motioned for
reverification and redetermination. No Spring users have filed reconsideration as of last
night.

Ron Carlsen is being called as a witness at the hearings. He happened to be in the
building and Tim Deeg asked him to speak. He said that a lot of the decision was based
on the Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer Model. He questioned the validity of the model.
Stephanie asked when the Department is going to take responsibility for their decisions.

Stephanie motioned that the meeting be adjoined. Craig seconded the motion. The
meeting adjoined at 3:30 pm.



8:25 AM

06/17/08
Accrual Basis

Water District 120

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2008

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
104 - Bank of Commerce
105 - Id State Treasurer-2840

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
120 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
132 - Funds Held by IDWR
149 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUI

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
202 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

390 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

N

<«

4

May 31, 08

20,024.90
139,192.32

159,217.22

11,963.99
11,963.99

8,419.11
2,148.55

10,567.66
181,748.87

181,748.87

5,430.00
5,430.00

5,430.00

5,430.00

. 10, 17

176,318.87

181,748.87

Page 1



8:18 AM Water District 120

06/17/08
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
November 2007 - May 2008
% of YTD % of Annual
Nov '07 - May 08 YTD Budget Budget Annual Budget Budget
Income
400 - Assessments 63,462.08 75,608.82 83.94% 91,182.00 69.6%
440 - Penalty Income 779.08
450 - Finance Charge Income 16.97
490 - Interest Income (Bank) 3,058.77 4,200.00 72.83% 7,200.00 42.48%
Total Income 67,316.90 79,808.82 84.35% 98,382.00 68.42%
Expense
Travel 18.00
IDWR Contract 57,037.73 64,200.00 88.84% 112,100.00 50.88%
525 - Office Supplies 210.00 210.00 100.0% 360.00 58.33%
585 - Meeting Expense 0.00 60.00 0.0% A 140.00 0.0%
Total Expense 57,265.73 64,470.00 88.83% Jﬁ"“ SF 11260000 50.86%
‘ *@%*
Net Income 10,051.17 15,338.82 -14,218.00 -70.69%

A 2

Page 1 of 1
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Storage Supply from Water District 01 Water Rights Accounting as of June 16 2008 (all other rights full)

Henrys Lake 1917
Island Park 1935

Grassy Lake

Palisades 1

939

25,448
25,940

2,481
430,404

AF short of full  Ririe 77,183 AF short of full
AF short of full Rental last to fill 109,530 AF

AF short of full Palisades Power Head 119,554 AF

AF short of full

Total of 3.50 million AF stored. Final Allocation likely to be later than normal in 2008




8:29 AM
06/17/08

Water District 120

A/R Aging Summary
As of June 17, 2008
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
Anderson, Kelly 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
BROADHEAD, JUDY 0.00 31.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.76
BUSCH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES INC 0.00 751.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 751.66
CITY OF ABERDEEN 51.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.30
CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS 110.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.12
CITY OF BLACKFOOT 111.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.37
CITY OF CHUBBUCK 109.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.98
CITY OF IDAHO FALLS 1,236.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,236.77
CITY OF IONA 546.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 546.96
CITY OF POCATELLO 174.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 174.52
COUMERILH, TERRY L 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
COUNTRY LIFE EST WATER USERS ASSN 0.00 18.72 174.85 0.00 0.00 193.57
D & M WATER ASSN 250.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.11
DEGIULIO, DAN 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
DOAN, MARK L 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
EVANS, JAMES & SAUNDRA 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
FUNK, ARLEN TROY 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
GILLENWATER, JOLENE 0.00 3.43 26.87 0.00 129.08 1569.38
GNEITING, JAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 191.21
HARDY, DAVID C 0.00 0.00 0.00 232.20
HJH Properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
HOLLUM, GARY J 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
Howe, Jerry & Michelle 189.70 0.00 0.00 189.70
Ida-Best Hay Farms LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.33
JOHNSTON, JAMES 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.00
JOURNEYS END WATER SYSTEM LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
KERLEY, TESSENDERLO 0.00 0.00 83.82
LARSON, WILLARD E 0.00 0.00 83.44
LYNCH, DAVID A & Jeanne Hendricks 0.00 0.00 27.68
MCCULLOGH JR, WILLIAM JAMES : : 0.00 0.00 50.00
MERRILL, KENT 12.40 115.88 0.00 0.00 128.28
MORGAN ENTERPRISES 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
NORTHSIDE ESTATES WELL 10.30 90.78 0.00 129.13 230.21
PAZ, HARRIS, DUFFIN, RICE 0.19 0.46 0.00 29.24 29.89
R & M FARMS i 1.93 274.81 0.00 0.00 276.74
RABURN, JAYNEE N & LENARD H 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
RAYMOND, NYLE 0.00 266.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 266.62
RAYMOND, ORSON DALLAS 0.00 18.15 169.63 0.00 0.00 187.78
REED HURST TRUCKING 0.00 16.22 151.61 0.00 0.00 167.83
RISENMAY, RALPH & PEGGY 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
ROBERTS, RICK 0.00 16.59 147.50 0.00 168.55 332.64
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 0.00 169.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 169.40
SMITH, SHERMAN & VESTA 0.00 10.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.23
SWANSON, MARK 0.00 66.50 621.41 0.00 0.00 687.91
THOMPSON, LYNN & BETTY 0.00 17.37 162.34 0.00 0.00 179.71
TOWN & COUNTRY MOBILE HOME PARK 0.00 2.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.68
TYLER, LYNN 0.00 8.03 75.00 0.00 0.00 83.03
VAN ORDEN, W KEVIN 0.00 2.68 25.00 0.00 0.00 27.68
WALTERS, BRUCE A 0.00 8.11 75.25 0.00 15.76 99.12
WHITMORE, PHIL & SHERI 0.00 8.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.49
WILCOX, GIB & JAMIE 0.00 9.29 86.81 0.00 0.00 96.10
WOOD, BRYON & JENNIFER 0.00 2.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.68

Page 1



8:29 AM Water District 120

06/17/08 A/R Aging Summary
As of June 17, 2008
Current  1-30  31-60  61-90 >9  TOTAL
WOODVILLE WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 0.00 1718 160.46 0.00 000 17764
ZITLAU, CARL 0.00 1285 12014 0.00 000 13299
TOTAL 2,830.83 1,59525  3,522.85 000 47176  8,420.69

Page 2
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Water District 120
Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes (Draft)

Tuesday, January 29, 2008
1:30 pm. — IDWR Conference Room

Attendees: Scott Clawson, Nic Behrend, Richard Mayer, Blake Jordan(IDWR), Tim
Deeg, Lisa Purvis(IDWR), Stephanie Mickelsen, Gaylen Van Oder, Dane Watkins,
Wendy Murphy(IDWR), Gene Hansen(IDWR), Craig Evans and M. Dan Hammond.

Tim Deeg called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm.

Stephanie Mickelsen motioned to accept the minutes as read and Dane Watkins
seconded. The minutes were approved by all in attendence.

Wendy Murphy presented the Financial Report from November 2006 to October 2007.
The Auditor adjusted the allowances for doubtful accounts. Actual expenses of the
district were considerably under budget due to the following factors: Blake was not hired
until mid season and Ernie under charging for his services. The budget presented is
$112,100 for the IDWR contract and $500 for meeting expenses. The total amount
proposed to assess to water users is $112,000 but can be reduced because the district
currently has equity in excess of $160,000.

Dane Watkins moved to adjust the budget as follows: Resolution 5 b) changed from Per
AF charge for measurement based on portion of measurement cost to measurement of
$.27. Resolution 5 c) was changed from $.10 per AF to .05 per AF for Administrative
purposes. Resolution 10 changes the Assessment Income: $112,000 to $91,180, adding
projected Interest Income of $7,200. Expenses were changed by adding Misc.
Hydrographer Expense of $360 and reducing the Meeting Expense from $500 to $140.00.
If the expenses exceed the $98,380 projected income the water district will use funds
from savings. Stephanie seconded the motion. The motion was approved by all those in
attendance.

Gene Hansen gave the Watermaster’s report. Out of the 306 points of diversion in Water
District 120, 87 site visits were done (40 Flow Meters, 8 Time Cards, 27 PCC, 7
Alternatives and 33 Audits). There were attempts to another 67 PODs that could not be
measured. Either the wells were off, people were not available. The protocol of
measuring 1/3 of the wells was not met. Considerable amount of time was spent
reviewing the compliance of water users within their water rights.

2008 Goals:
1. Re-visit and Re-measure questionable measurements.
2. Re-visit and Re-measure 2005 measurements.



o0 o®

The resolutions that are to be proposed at the 2008 annual meeting were then reviewed.
- Stephanie motioned to accept the resolutions, Dane seconded the motions. All those in
attendance approved the resolutions.

There is a bill in the legislature that would provide the funding for the ESPA monitoring
cost for the next 10 years. The Watermaster felt the bill would be pasted and did not
include these costs in the 2008 budget.

Blake Jordan informed the board about Notices of Violation. Five were sent out for
WD120: Robert Reed, Deloy Ward, Reed Barrett, FGS Farms, and Wride Farms. In
order to resolve the violation, the violators will have to attain a water right or rent water
from a water bank. There will be more Notices of Violation mailed out in the future.
Tim Deeg talked about a permissible place of use. Blake and Gene mentioned that the
users could get a temporary water right in some circumstances.

Tim Deeg spoke about updates on the hearings. He said the recent decision by Judge
Schroder was not a clear victory for spring users. The groundwater users motioned for
reverification and redetermination. No Spring users have filed reconsideration as of last
night.

Ron Carlsen is being called as a witness at the hearings. He happened to be in the
building and Tim Deeg asked him to speak. He said that a lot of the decision was based
on the Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer Model. He questioned the validity of the model.
Stephanie asked when the Department is going to take responsibility for their decisions.

Stephanie motioned that the meeting be adjoined. Craig seconded the motion. The
meeting adjoined at 3:30 pm.
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Water District 120
Advisory Meeting

January 29, 2008

1:30 PM

900 N. Skyline Dr.

IDWR Eastern Large Conference Room

Agenda

Call the Meeting to Order Tim Deeg
Minutes Lisa Purvis
Financial Report Wendy Murphy

Watermaster’s Report
2008 Resolutions
ESPA Monitoring
Notice of Violation
2008 Budget

Other Business

Adjournment

Gene Hansen
Tim Deeg
Gene Hansen
Gene Hansen
Wendy Murphy
Tim Deeg

Tim Deeg

Additional Information




o STATE OF IDAHO’

WATER DISTRICT 120
LEWIS ROUNDS 900 N. SKYLINE DR., SUITE A
HYDROGRAPHER IDAHO FALLS, ID 83402

(208) 525-7171 FAX (208) 525-7177

IDWR DIRECTOR
KARL J. DREHER

TREASURER

DALE ROCKWOOD

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

TIM DEEG

CHAIRMAN

SCOTT CLAWSON
REXBURG

CRAIG EVANS
BLACKFOOT

WALTER GAY
BLACKFOOT

RICHARD MEYER
ABERDEEN

KEVIN MICHAELSON
AMERICAN FALLS

STEPHANIE MICKELSEN
IDAHO FALLS

TERRELL SORENSON

BILL TAYLOR
IDAHO FALLS

GAYLEN VAN ORDEN
PINGREE

DANE WATKINS

January g 2008
Notice of Meeting
To: WD120 Advisory Board to prepare for annual meeting
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2008
Time: 1:30 p.m.
Location: Idaho Department of Water Resources

Large Conference Room
900 N Skyline Drive Suite A
Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Sent by: Water District 120
Please call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Lisa Purvis
Secretary
Water District 120
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Water District 120
Regular Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes
Tuesday, December 11, 2007
1:30 pm. — DEQ Conference Room, Idaho Falls

Attendees: Richard Mayer, Marla Trible, Dane Watkins, Blake Jordon, Gene Hansen,
Neal Powell, Gaylen Van Order, Stephanie Mickelson, Lyle Swank, Wendy Murphy,
Lisa Purvis, Ernie Carlsen, Tim Deeg.

Tim Deeg called the meeting to order at 1:39 pm. Stephanie Mickelson moved to accept
the September 11, 2007 minutes as printed. Dane Watkins seconded this motion, all
those in attendance approved.

Wendy Murphy then presented the financial report. The draft Profit and Loss statement
as of October 2007 showed income totaling $119,937.78 and expenses of $60,141.26.
ESPA monitoring expenses were budgeted but spent. The legislators appropriated the
money for 2007 and there is a bill proposed for 2008 as well. Net income so far is
$59,256.52. The Balance Sheet shows checking and savings accounts with $171,312.96,
accounts receivable with $1,609.90 and funds held by IDWR of $8,194.84. The total
assets and equity of WD120 is $181, 117.70. The one Accounts receivable seriously past
due balance (Gillenwater) after 5 years her water rights could be forfeited. The current
balance is $578.27. Dane Watkins motioned to approve the financial reports. Stephanie
Mickelson seconded the motion.

There was some discussion about the February 11, 2008 Annual meeting. Tim Deeg
brought up that it should be at American Falls this year since it was in Blackfoot last
year. Stephanie mentioned that for better representation it should rotate each year.
Blackfoot City Council Chambers was reserved. Tim Deeg will get back with Lisa about
reserving a place in American Falls.

Lyle Swank spoke about water supply. Water District 1 this year had highest
consumption of irrigation rights and 11 months below average precipitation. Palisades
was reduced to 2% this past season (which is the lowest it has been since 1989 storage).
Palisades is currently at 14% and American Falls at 34%. Average carryover would be
about 2 full. We need a lot of snow pack to catch up. There was then some discussion
about if there are groups in the western states that lobby together for water rights. Lyle
mentioned The National Water Resource Group.

Emie Carlsen gave the IDWR report. IDWR is still working through the list of NOV’s
Some just need to file transfers to correct the shape files. Those that are just clerical
changes with no hydrological impact will not require advertising and should be a one day
approval. We are working on developing flow chart in house to follow the transfer
process.



Wendy asked when was a good time to notify districts of transfers. Tim Deeg said the
sooner the better even if it means a monthly report. Stephanie said that ground water
districts are not notified on property ownership changes. Tim Deeg said sometimes that
the rights are held in escrow. Marla asked if the department kept track of ownership
changes. Tim Deeg recommended to cross check the County Assessor Change of
Ownership with Boise report. Gene said that he thought that water rights should be
completed within 1 year but that he visited a site where they were taking 3 years. Wendy
Murphy said she went to a conference where a ground water district secretary was very
proactive, the secretary, Angie, checked the transfers with the county monthly.

Blake Jordon is working on field measurement with Gene Hansen.

Ernie Carlsen presented the Watermaster report. The designated measurements for this
year were completed.

Chairman’s report was presented by Tim Deeg. Draft from IDWR says WD120 owes
16,132 acre feet. This is currently being reviewed by IGWA. IGWA rented 68,000
acre-feet of water (55,000 acre-feet bought for WD130, 13,000 acre-feet still available
for WD120. Only people that can carryover are the person paying for storage space.

He just spent 8 days at hearings. Surface Water Coalitation and spring users had 28
exhibits — no access and not admissible in court. The Surface Water Coalition call
hearing will begin on January 16, 2008 in the Department of Water Resource Building in
Boise. The hearings usually start at 9:00.

The advisory meeting prior to the annual meeting will on Tuesday, January 29, 2008 in
the IDWR Conference room from 1:30 to 4 pm.

Neal motion that the meeting be adjoined at 3:45 pm and Marla seconded the motion.



9:14 AM

01/29/08
Accrual Basis

“ Water District 120 “

Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2007
Oct 31, 07
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
104 - Bank of Commerce 13,179.41
105 - Id State Treasurer-2840 158,133.55
Total Checking/Savings 171,312.96
Accounts Receivable
120 - Accounts Receivable 1,609.90
Total Accounts Receivable 1,609.90
Other Current Assets
132 - Funds Held by IDWR 8,194.84
Total Other Current Assets . 8,194.84
Total Current Assets 181,117.70
TOTAL ASSETS 181,117.70
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
202 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

14,850.00

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

\ Net Incom
al.Eaui

b Tota
ALﬁileES\ EQUITY 181,117.70

L

166,267.70

Page 1



8:39 AM

01/29/08
Accrual Basis

Income
400 - Assessments
440 - Penalty Income
450 - Finance Charge Income
490 - Interest Income (Bank)

Total Income

Expense
IDWR Contract
WD1 Contract
550 - Bad Debt Expense
575 - Misc. Equipment Expense
585 - Meeting Expense
ESPA Monitoring Expense

Total Expense

Net Income

Water District 120

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
November 2006 through October 2007

Nov ‘06 - Oct 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
111,854.78 110,000.00 1,854.78 101.7%
731.63
107.93
6,703.44.
119,397.78 110,000.00 9,397.78 108.5%
56,227.20 ~70,953.00 -14,725.80 79.2%
9,341.38 11,088.00 -1,746.62 84.2%
-450.00
322.68
20.00 500.00 -480.00 4.0%
0.00 32,740.00 -32,740.00 0.0%
65,461.26 115,281.00 -49,819.74 56.8%
53,936.52 -5,281.00 59,217.52 -1,021.3%

Page 1



2007 WATER DISTRICT 120 COMPARISON

: i FY 2008 Proposed
FY 2007 Budgeted FY 2007 Actual Budget

Income
‘Assessments $110,000 $111,855 $112,000
Miscellaneous Income $0 $7,543

‘Totals 4 $110,000 $119,398 $112,000
Expenses

IDWR Contract* $70,953 $56,227 $112,100
WD1 Contract ** $11,088 $9,341 $0
Report/Office Supplies/Mailings $0 $0
Misc. Equipment ; $323 $0
Meeting Expense : $500 $20 $500
Bad Debt v $0 -$450 $0
ESPA Monitoring $32,740 $0 $0
Totals . $115,281 $65,461 $112,600

* IDWR Contract includes vehicles and mileage; postage; office supplies, equipment, and building use; benefits including
sick pay, vacation pay, holidays, workmans compensation.
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Water District 120
20072008 Resolutions

1 That the watermaster perform the duties as required by Chapter 6, Title 42, Idaho
Code and in accordance with:

1)

2)

3)

2. Ernest

The duties described in the Final Order Creating Water District 120,
signed by the Director of the Idaho Department of Water Resources
(IDWR), February 19, 2002, including:

a) Curtail illegal diversions;

b) Measure and report the diversions under water rights;

c) Enforce the provisions of the stipulated agreements approved by
the Director, and;

d) Curtail out-of-priority diversions determined by the director to be
causing injury to senior priority water rights if not covered by a
stipulated agreement or a mitigation plan approved by the Director.

Direction and guidance provided by the Director of IDWR pursuant to
Idaho Water Law.
The annual water district resolutions as adopted herein.

Carlsen be elected the watermaster for Water District 120. That the

Director of IDWR appoint Ernest Carlsen, an employee of IDWR, to provide
watermaster services for the ensuing year.

As provided in Idaho Code § 42-608(4), the watermaster shall serve throughout

the entire year after election at this meeting and upon appointment by the
Director.

The water users of Water District 120 hereby empower the elected advisory

committee to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between the Water
District and the Director of IDWR that will provide for the following:

a)
b)

d)

Compensation of the watermaster and all related water district expenses
for the 20072008 fiscal year shall be provided by the water district.

The budget for Water District 120 for the ensuing year will be set at this
annual meeting in resolution 10. Appointment of a district treasurer for
fiscal year 20072008 will occur during a regular or special meeting of the
advisory committee of Water District 120 before assessments from the
water district are sent.

The watermaster shall maintain an office for the ensuing year within the
IDWR Eastern Regional Office, located in Idaho Falls, Idaho.

IDWR will provide office space, vehicles and the use of all necessary
office and field equipment in exchange for compensation as set in the
20072008 budget. This arrangement shall not give Water District 120 any
ownership interest in any IDWR office space and equipment.



e) Districts identified herein are expected to fund, at their own expense
during the 20072008 fiscal year, personnel and equipment necessary for
measurement and reporting of diversions within these districts.

f) Water District 120 will assume full responsibility for all expenses of
Water District 120 following this annual meeting on the second Monday
of February 26072008.

Diversions in Water District 120 that are not already measured by one of the
districts identified herein and also have a diversion rate allowed by their water
right in excess of 0.24 cfs shall be measured directly by the water district in the
ensuing year and assessed for measuring and reporting at the following rate;

a) $75 per diversion

b) Per AF charge for measurement of $0.27 based-enpertion-of measurement

eost
c) $0.0540 per AF for Administrative purposes

Water District 120 includes one or more ground water districts, irrigation districts
or other geographical areas where the source of water or nature of water use is
common among water right owners and users. The following ground water
districts and irrigation districts may already be measuring and reporting diversions
on their own to promote efficiency in the administration of water rights and water
management.

1) Aberdeen-American Falls Ground Water District

2) Bingham Ground Water District

3) Bonneville-Jefferson Ground Water District

4) Falls Irrigation

These districts designated above may have employees who measure and report
diversions to the water master of Water District 120 and IDWR. The water master
of Water District 120 may therefore appoint employees or agents of these districts
as assistant watermasters for purposes of measuring and reporting water use to the
watermaster of Water District 120. The water district watermaster and the
Director of IDWR will provide direction and guidance to assistant watermasters
for measuring and reporting of diversions in these districts, including but not
limited to the following:

a) Each district responsible for data collection shall provide an annual report
of diversion data to the water district watermaster in accordance with
Idaho Code § 42-606, § 42-708, § 42-709, and the direction provided by
the Director of IDWR.

b) Assistant watermasters shall cooperate and coordinate with the water
district watermaster and IDWR in sharing water use information.

¢) The regulation of diversions, including curtailment of diversions and other
water right enforcement actions, shall be the primary responsibility of the
water district watermaster and IDWR.
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d) The designated districts will first be given the opportunity to resolve
unauthorized diversions, or other enforcement matters before action is
taken by the watermaster or IDWR.

e) To the extent that assistant watermasters may otherwise be involved in the
regulation or enforcement of diversions, such involvement will be under
the instruction of the watermaster and the Director of IDWR.

WHEREAS, the water district meets in regular annual session, as provided by
state law, and;

WHEREAS, an advisory committee shall be elected at each regular annual
session to represent the interests of the water users and to provide input to the
watermaster and the Director of IDWR, and;

WHEREAS Idaho Code 42-605 provides for voting by water users and election of
an advisory committee,

BE IT RESOLVED that the credentials for voting in any district meeting and for
serving on the district advisory committee will be as follows:

a) The advisory committee shall consist of 11 members, of which no more than 3
of these shall represent non-irrigation water users. And be it further resolved
that when available there shall be at least three committee members from both
the Aberdeen-American Falls Ground Water District and the Bingham Ground
Water District and at least two committee members from the Bonneville-
Jefferson Ground Water District.

b) Must be a water user of the district as evidenced by a valid water right or an
assessment for water delivery the previous year.

¢) Must have paid all assessments owed to the water district.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Water District 120 advisory committee shall
be charged with the responsibility for the appointment of member(s) to serve as

its representative the Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer Monitoring Committee as
defined by Idaho Code 42-620.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Water District 120 budget will be approved for a
fiscal year that begins November 1 and ends October 31.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Water District 120 advisory committee
shall hereby be authorized to adapt an interim water district budget for the period
between November 1 and the next annual meeting.

WHEREAS, Water District 120 is self-sufficient and responsible for all costs
incurred,
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BE IT RESOLVED that the budget for fiscal year 26072008 be set at this annual
meeting as follows:

Income

Assessment Income $11091,180$112.000
Total Income $11091,180112,000
Expenses

IDWR Contract 70,953112,100

SAWRH-Sapport 1088360

ServicesMisc —

Hydrographer Expense

Meeting Expense 140560
Sub Total $82,5418112.,600

ESPA Monitoring 32,740
Total Expense $115;2818112,600

BE IT FURTHER RESOVLED that the stated budget represents an assessment of
$0.0548 per acre-foot for the average yearly water use for the period between
200142002 and 2005-2006. Also included is the measurement assessment as stated
in resolution 5 and a $25.00 per diversion minimum assessment for those
diversions that are in the water district, not measured by the water district or any
other entity, and have an allowed diversion rate below 0.24 cfs but not including
domestic water rights as described in Idaho Code §42-111.

All payments for assessments not received by May 1, 20072008 shall accrue
penalties in the amount of 10% of the charge and interest in the amount of 1% per
month, as provided pursuant to Idaho Code § 42-617.

The annual Water District 120 meeting shall hereafter be held on the second
Monday of February, of each year unless the Director of IDWR or the Water
District 120 advisory committee should find it necessary to change the meeting
date or unless changed by resolution of the district at any annual meeting.

Copies of the minutes of the annual meeting, the budget as approved, all
resolutions approved, and the report prepared in accordance with Idaho Code §
42-615, shall be filed with the director of the Department of Water Resources in
accordance with Idaho Code § 42-617.

The watermaster of Water District 120 shall be responsible for submitting to
IDWR annual reports showing water use and such other information that may be
deemed necessary by the Director of IDWR in accordance with Idaho Code § 42-
606, § 42-708, and § 42-709.
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The watermaster and assistant watermasters are authorized under Idaho Code § 42-
1701(5) to make reasonable entry on lands within the district to carry out the duties
of the watermaster as instructed by IDWR. These duties include ‘but are not
limited to:

a) Monitoring diversion and measuring rate and volume of water diverted
from ground water and other public water sources.

b) Measuring the depth to water in wells.

c) Monitoring the place, period, and nature of use of water to identify
unauthorized diversion and use and to determine compliance with
mitigation provisions required by agreement or order of IDWR.

WHEREAS some small diversions would have regular assessments less than the
amount required by the Water District to maintain their account,

WHEREAS many of these small diversions are not currently measured by the
Water District, ground water districts, or the irrigation district. and;

WHEREAS measurement of diversions smaller than 0.24 cfs that irrigate 5 or less
acres is cost prohibitive and the water use for many of these diversions can be
estimated.

BE IT RESOLVED that Water District 120 will have a minimum charge of $25.00.

Be it also resolved, that the Watermaster is authorized pursuant to Idaho Code § 42-
618, to withhold or suspend deliveries of water to any water user who has not paid
their assessment charge by January 1 of the year following the billing date.



The following list represents the current WD 120 advisory committee
and alternates. Please note that not all of the advisors are members of
the ground water districts. They are listed according to geographic
area.

Aberdeen Am. Falls GWD
Tim Deeg - AAFGWD

Nic Behrend

Terrell Sorenson - Falls Irrigation
Richard Mayer — City of Aberdeen

Alternates
Richard Line — AAFGWD

Steve Howser
Todd Lowder
Dan Hammond

Bingham GWD

Craig Evans - BGWD

Scott Clawson - BGWD
Gaylen VanOrden - BGWD
Walter Gay-Nonparel (industrial)

Alternate
Neil Powell - BGWD

Bonneville Jefferson GWD
Ralph Isom - BIGWD

Dane Watkins - BIGWD
Stephanie Mickelson — BIGWD

Alternate
Marla Trible — BJIGWD (small diversion member)
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(This report must be made in Triplicate and forwarded to the Department of Water Resources, Boise Idaho for Approval.)

Watermaster’s Report

From 01 February, 2008 To 31 January, 2009

Water District No. 120
Name of Watermaster: Ernie Carlsen

900 N. Skyline Dr. Ste. A, Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Affidavit of Watermaster

STATE OF IDAHO, COUNTY OF BONNEVILLE}ss.

Ernie Carlsen, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Watermaster in the

American Falls Area in District 120, having been lawfully appointed by the Director,

Department of Water Resources Dave Tuthill and that the volumes of water, stated in

this report, prorated by him to the several users, are correct.

el Catlaws

Watermaster District No. 120

Subscribed, @d%%m@pefore me, this O?;anday of :S{,Lh l,La/b{‘,;L 200820/

ééf':* ~.{ i }"w -,_"%.

AV '&6 ‘7&%
WUTAR, % 3

My CommisSion expires

BY ‘ﬂFY That was

“"“?vsa*uiaﬁi*"
lawfully appointed by me Watermaster of District No. , and that his bill

for services rendered prorated to the several users, as herein sworn to, is to the best of

my knowledge and belief, correct.

Director, Department of Wger Resources

CANNED

FEB 07 2019
By




INDEX
PETSEOE] I con i ninsaiisuimns sessmemess o e S A D DR B I S S E N P BB ELY e s s 1
Minutes of Annual Meeting . . ... 5
AEprovet] BESliiRE o s s cus e wmmmmnms s sy i 0g e (S S s S R e b 9
Five Year Water Use SUMMary . .. ...ttt e 17
Aberdeen-American Falls Ground Water District . . .......oovuureene e 20
Bingham Ground Water District . ... ..ot e e e e 36
Bonneville-Jefferson Ground Water District . .. ... e 53
R s con s s SRS R S T R R S S R T T e 59
REMTRAINE LISEIS .« «osmiw o s om om0 000 8 R0 B 8 S 86 8 BB E 5 658w i i i 60
PERBEEINCINES <« v 5 0 B 0 555 0 B 0 i s o S s 71
BV BEEIL s ai e n s v R e e e S SRS SRS T S S S R G A CEE G 99
Other Minutes
Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes - January 29,2008 . . ... ...ovore e 123
Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes —June 17,2008 .. .. ........ovueirunrenenn ... 125



(e

Personne! Listine



Ernie Carlsen
Lisa Purvis
Dale Rockwood

Wendy Murphy

Advisory Committee

Aberdeen Amer. Falls GWDU
Tim Deeg — AAFGWD

Nick Behrend

Terrell Sorensen — Falls Irrigation
Richard Mayer ~ City of Aberdeen

Alternaes
Richard Line - AAFGWD
Steve Howser
_Todd Lowder
Dan Hammond

o
WD-120

2008 Personnel

Watermaster
Secretary/Financial Technician
Treasurer

Financial Specialist

Bingham GWD Bonneville Jeff GWD
Craig Evans — BGWD Marla Trible
Ron Harwell Dane Watkins ~BJGWD
Gaylen VanOrden — BGWD Stephanie Micklesen-BIGWD
LaVerelle Stricklin
Alternates Alternates
Neal Powell - BGWD Lynn Erickson
Kathryn McLain
Max Hahn
Randy Skidmore
3
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Water District 120 Annual Meeting Minutes
Blackfoot City Council Chambers
Blackfoot, ID
February 11, 2008

Ernie Carlsen called the meeting to order at 1:12 p.m. Board members present were Scott
Clawson, Tim Deeg, Nic Behrend, Richard Mayer, Dane Watkins, Stephanie Mickelsen,
and Craig Evans. Neal Powell, Steve Howser and Marla Trible were the alternates in
attendance. Others in attendance include IDWR employees, Lyle Swank, Ernie Carlsen,
Gene Hansen, Wendy, Murphy, Lisa Purvis, Blake Jordan and Corin Knowles; Dale
Rockwood, Treasurer; and 42 meeting attendees who signed the roll.

Ernie asked for nominees for meeting chairman and secretary. Stephanie Mickelsen
nominated Tim Deeg for chairman and Ernie Carlsen for secretary. Kathyrn McLain
seconded the motion and the motion was carried.

Nic Behrend motioned (o dispense the reading of the minutes and Stephanie Mickelsen
seconded the motion and the motion was carried.

Dale Rockwood presented the draft financial report (attached). Water District 120
expenses were $59,218 under budget due to the ESPA monitoring costs being covered by
the legislature and several staff changes/transitions during the 2007 year. Dale also
presented the 2008 proposed budget. He is proposing assessments to be collected of
$91,182 and interest of $7200. The contract with IDWR is expected to be $112,100
which includes the secretarial support previously provided by WD1. Total expenditures
are projected to be $112,600. Dane Watkins moved to accept the reading of the financial
report and proposed budget. Stephanie Mickelsen seconded the motion and it carried.

Corbin Knowles presented the IDWR report. During 2007, audits were done on 4453
WMIS points of diversions. PCC audits measure for accuracy of water use by comparing
PCC calculations to actual measurements taken in 2006. The goal is to have PCC
calculations within 5% variance of actual measurements. Corbin noticed that about nine
out of 15 points of diversions are not suitable for PCC calculations. Problems with these
calculations include multiple loads on same power meter, variable frequency drives, and
multiple operating conditions. Corbin felt magnetic meters would be a better alternative
for a measurement option when the PCC is not appropriate; there is a 2% variance for
their accuracy. He also indicated there cost to be about $1,000 with a life span of 25
years. Tim Deeg recommended have further discussions regarding mag meters at the
quarterly meetings.

Ernie presented the watermaster report. He said the snow pack was at 105% and there
probably would not be curtailment for Water District 120. He stated the director denied
the A & B Petition because he found no material injury. In 2007, Water District 120 sent
25 letters concerning water violations. Seventeen notices of violation were resolved.
Eight letters of violation were recently sent in 2008. Ernie also mentioned the
hydropower license of North Side Canal and Twin Falls should be completed within the
next 30 days. Mr. Murdock felt recharge water would be available 1 to 10 years.



Gene Hansen talked how converting the power kilowatts into acre-feet use. He also
presented the US drought monitor. The Water District 1 storage system is 45% of
capacity. Gene also presented snow water equivalent and well depth measurement charts

In 2007, there were 87 site visits and 67 attempts. Protocol of measuring 1/3 of the wells
was not met. The 87 site visits included: 30 flow meters, 8 timeclock, 7 alternative
methods, 10 unused, and 5 waived. In 2007, out of 72 pump cards sent to water users, 60
were good reporting, 10 poor reporting and 2 no card sent back. His goals for 2008
include revisit and re-measuring diversion with questionable data and revisiting and re-
measuring diversions measured in 2005,

Tim Deeg reviewed the resolutions for this year. The proposed changes for the 2008
resolutions were: Resolution #5 b — deleting “based on portion of measurement cost” and
replacing with “of $0.27”. and #5 ¢ — changing the administrative charge from $0.10 to
$0.05. Neal Powell motioned to accept the resolutions with changes and Dane Watkins
seconded the motion and the motion carried without dissent.

After a short break to select advisory committee members a spokesman from each district
made the following recommendations:

Aberdeen Am. Falls GWD Bingham GWD Bonneville Jeff GWD
Tim Deeg — AAFGWD Craig Evans — BGWD Marla Trible

Nick Behrend Ron Harwell Dane Watkins - BIGWD
Terrell Sorensen — Falls Irrigation Gaylen Van Orden ~-BGWD Stephanie Micklesen - BIGWD
Richard Mayer — City of Aberdeen LaVerelle Stricklin

Alternates Alternates Alternates

Richard Line - AAFGWD Neal Powell-BGWD Lynn Erickson

Steve Howser Kathryn McLain

Todd Lowder Max Hahn

Dan Hammond Randy Skidmore

Dane Watkins motioned to accept the advisory committee members and Neal Powell
seconded and the carried without dissent.

Tim Deeg gave the chairman’s report. He felt Water District 120 needs to take
responsibility if curtailment takes place. He thanked the staff at IDWR for their work and
Steve Howser for his work with the Aberdeen rental pool. Members should be proactive
and tell neighbors to correct records at IDWR before they change their system without
proper approval. This year has been a year of litigation. During the Thousand Springs
Surface Water Hearing, the testimony has been given and he felt the record was complete
at this point. He was impressed with the judge, and felt the ground water users presented
a good argument. The order from the hearing officer will be in issued within 21 to 60
days. Tim also discussed the Camp Process.

T

he meeting adjoined at 3:45 p.im.
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Water District 120
2008 Resolutions

That the watermaster perform the duties as required by Chapter 6, Title 42, Idaho
Code and in accordance with:

1) The duties described in the Final Order Creating Water District 120,
signed by the Director of the Idaho Department of Water Resources
(IDWR), February 19, 2002, including:

a) Curtail illegal diversions;

b) Measure and report the diversions under water ri ghts;

c¢) Enforce the provisions of the stipulated agreements approved by
the Director, and;

d) Curtail out-of-priority diversions determined by the director to be
causing injury to senior priority water rights if not covered by a
stipulated agreement or a mitigation plan approved by the Director.

2) Direction and guidance provided by the Director of IDWR pursuant (o
Idaho Water Law.

3) The annual water district resolutions as adopted herein.

- Ernest Carlsen be elected the watermaster for Water District 120. That the

Director of IDWR appoint Ernest Carlsen, an employee of IDWR, to provide
watermaster services for the ensuing year.

As provided in Idaho Code § 42-608(4), the watermaster shall serve throughout

the entire year after election at this meeting and upon appointment by the
Director.

The water users of Water District 120 hereby empower the elected advisory
committee to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between the Water
District and the Director of IDWR that will provide for the following:

a) Compensation of the watermaster and all related water district expenses
for the 2008 fiscal year shall be provided by the water district.

b) The budget for Water District 120 for the ensuing year will be set at this
annual meeting in resolution 10. Appointment of a district treasurer for
fiscal year 2008 will occur during a regular or special meeting of the
advisory committee of Water District 120 before assessments from the
water district are sent.

¢) The watermaster shall maintain an office for the ensuing year within the
IDWR Eastern Regional Office, located in Idaho Falls, Idaho.

d) IDWR will provide office space, vehicles and the use of all necessary
office and field equipment in exchange for compensation as set in the
2008 budget. This arrangement shall not give Water District 120 any
ownership interest in any IDWR office space and equipment.

11



e) Districts identified herein are expected to fund, at their own expense
during the 2008 fiscal year, personnel and equipment necessary for
measurement and reporting of diversions within these districts.

f) Water District 120 will assume full responsibility for all expenses of

Water District 120 following this annual meeting on the second Monday
of February 2008.

Diversions in Water District 120 that are not already measured by one of the
districts identified herein and also have 2 diversion rate allowed by their water
right in excess of 0.24 cfs shall be measured directly by the water district in the
ensuing year and assessed for measuring and reporting at the following rate;

a) $75 per diversion

b) Per AF charge for measurement of $0.27

¢) $0.05 per AF for Administrative purposes

Water District 120 includes one or more ground water districts, irrigation districts
or other geographical arcas where the source of water or nature of water use is
common among water right owners and users. The following ground water
districts and irrigation districts may already be measuring and reporting diversions
on their own to promote efficiency in the administration of water rights and water
management.

1) Aberdeen-American Falls Ground Water District

2) Bingham Ground Water District

3) Bonneville-Jefferson Ground Water District

4) Falls Irrigation

These districts designated above may have employees who measure and report
diversions to the water master of Water District 120 and IDWR. The water master
of Water District 120 may therefore appoint employees or agents of these districts
as assistant watermasters for purposes of measuring and reporting water use to the
watermaster of Water District 120. The water district watermaster and the
Director of IDWR will provide direction and guidance to assistant watermasters

for measuring and reporting of diversions in these districts, including but not
limited to the following:

a) EBach district responsible for data collection shall provide an annual report
of diversion data to the water district watermaster in accordance with
Idaho Code § 42-606, § 42-708, § 42-709, and the direction provided by
the Director of IDWR,

b) Assistant watermasters shall cooperate and coordinate with the water
district watermaster and IDWR in sharing water use information.

¢) The regulation of diversions, including curtailment of diversions and other
water right enforcement actions, shall be the primary responsibility of the
water district watermaster and IDWR.,

12
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d) The designated districts will first be given the opportunity to resolve
unauthorized diversions, or other enforcement matters before action is
taken by the watermaster or IDWR.

e) To the extent that assistant watermasters may otherwise be involved in the
regulation or enforcement of diversions, such involvement will be under
the instruction of the watermaster and the Director of IDWR. -

WHEREAS, the water district meets in regular annual session, as provided by
state law, and;

WHEREAS, an advisory committee shall be elected at each regular annual
session to represent the interests of the water users and to provide input to the
watermaster and the Director of IDWR, and;

WHEREAS Idaho Code 42-605 provides for voting by water users and election of
an advisory committee,

BE IT RESOLVED that the credentials for voting in any district meeting and for
serving on the district advisory committee will be as follows:

a) The advisory committee shall consist of 11 members, of which no more than 3
of these shall represent non-irrigation water users. And be it further resolved
that when available there shall be at least three committee members from both
the Aberdeen-American Falls Ground Water District and the Bingham Ground
Water District and at least two committee members from the Bonneville-
Jefferson Ground Water District.

b) Must be a water user of the district as evidenced by a valid water right or an
assessment for water delivery the previous year.

¢) Must have paid all assessments owed to the water district.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Water District 120 advisory committee shall
be charged with the responsibility for the appointment of member(s) to serve as
its representative the Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer Monitoring Committee as
defined by Idaho Code 42-620.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Water District 120 budget will be approved for a
fiscal year that begins November 1 and ends October 31.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVYED that the Water District 120 advisory committee

shall hereby be authorized to adapt an interim water district budget for the period
between November 1 and the next annual meeting.

WHEREAS, Water District 120 is self-sufficient and responsible for all costs
incurred,

13
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BE IT RESOLVED that the budget for fiscal year 2008 be set at this annual
meeting as follows:

Income
Assessment Income 01,180
Total Income $91,180
Expenses
IDWR Contract 112,100
Misc — Hydrographer Expense 360
Meeting Expense 140
Sub Total $112,600
ESPA Monitoring _ 0
Total Expense $112,600

BE IT FURTHER RESOVLED that the stated budget represents an assessment of
$0.05 per acre-foot for the average yearly water use for the period between 2002
and 2006. Also included is the measurement assessment as stated in résolution 5
and a $25.00 per diversion minimum assessment for those diversions that are in
the water district, not measured by the water district or any other entity, and have

an allowed diversion rate below 0.24 cfs but not including domestic water rights
as described in Idaho Code §42-111.

All payments for assessments not received by May 1, 2008 shall accrue penalties
in the amount of 10% of the charge and interest in the amount of 1% per month,
as provided pursuant to Idaho Code § 42-617.

The annual Water District 120 meeting shall hereafter be held on the second
Monday of February, of each year unless the Director of IDWR or the Water
District 120 advisory committee should find it necessary to change the meeting
date or unless changed by resolution of the district at any annual meeting.

Copies of the minutes of the annual meeting, the budget as approved, all
resolutions approved, and the report prepared in accordance with Idaho Code §
42-615, shall be filed with the director of the Department of Water Resources in
accordance with Idaho Code § 42-617.

The watermaster of Water District 120 shall be responsible for submitting to
IDWR annual reports showing water use and such other information that may be
deemed necessary by the Director of IDWR in accordance with Idaho Code § 42-
606, § 42-708, and § 42-709.

The watermaster and assistant watermasters are authorized under Idaho Code § 42-
1'701(5) to make reasonable entry on lands within the district to carry out the duties
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of the watermaster as instructed by IDWR. These duties include but are not
limited to:

a) Monitoring diversion and measuring rate and volume of water diverted
from ground water and other public water sources.

b) Measuring the depth to water in wells,

¢) Monitoring the place, period, and nature of use of water to identify
unauthorized diversion and use and to determine compliance with
mitigation provisions required by agreement or order of IDWR.

15. WHEREAS some small diversions would have regular assessments less than the

16.

amount required by the Water District to maintain their account,

WHEREAS many of these small diversions are not currently measured by the
Water District, ground water districts, or the irrigation district. and,;

WHEREAS measurement of diversions smaller than 0.24 cfs that irrigate 5 or less

acres is cost prohibitive and the water use for many of these diversions can be
estimated.

BE IT RESOLVED that Water District 120 will have a minimum charge of $25.00.
Be it also resolved, that the Watermaster is authorized pursuant to Idaho Code § 42-

618, to withhold or suspend deliveries of water to any water user who has not paid
their assessment charge by January 1 of the year following the billing date.
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The following list represents the current WD 120 advisory committee
and alternates. Please note that not all of the advisors are members of
the ground water districts. They are listed according to geographic
area.

Aberdeen Am. Falls GWD
Tim Deeg - AAFGWD

Nic Behrend

Terrell Sorenson - Falls Irrigation
Richard Mayer — City of Aberdeen

Alternates
Richard Line — AAFGWD

Steve Howser
Todd Lowder
Dan Hammond

Bingham GWD

Craig Evans - BGWD

Ron Harwell

Gaylen VanOrden - BGWD
LaVerelle Stricklin

Alternate
Neal Powell — BGWD

Bonneville Jefferson GWD
Marla Trible

Dane Watkins - BIGWD
Stephanie Mickelson — BJGWD

Alternate

Lynn Erickson
Kathryn McLain
Max Hahn
Randy Skidmore
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Five Year Water Use Summary
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Aberdeen-Am Falls GWD 228,268 AAG: Aberdeen-American Falls Ground Water District

Bingham GWD 253,774 34.8%| BNG: Bingham Ground Water District within ESPA

Bon-deff GWD 140,885| 19.3% BJG: Bonneville-Jefferson Ground Water District

Falls lrrig Dist* 6,744] 0.9%|  FID: Falls Irrigation District (*Average of 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, and 2007)
Water District WD 120 individual u : 446 120: Remaining Users in WD120 not within the above districts

61




WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
AAG

A0007380

600049

e : STOKES ROGER L :
e 600055 ANDERSEN ROWAYNE 638.95 598.9 73743  580.5
600070 HINCKS ROY E 89.28 0 0 o 357.13
A0006695 600109 LINE VIEW FARMS INC 30.40 88.9 231 o
ﬁgggggﬁ 600249 123.68 165.4  106.7 98.93
1 200430 PIERCE SOREN 369.78 8756  427.1 394 32409  328.11
AOOO87?[ 210020 POVEY ANDY 1252.34 1252.34
A0007377 600001 LEBRECHT WULF A 866.56 3727 4158 359.4 33429  350.61
A0007378 600002 LEBRECHT WULF A 15001 1326 2897 1354 11659 12574
A0007376 600003 LEBRECHT WULF A 43324  359.6  857.5 4835 59477  370.84
A0007386 600004 GRANDVIEW RANCH LLC 38514 3868 7503 288 277.36  273.24
A0007379 600006 LEBRECHT BRIAN A 70267  589.8 10361 609 65694  621.51
A0007384 600009 586.63 7123 9043 481.5 47177  363.26
A0007388 600010 291.49 0.1 3615 3717 26895 45521
A0007279 600011 FIELDBROOK FARMS 711.09 8363 8068 709.3 61844  584.59
A0007148 600015 GRUBBS JAMES A 517.07 6068 6123 530.8 47175  363.68
A0006223 600016 WASIA TEDH 327.60 4317 4469 26122 20329  204.88
A0010338 600017 269.27 3047 3433 2281 23842  231.82
A0007147 600018 MILES RANDY L 9752 638 861 831 12324  131.36
., Aooos222 600019 MILES RICHARD J 27059 2888 8793 2121 22202  250.71
5 A0007385 600023 337.59 0 7261 3713 34555  245.02
A0007146 600025 POLATIS LOWELLT 150.88 2089 1954 147.6 12914 7337
A0010335 600026 NORTH HIGHLANDER FARMS INC 27374 4013 4485 1974 130.22 191.3
600027 DE GIULIO BILLY 22141 2267 2162 173.2 22845 26252
A0006483 600028 HARKER LAYNE J 587.09 4678 7217 605.38 55246  588.09
A0007367 600030 STEWART REID G 50456 3562  680.1 574.4 34248  569.64
A0006485 600032 TOEWS HAROLD 669.08 6117 704 7057 614.08  709.93
A0006478 600035 TOEWS HAROLD 655.54 7462 6729 7169 56119 58053
A0006484 600037 WRIDE FARMS 136.02 1822 1243 138 13535  100.25 .
A0006477 600040 WRIDE FARMS 24661 2841 2498 2348 21621  248.16
A0006476 600041 PRATT FARMS INC 62225 6864 7219 656 61043  436.84
A000B405 600042 PRATT FARMS INC 577.35 6201 7135 592.6 564.42  396.11
AD006404 600043 KLASSEN FARMS RALPH D 50082 5429 6184 576.12 625.87
AD00B691 600044 WINBERG RICHARD 260.77 2249 8191 2727 25149 23564
A0006692 600045 BAKER & HARRIS BAKER DWIGHT E 200.34 2781 249 1201 20222 15226
A0006690 600046 BAKER & HARRIS BAKER DWIGHT E 78149  889.6 8577 7546 71144  694.13
AQ006679 600047 INSKEEP CLINTON 52583 429 689 4336 454.34  620.69
A0006677 600050 O BRIEN DWIGHT 48117 530 4659 579.1 413.07  417.79
A0007397 600051 LOWDER TODD A 96.94 997 553 10379 131.14 94.78
A0010146 600053 THOMPSON JR 72072 8149 6888 7189 668.96  712.04
AD010147 600057 WINBERG RICHARD 67547 6862 8103 6265 577.07  677.27
A0007382 600058 STROSCHEIN RANCHES INC Ssnlly deG  esk4 1588 ‘OeRE  1EEdS
AD007381 600059 STROSCHEIN RANGHES INC 41417 3367 4661 3047 2555  707.86
ADO06678 600060 YOUNGSTROM ~ WOODROW 23343 2086 3575 2337 170.89  201.45



WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
AAG
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ﬁggggggg 288861 YOUNGSTROM  WOODROW 290.70 3481 277 26091 2502
promnent 600022 HEANEY EDWARD P 527.42 67028 516  432.32 743.79
i - YOUNGSTROM  WOODROW 167.51 233.8 208.7 149.75 0
Pmrbon s O;1 WAHLEN CHESTER 311.09 3748 183 329.16 385.77
AOOO737'; 0072 HEANEY EDWARD P 460.25 4981 417.3 522.08
600075 WINBERG RICHARD 452.92 507.1 476.7 460.24 416.95
A0007370 600076 STROSCHEIN RANCHES INC 304.43 3749 3412 22853  327.33
Aoo1o167 600077 LANKFORD OLEN 295.08 380.9 2595 254.63 308.68
A0006486 600078 WAHLEN DAVID L 234.62 3418 1612 226.11
A0007085 600079 WINBERG RICHARD 395.58 460.4 346.6 376.81
A0006402 600080 BARCLAY EARL H 383.91 4711 5237 290.65
A0007369 600081 178.85 232 1201  157.09
A0006401 600082 WAHLEN CHESTER 213.73 2258 246.6 237.88
A0007390 600083 BUFFI ROBERT N 220.50 284.8 1917 242.32
A0007398 600084 BUFFI ROBERT N 414.16 581.4 346.2 442.03
A0006403 600085 WOOD EVERETT K 89.18 141.4 48 51.68
A0006683 600087 MUIRBROOK PAUL A 182.87 192.8 164.9 218.23
A0006673 600088 KLASSEN FARMS RALPH D 318.89 355.6 297.53 23117
A0006682 600090 BARTHOLOMA  THOMAS R 272.73 317 259.5 258.08
S A0006674 600092 YANCEY TERRELL N 225.77 2339 2551  199.8
A0006680 600095 STEWART REID G 750.38 7027 782.9 737.81
A0006681 600096 STEWART REID G 184.79 183.2 177.07 242.82
A0000127 600097 : DEMPSTER DONALD 258.13 241 209.8 257.05
AD007391 600098 KENDELL FAMILY FWAYNE 214.28 2352 2132 264.79
A0010148 600099 KENDELL FAMILY FWAYNE 274.57 3075 3159 212.06
AD006672 600100 KENDELL FAMILY FWAYNE 167.46 1911 1975 133.21
A0006671 600101 DRISCOLL WALLACE W 459.87 428.8 4291 429.24
A0010198 600103 ADAMSON KEVIN 167.29 2377 1359 149.06
AO006686 600104 DRISCOLL WALLACE W 327.08 4532 3048 3353
A0006013 600105 JUDGE GARY 102.65 875 895 1375
A0010330 600106 JUDGE ALDEN 135.40 182 122.7 105.09
AD007084 600108 WINBERG RICHARD 332.79 398 2567 287.39
A000601 1 600110 SAINZ MARJORIE 161.55 184.5 211.3  70.27
A0006694 600111 CHANDLER SAM g 189.85 181.9 184.9 187.71
A0006487 600112 THOMPSON BROTHERS LLC 360.50 571.9 357.6 248.97
A0006017 600113 BRADLEY VERL 393.14 539.9 300  433.03
A000B014 600114 KENDELL LYNN W 171.28 2512 1358 1574
A0006012 600115 SAINZ MARJORIE 119.46 83.6 96.6 176.59
A0006016 600116 HOUGHLAND FARMS INC 800.75 307.8 3509  278.51
A0007492 600117 POGL FARMS INC 288.67 249.1 328.3 257.9 261.42
A0010339 600118 POWELL RALPH 97.32 70 986 893 9195
A0006008 600119 HOUGHLAND FARMS INC 18492 1938 2145 1881  162.37
A0006010 600120 GLENN B MARTINEAU TRUST MARTINEAU TRUS GLENN B 156.95 1747 158.6 186.6 141.24

A0006009 600121 HOUGHLAND FARMS INC 20347 252 2407 1703 1552



WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
AAG

MetalTag | i : o
12\8886697 500122 ANDERSON BOB 33.38 . 51.9 405  13.83 18.56
A0006699 600123 FURNISS BROTHERS FARMS 356.63 304 4223 4483 312.07 206.47
AQ01 OTSfS 600125 SPRINGFIELD WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 45.41 44.6 589 441  48.06 31.37
ngggggj 600126 BOHRER HERBERT A 37.82 23.1 409 412 29.51 54.39
600127 HANSEN JAMES B 12.50 11.2 13.83 115 1112 15.38
A0007083 600129 WINBERG RICHARD 241.41 417.3 3354 157.2 141.68 - 155.48
/\\OOT 0196 600131 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS 75.47 79.9 1042 51.8 63.84 77:63
}\000707% 600132 DUFFIN JOHN R 271.34 287.6 256.86 170.5 318.34 323.48
/\00069‘96 600133 THOMPSON WILLIAM D 158.17 209.1 162 150.84 133.62 110.29
/}OOOG:OS) 600135 THURSTON THURLAND C 283.57 545 406.7 164.4 132.61 169.13
hOOO7£Zd 600140 DRISCOLL THAYNE 387.05 438.4 463.1 351.2 353.13 329.4
1;/\\00070/4 600142 KENDELL LYNN W 260.04 290.3 226.1 282.1 208.39 293.29
?\001 0387 600143 DRISCOLL WALLACE W 248.87 2489 2721 302.1 172.36
A0007493 600144 CAVERLY JEANNE C 160.29 124.6 213.7 120.29 142.83 200.01
A0010386 600145 CAVERLY JEANNE C 331.18 316 347.3 268.13 268.26 456.23
/-\000602:11~ 600151 DEEG DIANE J 315.76 270.9 401 257.5 322.23 327.16
AOOOBQZ 7 600152 WOOQODS PAULT 152.60 1271 198.1 147.5 180.04 110.24
AD007491 600153 JACKSON GEORGE R 136.85 112.2 190.4 166.1 94.91 120.62
AD006649 600154 JACKSON GEORGE R 128.78 114.3 1545 172.2 106.44 96.44
o ADQ06216 600156 GLENN B MARTINEAU TRUST MARTINEAU TRUS GLENN B 81.46 76.9 86 74.1 77.75 92.56
oo AD007489 600157 HEATH RON 50.09 58.7 49.6 49.6 45.43 4714
AD006029 600158 LYNN WILLARD J 121.63 121.7 153.4 0 0] 333.04
ADD06030 600160 MECHAM BROS FARMS 219.88 170.5 3311 231.7 156.35 209.74
A0006028 600161 BOTHWELL FARMS CO 249.56 105.5 151.4 110.3 455.79 424.83
A0006026 600162 LCSC ENTERPRISES LLC 140.01 127 145.9 130.8 149.97 146.89
A0008020 600163 BOTHWELL FARMS CO 188.11 157.8 253.9 1747 116.82 237.35
A0006025 800164 BOTHWELL FARMS CO 221.43 193.2 260.2 277.5 190.79 185.44
A0006022 600165 EDWARDS TEDT 581.21 788.4 603 511.2 446.74 556.7
A0006023 600166 HOUGHLAND FARMS INC 160.75 181.6 202.3 1411 118.85 159.89
AD006017 600167 PIERCE ISAAC D 170.59 1038.7 124.3 275.9 179.86 169.17
A0007490 600168 PIERCE ISAAC D 344.45 349.9 397.9 366.98 301.87 305.61
A0010340 600170 DRISCOLL NORMA L 219.37 2842 3351 159.1 171.4 147.06
A0006018 600171 HOUGHLAND FARMS INC 552.15 4833 5149 6237 55043  588.44
A0006490 600172 THURSTON THURLAND C 141.77 1111 189.7 138.7 126.57
A0006019 600173 HOUGHLAND FARMS INC 443.09 431.2 492.6 464.8 427.71 399.14
A0010333 600174 GENTILLON RON 425.49 464.3 565.5 375.8 412.68 309.15
A0006408 600175 WAHLEN CHESTER 286.44 276.2 527.5 292.8 0 335.68
A0006410 600176 WAHLEN CHESTER 321.44 355.4 339 262.8 190.66 459.36
A0006409 600177 WAHLEN CHESTER 591.18 575.9 666.9 739.6 336.73 636.77
AD007363 600181 BEHREND DANIEL 675.08 974 688.8 480.12 942.31 289.9
A0007362 600182 BEHREND PAUL W 834.63 919.2 696.5 1001.17 692.19 864.07
A0007494 600183 341.60 261.5 401.2 403 270.98 371.34
A0006039 600184 PRATT FARMS INC 858.50 848.5 898.8 907.9 819.32 817.98
A0006037 600185 PRATT FARMS INC 482.92 570.7 554.7 644.7 311.4 333.09



€T

A0006038
A0006034
AD006035
A0006033
A0006082
AD006031
AD006519
AD007361

AD007360
AQ006518
AD006036
AQ0006529
AD007358
A0006526
AD007359
A0006411

ADO06606
AD006406
A0006620
A0006621

A0006624
AD00B622
AD006625
A0006628
AD006626
AD006521

AD00B522
A0006607
AQ006612
AQ006523
A0006525
A0006615
AQ006616
AD006524
AD006617
AD00B475
A0006608
AD006610
ADO0B611
A0006609
A0007497
A0006618
ADO06501
AQ006502

L ti
600186 PRAT

210

T FARMS INC
600187 WRIDE FARMS
600188 WRIDE FARMS
600189 WRIDE FARMS
600190

600192 WRIDE FARMS
600195

600196

600197

600198

600199

600200

600201

600202

600205

600206

600207

600208

600209

600210

600211

600212

600214

600215

600217

600218

600219

600220

600221

600222

600223

600224 EASTERN IDAHO ACA (PCA)
600225

600226

600227

600228

6002290 FOSTER FARMS

600230 FOSTER FARMS

600231 FOSTER FARMS

600234 KRAMER BROTHERS

600235

600236

600237 SCHRITTER FARM PARTNERSHIP
600238 SCHRITTER FARM PARTNERSHIP

WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage

CLAYSON

AAG

CHRISTIANSEN
CHRISTIANSEN
CHRISTIANSEN
CHRISTIANSEN

INSKEEP
INSKEEP
KLEMPEL
KLEMPEL
DUFFIN
SCHELSKE
SCHELSKE
DUFFIN
SCHELSKE
SCHELSKE

BEHREND

RUFF

PAUL
FEHRINGER
SCHELSKE
FEHRINGER
HARDER

KLEMPEL
FEHRINGER
FEHRINGER
SHERRILL

RUFF
HARDER

J PAUL

HJ

HJ

HJ

HJ
RONALD J
RONALD J
HOWARD
HOWARD
JOHNR
JOHN
JOHN
JOHNR
JOHN
JOHN

PAULW

SUZANNE
WALTER T &
ARNOLD B
JOHN
CLARENCET
STANLEY A

HOWARD
ARNOLD B
CLARENCET
GREGG D

SUZANNE
ELDONB

711,
526.30
300.92
547.16
75.37
1127.44
420.27
578.68
418.06
865.13
291.99
462.12
521.97
110.57
313.37
410.17
377.20
474.08
481.17
320.53
562.95
496.90
175.81
580.48
636.93
296.63
266.50
249.21
300.17
253.21
301.86
247.89
105.31
233.46
416.22
0.00
592.23
24417
301.93
129.60
174.35
218.91
532.34
608.52

833.3
895.1
328.4
668.6
85.3
756
505.5
442
401.8
1010.3
294.5
617
476.8
93.8
255.1
341.2
455.3
350.4
544.5
349.2
597.8
451.1
147.3
479.7
739
179.1
355.1
212
396.6
212.9
375.8
296.1
137.6
276.2
465.8

590.4
251.4
248.9
106.1
236.83
248.4
478.4
613.9

850
615
408.3
533
69.2
866.2
367
583
503
1216
412
482
5088.2
148.8
359.7
370.5
254.6
512.5
567.3
496.8
786.9
496.7
2321
1043
548.8
275.1
218
279.7
250.5
3701
297.4
256.2
221.2
378.3
517

685
264.5
328.4
128.5

139
196.2
683.4
688.4

500.6

662.3
285.1
562.3
81.4
1660.1
603.2
727.4
386.9
869.7
263.41
476.17
546.7
109.7
282.4
462.19
427.2
499.3
436
311.52
495.3
491.2
155.2
422.9
826.3
271
195
270.5
156.3
2153
355.9
248.3

159.6
376.4

603.5
196.4
305.7
119.9
205.6
234.1
428.8
481.2

685.35
285.5
236.92
509.67
46.55
826.09
318.86
552.69
366.02
902.1
301.9
260.32
502.68
99.23
308.31
424.07
338.57
441.29
309.52
122.62
420.48
563.25
212.01
393.9
348.41
385.6
279.45
234.78
321
211.43
215.19
216.04
55.83
170.37
415.03
0
535.89
208.23
253.29
178.21
108.06
179.73
458.77
629.74

678.15
173.61
250.87
462.21
94.41
1528.83
306.77
588.29
432.5
307.548
188.14
475.1
485.46
101.33
361.32
452.91
410.34
566.92
548.51
32253
514.29
482.26
132.43
562.89
792,15
372.35
284.95
249.07
376.46.
256.34
265
2008
111.03
182.81
306.86

546.34
300.33
283.37
120.28
182.28

236.1
612.32
629.37



ADO0B503
AD00B512
AD0CB614
AD006613
AD006684
A0006BSS5

AQ00B087
A0006088
A0010195
AQ006083
AD00B084
A000B0E5
AQ006082
A0006077
AD006086
ADO0B075
AD00B474
AQ006076
ADO0B074
AD007375
A0010202
A0010199
A0007393
AQ007324
AQ010202
AQ010341

A0010203
AQ006078
AD0D7499
AQ006066
AL006067
AQ006069
A0006068
AQ010385
A0006073
A0006065
AQ00B072
AJ006071

A0006070
A0010190
A0010189
AQ010193
AO010192

e

600239 SCHRITTER FARM PARTNE

WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage

AAG

600240 PAUL WALTERT &
600241 PAUL WALTERT &
600242 PAUL WALTERT &
600243 DRISCOLL WALLACE W
600244 DRISCOLL Il LIMITED PARTERNSHIP PRUDHOMME DOUGLAS E
600246 SHIPLEY GERALD S
600247 BABB ROSS
600248 STROSCHEIN RONALD W
600250 YANCEY BRICE ORLE®
600251 PRATT FARMS INC

600252 PRATT FARMS INC

600253 PRATT FARMS INC

800254 PRATT FARMS INC

600255 ANDERSON MILLARD D
600257 PRATT FARMS INC

600259 WAHLEN VALF
600260 WAHLEN VAL F
600261 PALMER NELDON J
600262 YANCEY TERRELL N
600263 LOWDER BROTHERS

600264

600265 POULSON JACK
600266 BURUSCO JOE

600267 MANN ROBERT E
600269 STATE OF IDAHO

600270 BECK BRUCE JAY
600271 BECK MARK
600272 DUFFIN JOHNR
600273 FELD OE

600274 PECK L CLARENCE
600277 CHRISTIANSEN HJ

600278 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS

6002789 POULSON SCOTTE
600280 DUFFIN JOHN R
600281 PHILLIPS LEONARD E
600282 VANDERFORD TRLGLADYS
600283 UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO

600284 POULSON DUANE L
600285 POULSON DUANE L
600286

600288

600289 BURUSCO VALEN
600290 FUNK & IRIGOYEN

590.96
183.79
472.28
330.94
621.28
335.69
238.66
0.00
357.56
205.94
133.60
937.63
611.95
342.15
405.82
391.54
182.98
114.93
269.64
265.62
372.88
92.20
98.45
137.53
167.00
148.08
369.27
87.22
301.41
197.09
193.64
329.35
86.67
198.90
379.42
192.74
99.71
118.23
17.09
321.08
248.47
408.27
153.06
141.11

531.8
140.69
413.61
283.68
483.63

2971
220.95

0
319.77
25522

0

1275.71
796.04
305.81
324.48
204.86
198.51

96.73
193.46
166.93
348.72
37.27
91.87
119.29
147.31
128.15
349.87
94.13
280.27
157.18
224.45
263.33
54.88
220.77
364.91
169.68

97.68

15.01
339.04
210.36

308.8
154.23
140.21

0
387.34.
287.77

0
840.52

503.1
339.24
406.94
193.82
128.87
127.41
236.93
235.36

320.6

48.85

110.2
111.16
179.28
154.25

342.5
102.47
413.79
201.93
158.25
291.64

82.76
206.94
389.01
170.15

75.15

123.8

19.96
332.66
232.11
397.37
163.86

74.02
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600291 UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO

AD00646 e
AD00B469 600295 UNIVERS 6 : 121.78 109.61
0006468 500265 UNIVERSITY OF IDALG . i -
AD006471 — 101.94 1012 96.6 106.6 99.21 106.09
ot - POULSON JACK 56.81 61.5 80 88.1 9.4 45.06
el S POULSON JACK 14527 1722 1235 1361 145.66 148.87
Prsssiyil . SLAUGH PEARLE 31433  301.3 3959 249.04 35422 271.19
Sy S KLASSEN TRUST RALPHD 165.03 1469 1972 1505 167.97 162.58
-t e KLASSEN FARMS RALPH D 7470 186.6 1426 272 1526 1.82
s HANSEN LYNN 21230 2289 25029 2289 161.59 189.6

. | : 413. <

Qgggggg gggggzl ABERDEEN CEMETERY MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1926  15.1 14.2 2173.82 32232.7828 3?;::2
Pnicas 60030_3 ESSE??E{IGOYEN JUAN 359.62 456 394 376  281.22 290.89
A0010183 600308 KNUDSEN POOR FARMS INC ;‘31‘1"&132 Ztgg'g ;gg'g ;gfg 1o 2;2052
A0010187 600312 BURUSCO FARM PARTNERSHIP 234,54 ' o826 22682  194.21
ﬁlggjgl gg 600313 BURUSCO FARM PARTNERSHIP 143.05 1517 1514 126.04
A:omo?eg gggg}g CAVERLY JEANNE C 24298 2952 2846 230.5 157.88 246.73
8 40010174 = SMITH SHERMAN N 267.19 336.6 398.7 314.1 7454 211.99
A0010331 600320 EEALLH gE\r/sE ':E”AN N 25027 3214 3409 2858 68.22 235.04
rydei e 197.44 1336 1441 130.65 221.11 357.75
AO00BB35 AR FUNK DIANE BENS( 636.13 513.8 7048 529.8 649.75 782.52
e 600324 TOEVS WILLIAM RIT¢ 1067.14 1098.9 1333.3 9952 71562 1192.67
e L s FUNK DIANE BENS( 74117 8738 7602 8249 579.87 667.08
e 825 WERENKA JOE 39434 3558 408.8 5262 303.75 377.33
ey 6002% WINDING BROOK CORP 588.15 9901 562.2 4737 538.77 375.98
AOOOBGAg 600527 WAHLEN CHESTER - 431.90 519.3 3787 389.1 352.02 520.36
== i 600328 FUNK MELVIN R 552.51 492 6862 568.6 451.23 564.5

A088§6§8 600329 T 6 FARMS 51223 7073 5123 4592 341.49 540.87.
0539 600330 T 6 FARMS 550.11 3701  729.5 492.4  602.3 556.25
A0006637 600331 PAHL JAMES M 32021 327.6 3347 2992 309.53 330.01
A0006636 600332 T 6 FARMS 59628 556.9 826.1 584.4 494.15 519.83
A0007344 600334 DYER CALVIN RAY 2089.15 558.8 4715 3885 513.85 8513.09
A0007343 600335 FUNK MELVIN R 386.83 429.7  440.9 483.8 380.57 199.16
A0007346 600336 WERENKA JOE 18154 1887 207.9 1851 155.59 170.39
AQ006629 600337 FUNK MELVIN R 36376 360.9 3915 3192 373.94 373.28
A0006630 600338 DYER CALVIN RAY 43957 4567 670.1 289.3 379.41 402.35
A0007348 600339 G & M FARMS 64827 8117 577.8 4823 977.69 391.88
A0007349 600340 WINDING BROOK CORP 388.36 391.2 4454 4285 312.41 364.3
A0007350 600341 FUNK DIANE BENS( 5188.49 389.8 582.6 366.1 392.52 24211.43
A0006631 600343 FUNK RONALD 573.84 413.6 8142 592.63 474.93
A0006632 600344 FUNK RONALD 938.36 8734 1030.6 859.5 089.95
A0006634 600345 1006.08 1070.9 676.1 876 1599.59  807.82

A0007341 600343 BOONDOX FARMS PARTNERSHIP LTD 386.84  464.9 4599 4176 2232 368.62



WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
AAG

dhictaiiag i R YeEe Zoor N
A0007340 OX FARMS PARTNERSHIP LTD 397.30 3961 4338.8 487.5 2556 40“.'%%
A0007342 600351 ROTH RANCHES 626.79 421.6 894.7 720.4 343.12 754.12
ADDOGE38 600852 ROTH RANCHES 589.13 6523 579.3 3944 648.38  671.28
AD007333 600355 BURGEMEISTER BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP 391.63 307.8 457.8 4312 392.95  368.39
AQ007334 600356 673.01 8343 6468 5495 536.85  797.58
6\00064-82 600357 FUNK DIANE BENS( 331.27 285 4665 2592 26219  383.46
A0010138 600358 FUNK DIANE BENS( 317.62  351.1 287 281.7 337.96 33035
A0010139 600359 FUNK DIANE BENS( 31618 3755 3832 2423 317.51 262.38
AB007351 600360 GREAT RIFT LANDS 328.31 278  427.8 269  268.46 398.27,
A0006584 600361 SCHRITTER LENARD A 27012 3041 3085 214 29478 929923
ADO0B506 600362 DVORAK JUDITH A 642.73  769.5 7474 568.85 47916  648.72
A0006061 600363 DUFFIN LOUISE 284.41 3064 3284 279.6 26952 23813
AD010314 600364 SCHRITTER LENARD A 697.09 7347 619.4 7213 79451 615.52
A0006505 600365 SCHRITTER FARM PARTNERSHIP 707.75 5955 848.4 696  703.31 695.54
AOD0B605 600366 SCHRITTER LENARD A 568.27 5869 609.6 482  524.46 638.4
A0007345 600367 580.32  495.1 583 579.2 536.4 707.88
A0006433 600368 RUFF TIMES FARMS 47528 40347 3391 447.3 54412 64243
A0008050 600369 RUFF TIMES FARMS 500.13  633.7 4153 4881 42047  543.06
A0006052 600370 INSKEEP DARLENE 20328 2257 2309 19557 181.15  174.07
A0006051 600371 INSKEEP DARLENE 21618  198.8  252.6 191.67 19351  244.08
Y A0006053 600372 SCHRITTER FARM PARTNERSHIP 731.38 11162  641.8 1081.1 307.66  510.14
AD00B055 600373 BEHREND FARMS INC 600.57 5745 700.3 4412 597.55  689.32
AD00B054 600375 SCHRITTER FARM PARTNERSHIP 45358  394.4 606 505.3 341.09  421.11
A000B056 600377 SCHRITTER FARM PARTNERSHIP 61433 750.7 5257 6253 543.61 626.35
A000B057 600378 DUFFIN L KEITH 301.49 3332 2204 28912 32128  334.43
A0006058 600379 DUFFIN L KEITH 24551 2041 2738 242.83 23126 27555
A0006604 600380 DUFFIN L KEITH 27779 2967  204.4 22321 28303  291.59
AD006059 600381 DUFFIN LOUISE 324.68 300.5 358.9 32554 278.87  359.59
A0006062 600383 BECKER DAVID 32513 3116 391.9 377.72 191.31 353.13
A0006603 600384 BECKER MILTON 2.95 2.9 33 29 2.33 333
A0006063 600385 DUFFIN RAYMOND K 37274 2921 506 398.27 359.14 308.2
AD006064 600386 BECKER MILTON 33258 3465 4217 3031 26113 33047
ADO0B060 600388 FUNK RAYMOND 315.15 292 208 2752 380.48  330.07
AD006598 600389 338.56 339.6 3387 327.4 24489 44219
AD006597 600390 DRISCOLL MAURINE D 41111 4895 401.8 3505 47242  341.31
AD006601 600391 29555 3145 3411 2952 281.82 24513
A0006602 600392 29176 3477 3483 2534 247.78 261.6
A0006599 600393 362.00 388.1 374.8 336.8 320.48 394.3
A0006600 600395 333.26 315  420.8 255.8 297.01 377.71
AD006413 600396 FUNK CONNIE G 25237 203 2627 2523 2692 254.67
AQ006040 600397 SCHRITTER MELVIN 29078 3632 3269 3352 173.11 2555
A0006041 600398 SCHRITTER MELVIN 252.08 2645 2273 2669 261.99  239.73
A0010142 600399 FUNK EWALD A 512.84 699.2 549.6 367.1 380.18  568.13
A0006042 600401 BEHREND FARMS INC 49576  460.7 7504 391.6 458.62 4175
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Water Usage
AAG

be
28882822 gggjgg Egggg ;ﬁgmg 301.33  321.8 492.9 239  201.76 251.17
AO00B045 FEar 340.54 3037 483.3 2831 278.64 353.97
b i SCHRITTER MELVIN 372.00 4419 4125 3337 297.08 374.63
AOOOZOZS 600405 BIG J FARMS LLC 22420 168.8 120.3 1855 188.65  457.76
AD006048 288283 560.07  502.6 695 6424 327.22 633.13
AD00B575 500408 30449 327.8 484 180.4 276.34 253.93
AQ007347 go 640g FUNK DIANE BENS( 32624 303.8 4782 2731 248.66 327.42
pemiseal . 4 FUNK DIANE BENS( 44423 4689 4117 3353 428.64 576.6
Aty GOOTO FUNK DIANE BENS( 32958 2339 4498 2026 297.24 374.3’
leooe - 0411 472.05 419.48 4631 421.8 532.15 523.71
212 600412 WAHLEN CHESTER 256.96 236 104 2481  280.69 326
ADO06586 600413 WAHLEN CHESTER 304.69 3306 2762 2852 331.62 299.85
AD006455 600414 DRISCOLL WALLACE W 33548 370.1 2843 3056 448.76 268.63
ADD0B456 600415 DRISCOLL DOUGLAS D 933.32 6538 8156 646.3 1198.08 1352.8
A000648(_> 600416 DRISCOLL MARTIN D 366.02 297.8 420.9 339.1 322.35 449.97
AD006457 600417 PAHL JAMES M 339.66 417.5 342.8 361.61 296.65 279.75
A0006453 600418 PAHL JAMES M 270.67 288.9 299.6 243.45 308.18 213.23
AD008593 600419 PAHL JAMES M 24238 219.3 2798 2212 284.93 206.66
A0006432 600420 DRISCOLL DOUGLAS D 288.95 307.3 313.7 364.8 194.82 264.14
Yy AD006449 600422 POULSON DUANE L 307.58 368.2 480.3 197.1 238.01 254.29
AD008450 600423 RUFF SHERMAN L 328.83  293.1 4451 263.5 280.24 362.19
AD006594 600424 POULSON DUANE L 289.77 2337 3425 3549 220.62 297.14
A0006595 600426 POULSON DUANE L 241.99 2423 269.8 2239 180.85 293:09
AD010143 800427 RUFF SHERMAN L 31345 357.1 353.6 302.8 249.45 304.3
AD00E412 600429 187.70 200 2132 190.7 167.9 166.7
A0006447 600431 PAHL GREGORY L) 31822 2031 378.4 383.07 2252 311.34
A0006596 600433 RUFF SHERMAN L 152,60 1512 2232 151.4 109.07 128.14
AD006448 600435 PAHL JEFFREY JAN 294.69 370.6 253.4 263.6 24457 341.3
AQ010110 600437 KNUDSEN POOR FARMS INC 42311  426.3 448.9 4549 376.24 409.23‘
A0010107 600438 KNUDSEN JR BOB 355.72 331 3684 407 258.4 413.82
A0010108 600440 SCHROEDER SYLVIA 34179 316.4 4032 364.79 268.42 356.14
A0006451 600442 PAHL JAMES M 28218 222.8 327.8 335.96 2387 285.64
A0010105 600443 DUFFIN VERN R 291.09 2104 2473 3551 367.97 274.7
A0006592 600444 DUFFIN VERN R 260.45 247 2585 251.8 263.91 281.04
A0010106 600445 POULSON DUANE L 28545 2351 4015 3329 193.32 264.42
A0006590 600446 DRISCOLL W BROCK 323.06 362.8 503.3 3394 1747 235.11
A0006429 600447 DRISCOLL WALLACE W 207.65 2653 3451 3115 221.15 345.22
A0006415 600448 FUNK EWALD A 247.74 2652 38075 332.9 157.91 175.17
A0006452 600449 RUFF ERNA 309.62 2715 4316 3186 23528 291.14
A0010141 600450 FUNK EWALD A 44300 4332 3549 4509 475.73 500.27
A0006414 600451 OTR AN OHIO GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 281.73 2704 258 254  334.73 291.5
A0006454 600452 OTR AN OHIO GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 307.50 2791 3207 333.7 284.82 319.2
A0D0B574 600453 WAHLEN CHESTER 301.04 289.9 401.8 203.1 266.69 343.73
A0008587 600454 WAHLEN CHESTER 287.70 288.6 389.4 2042 248.36 307.96



AD010140
AD00B431
AD00B576
A0006578
AD006579
A0006580
A0006582
A0006581

A0006445
A0006573
A0010137
A0008572
A0006589
A000B446
A0006588
A000B416
A0006443
A0006591

A0006441

A0010103
A0010104
A0006442
A0010102
AC0010109
A0010101

A0010181

A0010179
AC010180
A0010182

8¢

AQ0010130
A0010128
AQ0010118
A0010119
A0010120
A0010116
AQ010122
A0006479
A0010127
A0010125
A0010126
A0006480
A0010124
A0006466

600455
600456
600457
600458
600459
600460
600461

600462
600463
600464
600465
600469
600470
600471

600472
600473
600474
600475
600476
600477
600478
800479
600480
600481

600482
600484
600485
600486
600487
600490
600492
600494
600497
600498
600499
600500
600501

600502
600503
600505
600506
600507
600508
600510

WINDING BROOK CORP
WINDING BROOK CORP
BEHREND FARMS INC
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RUFF
FUNK

BULFINCH TRUST

FUNK
FUNK
FUNK
FUNK

RUFF

DRISCOLL BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP

IDAHO DEPT OF FISH & GAME
IDAHO DEPT OF FISH & GAME

A. SCHROEDER FAM LIV TRUST

LEHMAN FARMS

BEHREND FARMS INC

DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL
DUFFIN
DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL
MCDONALD
MCDONALD
PAHL

KREIN
SCHROEDER
SCHROEDER
HORSCH
HORSCH
HORSCH
HORSCH

HORSCH
WEDEL
LEHMAN
FUNK FARMS
KLASSEN

LEISY
HORSCH
DUFFIN
BEHREND

FUNK
INSKEEP

N
DOUGLAS L
MARLENE L
VANNIE L
DIANE BENS(
DIANE BENS(
DIANE BENS(
DIANE BENS(

SHERMAN L

WALLACE W
WALLACE W
VERN R
WALLACE W
WALLACE W
WALLACE W
MIKE

MIKE
JAMES M
WILBUR
WILLIAM R
KATHERINE ¢
DWIGHT W
KENNETH
RJ
KENNETH

DWIGHT W
LOISW
JAMES T
JUNIOR
OTTOR

DEAUN
ALBERT J
RAYMOND K
PAULW

BILL
DARLENE

313.07
248.18
282.40
304.13
325.74
314.53
208.41
301.18
407.36
267.47
592.86
347.98
479.58
666.68
657.17
239.11
299.60
356.43
321.50
262.51
259.87
283.65
269.71
365.43
264.46
268.02
302.10
46.17
395.88
181.22
331.32
263.94
304.90
213.32
351.27
117.23
85.53
254.42
490.50
423.90
271.36
228.42
123.94
320.09

239.9
219.6
238.9
217.9
253.4
2711
274
243.9
497.6
230.6
626.5
4751
562.1
760.6
359.8
340.4
307.7
505.7
383.3
281.2
2252
258.48
287.4
321.39
288.1
279.1
265.7
49.3
4290.7
168.6
334
262.3
321.8
204.1
477.09
132.7
83.7
246.4
416.4
469.9
24415
314.2
97.91
236.53

366.15
182.07
230.16
250.67
250.17
201.51
208.64
225.13
283.4
340.35
228.76
177.09
331.83
35.1
336.97
197.61
296.89
53.58
257.31
229.89
400.44
75.27
63.74
196.43
531.43
375.14
312.66
168.93
107.28
243.71

1884.62
253.37
371.02
302.07
335.53
298.45
329.72
284.66
289.64
397.21
237.34
257.89
280.47

47.23
413.41
128.48
471.31
317.83
289.67

369.22

0
133.59
158.37
459.09
27017
332.31
236.56
142.73
443.72
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AO00B461

600511

FUNK

T BILL

A0006462 6005 : .
Aa05AeT 6005}5 EEE& TODD 1758 20283 1702 9853 100.11
st . RAYMOND 28259  239.4 2824 2572 17596  208.01
AQO10115 Sorts FUNK RAYMOND 116.63 1418 85 109.8 164.74 81.82
presietl Rl ZIMMERMAN GLEN O 15928 2089 1387 1567 140.09  152.02
ATBARAGE ° 9121 984 947 695  89.03 104.41
s gggglg FOSTER BRUCE C 5391 377 467 354 4618  103.59
ATTOE e FUNK RAYMOND 21223 2005 2272 250.3 164.21  209.93

el S FUNK RAYMOND 17491 1798  188.4 2067 14223  157.4
ACD0B504 i 197.30 1812 2664 2039 13847 1965
A000B460 SR }ESHE gﬁ_\[MOND 497.07 485 6229 4419 379.66  555.87
; - 226.38 2029 3026 177.22 218.72 .

ﬁggggl;; gggggz KNUDSEN POOR FARMS INC 17566 1697 175 1501 166.87 2?2.22
oy e DUFFIN VERN R 82.07 834 611 595 117.47 88.9
A0010112 A e EﬁégBRECHT ;EEEARDiﬁ ;?2;1 ;401 206.3 129.63 121.67 162.86
75 2366 2094 2317 15111  254.92
ol SO T AN B GE ERAL PN EREAP 20406 2892 2018 1847 139.82 20438
- & FUNK H ALAN ggggg 345.7 ggeg 314.8  369.53 202.5
: 308.29 277.7 17628  302.06
3 ﬁggggiég ggggg? FUNK H ALAN 95029 4731 4649 4108 4394  3008.26
rerion ol POULSON DUANE L 282.14 3423 3114 2805 178.06  298.42
i e FUNK H ALAN 389.47 4336 4286 3989 31376 372.5
frstnin . GIESBRECHT RICHARD H 10520 1068 1133 89.1  99.36 117.42
pedel | i GIESBRECHT RICHARD H 19495 2464 1929 1761 187.35 172
e - GIESBRECHT RICHARD H 224.09 286.3 2046 260.3 11834  250.92
e o CORBRIDGE DOROTHY 127.31 1654 1554 1189 101.18 95.66
i < S FUNK H ALAN 368.00 3238 5021 314 39679  303.78
el o] DVORAK JUDITH A 588.28 7032 7743 483.8 34646  633.62

e et FUNK LANCE 37281 2905 5042 277.9 38287 408.5'
. - GEHRING GARY 464.39 4621 6752 417.3 41692  350.43
. - GEHRING GARY 42244 4298  507.7 409.7 392.34 37266
L FUNK HAROLD A 343.42 3454 3853 3304 249.61  406.38
0006668 600547 GEHRING GARY 61442 5209 7123 6751 587.44  576.36
AD006669 600549 GEHRING GARY 269.74 3642 319.3 2626 184.11  218.49
AD006670 600550 KOPP BENF 491.47  650.7 590.9 464.4 37568  375.68
AD007330 600551 MICHAELSON KEVIN G 451.31 4302 583.5 397.5 40823  428.12
A0007326 600552 HUSE DELON A 20345 2866 517.3 390.8 236.88 35.66
A0007329 600553 256.09 2735 3427 2194 201.83 243
AD006535 600554 BEHREND FARMS INC 238.30 257 2805 2009 20415  248.95
A0007328 600555 BURGEMEISTER  KEVIN LYNN 309.10 523 3721 3463 15546  148.65
A0007325 600556 HUSE DELON A 29632 2056 169.8 4522 21359  440.39
A0007332 600557 BOYD RAYMOND F 30631 2781 290.8 361 25614  345.52
A0007331 600558 BOONDOX FARMS PARTNERSHIP LTD 42544 3716 5117 4132 394.09  436.61
269.63 0 3535 3363 2887  369.63

AD006651

600559 BOONDOX FARMS PARTNERSHIP LTD



AD006650
AQ006659
A0006661

AD006660
AD006665
A0006536
A0006664
A0006537
AQ0006663

A0006662
A0007336
AD006493
AD006657
AD0O06658

A0006655
ADO0B653
AD006652
AD006654
A0007322
AD007323
A0006534
A0008533
A0007324
AD006532
A0006533
A0007103
A0006495
AQ007306
A0006494
A0007312
A0007309
A0007310
A0007311

A0007488
AC007335
A0000207
A0006492
A0007487
A0006491

A0006437
A0006438
A0010230
A0007102

0¢

e
A0006656

miben
600560
600561
600562
600564
600565
600566
600567
600568
600569
600570
600571
600572
600573
600574
600575 WINDING BROOK CORP
600576 WINDING BROOK CORP
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GEHRING
GEHRING
GEHRING
PHILLIPS
PHILLIPS
GEHRING
FELD
GEHRING
FELD
BETHKE
BETHKE

BREDING
GEHRING

600577 BURGEMEISTER BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP
600578 BURGEMEISTER BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP
600579 BOONDOX FARMS PARTNERSHIP LTD

AAG

600580 FELD

600581 FELD

600582 BAUER
600583 BAUER
600584 MICHAELSON
600585 MICHAELSON
600586 MICHAELSON
800587 MICHAELSON
600588 WINDING BROOK CORP

600590 STEWART
600594 WEISENBURGER
600595 ALLSBERRY
600596

600597 BURGEMEISTER BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP
600598 GIESBRECHT
600599

600600

600601

600602 TIEDE
600603 BURGEMEISTER FARMS LTD

600604 TIEDE
600605 BREDING
600806 BREDING
600607

600608 BURGEMEISTER FARMS LTD

GARY
GARY
KEITH M
KEITH M
GARY
TODD
GARY
TODD
LARRY S
LARRY S

RALPH
GARY

JEFF
TODD
ERNESTT
ERNESTT
DALE
DALE
DALE
DALE

REID G

CECILA
LAWRENCE M

RICHARD H

OTTOL

OTTOL
RALPH
RALPH

250.19
199.57
436.21
376.67
406.93
509.58
241.33
366.05
250.26
775.53
422.52
394.33
676.91
257.39
286.35
277.10
265.27
300.03
583.21
247.34
235.54
208.66
321.09
316.58
255.01
274.62
182.65
1554.28
255.79
362.70
241.04
209.79
285.83
285.92
231.25
200.80
247.18
361.96
375.34
261.29
445.72
629.37
5.90
258.26

260.1
209.9
303.1
404.9

356
506.6
240.1
417.7
250.1
820.1

372
477 .4
703.7

315
323.5
212.7
275.9
265.5
500.1
246.4
242.5
369.9
304.2
321.4

226
186.8

2099
240.8
391.4
205.2
3156.5

303
280.9
200.5
2154
286.2

313.8
267.1
327.8
434.3
556.9

8.71
310.4

2.58
298.16
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AD007089

ik
CHESTER

WAHLEN 31272 3277 3108
f\gggzggé i WAHLEN CHESTER 28344 8208 8782 1662  260.62
ietescheate - WAHLEN CHESTER 304.12 2714 3166 3245 280.03
i el WAHLEN CHESTER 300.77 2855 3284 364.8 180.07
e S WAHLEN KIM C 513.82 298.6 350.31 6302 654.84
Pt L — GIESBRECHT RICHARD H 22842 2221 2358 2865 202.41
e e S BREIK GORP 24408 3036 1377 3197 283.63
iotedov goomg KOPP BEN F 187.74 2014 1916 1827 179.37
b e SCHATZ WILLIAM RAY 45146 360.6 557.8 51229 3128
Ptiie e 397.03 1985 3563 4525 43535
SCHROEDER CLARENCE R 986.52 9364 1050.6 1025
A0007318 600621 SCHATZ WILLIAM RAY 507.35 5452 4949 531.59
A0010394 600622 WINDING BROOK CORP 444.71 354.1 492 469 405.99
AHI0781S 600623 WINDING BROOK CORP 213.05 2302 2086 2443 182.75
A0007313 600624 KENDELL WAYNE 296.56  268.9 355 253 302.92
A0007314 600625 KENDELL WAYNE 396.32 337.8 4919 3428 3409
A0007316 800626 SCHATZ WILLIAM RAY 437.58 565.5 585.1 294.4 321.49
A0007304 600627 KENDELL WAYNE 32521  347.9 313 4041 308.67
A0007303 600628 WAHLEN KIM C 556.66 473.9 602.2 605  551.47
w  A00B434 600629 BREDING RALPH 42142 3612 5169 5151 326.18
A0007301 600630 WAHLEN DAVID L 339.45 3536 372.8 306.7 313.08
AD007338 600631 BETHKE LARRY S 193.60 244 2292 21564 141.86
AD006435 600633 KENT JR GILBERT 350.70 412 4112 3376 23258
AD006436 600634 KENT JR GILBERT 49528 648.8 6039 487.9 233.19
A0006417 600635 RUFF SHERMAN L 70.24 5 716 856  57.23
A0006556 600637 RUFF SHERMAN L 43948 3823 534 527.6  336.1
AD006440 600638 POVEY WADE 46532 4132 5132 4928 411.67
A0006557 600639 FUNK BILL 509.92 4605 660.7 647.8 367.46
AD006555 600640 FUNK BILL 480.02 642.9 3719 4255 588.98
AD007354 600641 MAYER JOSEPH 276.07 2333 3058 2484 273.39
A0007353 600642 KREIN WILBUR 38020 353.3 517.9 3153 334.75
A0007352 600643 KREIN WILBUR 359.17 419.9 3237 3355 377.21
AD007355 600644 FUNK RONALD 24188 2493 2353 227.6 301.57
A0007086 600645 ALLEN JOEF 565.34 602.7 7357 4527 415.75
A0007356 600646 C O W RANCH 268.74  302.4 370.7 201.8 266.76
A0006091 600647 ALLEN JOEF 253.60 248 3201 279.9 170.05
A0007087 600648 ALLEN FARMS 24652 2615 337.3 2137 186.97
A0006090 600649 ALLEN JOEF 260.38 248.6 2826 2755 303.91
A0006094 600650 ALLEN JOEF 28478 353.6 249.6 2675 271.87
AD006095 600651 BREDING RALPH 43229  430.3 4353 4703 463.26
A0006092 600652 DAVID BRUCKS FAMILY TRUST 24584 2629 2766 2112 2393
A0006093 600653 FOSTER FARMS 38231 2791 4638 3467 418.34
A0006558 600654 DALKE HELEN 30856 387.4 2681 309.7 243.21
A0006559 600655 DUFFIN VERN R 339.11 493 3376 2661  259.1 339.75
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Water Usage
AAG

A‘{%ﬁgﬁg {2 7 i 0; i S
Aggogggg gggggs BREDING RALPH 420.39 458  563.3 365.5 346.43 368.7
ADOO6ET ey TIEDE DEBBIE 188.37  156.7 246.2 147.13 193.88 197.95
. o MAYER JOSEPH 283.06 266  319.1 307.8 28274 239.65
o . KLASSEN PAUL 338.34 324.8 3625 3149 387.27 302.23
Aoooassé _— POVEY WADE 45043  335.1 529 518.5 489.62 379.94
e e2a Tl MAYER JOSEPH 365.06 360 614.6 2642 302.29 284.23
ADES o ROWE WILL 350.98 280.6 4657 290.74 211.74 506.14
BoBoE POVEY WADE 332,51 3834 3352 309.9 316.28 317.75
543 600664 WYNN RUSSELL 283.12 3115 3548 2459 2466 256.78
AD006570 600665 POVEY WADE 346.40 318.9 4058 306.5 301.14 399.64
A0006§§9 600666 GOHL CLARENCE 457.35 491  459.8 43537 415.01 485.59
A0006568 600667 GOHL CLARENCE 481.25  502.4 670 427.45 355.64 450.74
AD006551 600668 RAST MOUNTAINVIEW FARMS INC 293,53  340.3 269.8 293  328.37 236.19
A0006563 600669 RAST MOUNTAINVIEW FARMS INC 281.88 201.4 3436 352.8 209.78 301.8
AD00B549 600670 RAST MOUNTAINVIEW FARMS INC 317.88 275.8 4551 2535  296.1 308.88
AD00B562 600671 MAYER JOSEPH 226.91 2839.8 261.7 2055 216.44 211.1
AD006550 600672 BAUER JOHN C 291.78 3416 2842 3238 279.81 220.47
AD001279 600673 TIEDE FRED D 291.22 2436 4174 2588 210.74 325.54
A0001288 600674 TIEDE FRED D 289.28 218.8 4187 246.6 227.89 334.42
- A0001281 600675 TIEDE OTTO L 54371 519.73  608.5 629.57 534.42 426.34
& A0001280 800676 TIEDE GARY 438.18 254.3  480.7 4928 524.92
A00086539 600677 DRISCOLL BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP 506.30 498.6 5455 401.2 506.74 579.45
A0008540 600678 DRISCOLL BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP 376.23  410.8 4687 4353 25075 306.61
A0006538 600679 DRISCOLL BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP 476.60 521.3 5376 4572 4176 449.32
A0008541 600680 DRISCOLL BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP 277.66  279.6 307.2 2495 25549 296.52
A0006098 600681 RAST IRMA 823.19 1093.2 1404.3 681.8 426.77 509.86
A0006565 600682 BAUER EMIL 576.49 535 676.2 559.3 445.57
A000B542 600683 BAUER RICKV 27447  296.8 333.7 259.94 282.76
A0008543 600684 DRISCOLL WALLACE W 671.88 8129 656.3 7422 688.74
A0006564 600685 PAHL JAMES M 205.14  191.4 266 211.06 182.77
A0006100 600686 ALLEN FARMS 208.92 2045 2005 2458 277.21
A0006099 600687 ALLEN FARMS 165.96 1629  168.8 181 192.24
A0008567 600688 GOHL CLARENCE 354.67 303.4 336.4 307.52 481.59
A0006544 600689 GOHL CLARENCE 345.44 3202 4204 44468 251.19
A0006547 600690 WYNN RUSSELL 616.33 860.8 784.9 6225 481.85
A0006545 600691 BETHKE DAVID 278.37 2733  367.8 275.08 258.74
A0006566 600692 TILLEY CLARENCE H 632.88 796.4 9156 5654  430.41
AOC07093 600693 WYNN RUSSELL 453.20 4731  564.4 438.8 283.72
A0006546 600694 VOLLMER GEORGE 97.49 7254 156.8 102.7 69.85
AQ0Q7485 6006395 BOWLER RANCHES INC 22259 23154 3582 2556 103.75
A0007486 600696 BOWLER RANCHES INC 151.79  174.9 131 4364  11.18
A0006439 500697 PORTER SANDRA P 231.00 287.4 269.3 1712 155.71 271.39
A0C0B001 600698 WADA ALBERT T 1318.18 1508.4 1338.9 1411.4 1071.63 1260.57
A0006002 600699 WADA ALBERT T 438.47 5542 4675 5562 336.28 278.16



WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
AAG

ivigtatiiagt laorsy —
A0006004 600700 LLEN FARMS G 360
AO00B007 600701 ALLEN FARMS 361.23 312.6 3363 3923 318.19 446.78
Aacos o000 ALLEN P flm o e R e
[ 600583 DRISCOLL BROTHERS PARTNERSH!PT]EDE e 417.08 4339 493.6 2752 377.91  504.81
: D 29526  288.8 :
ﬁtgggfgg; ggg;gg DRISCOLL BROTHERS P AHTNERSHIPTIEDE en GiTee Y 4y e Lo ggg:?é
o, 800708 WHITNAH RANCHES ING =P cro hn el b o s
ety oo IR R 50630 3371 5352 887.4 42099  841.8
= WADA ALBERT T 21833  145.1 191 151.9  320.39 283.2
— Al ENGLAND LYNN E 4.23 4.1 6.3 4.3 2.68 3.79
e 0 SCHROEDER CLARENCE R 54.96 49.9 62.3 76.95  60.1 25.57
Gapms e SCHROEDER CLARENCE R 25813  219.8  405.3 239.32 180.51 24572
gty ‘ FEHRINGER CURT 22.04 17.4 276 224  19.63 2947
it gggg; /?l(_)LUE,;J\lTi;(A%iA ZOWER 115.99 122.2 135 128.1 100.39 94.24
41.91 56.1 4238 385 36.4 i
f\ggl gjgg ggg;gi GRANT NEIBAUR & SONS FARMS 22274 2382 3119 231.8 182.68 ?zstg.?
Cdiaka L . CLINGER JEROME 277.60 234 2297 4163 186.21 321.77
6 ACTHGTEL 3 28442 3631 119.4 3611 2847 293.79
S 600727 PBC FARMS 247.11 0 2829 3746 267.13 310.93
AggggMQ 60072§ NEIBAUR & WEST FARMS PARTNERSHIP 456.03 841.6 495.7 865:9 255:03 321:93
e 600731 WHITNAH RANCHES INC 869.16 958.3 1008.3 7425 68548  951.2
A0006496 600732 WHITNAH f 1 T ' ' .
RANCHES INC 78596 9659 8733 710.8 730.37 649.41
AD006497 600733 WHITNAH RANCHES INC 39579 5364  490.4 384.3 278.55 289.31
A0007482 600734 BOWLER RANCHES INC 87742 10997 1110 ' ' :
e, : . 8297 782.44  565.24
S Seriron 600735 BOWLER RANCHES INC 23265 304.51 3144 3029 84.93 156.52
Pl gggggg T — 278.88 41658 384.7 161.14 153.09
e L UNT 74168 5474 7119 8347 848.65 765.73
e e KAY 2106.47 3106.8 2723.6 2602.12 997.44 1102.4.
i 600742 KENDELL PAUL 29297 286.6 2952 2467 285.86 350.51
el L KENDELL PAUL 28323  477.8 368 1816 168.01 200.74
il Eitras N CEMETERY ) 16.40 254 28.7 134 5.19 0.3
ARING RANCH FARMS LTD PARTNERSHIP 243.01 279  263.3 2267 234.01 212.03
A0010169 800747 ANDERSON NANCY L 44579  487.9  480.3 408.8 406.17
AD007483 600749 HUNT KAY 847.87 9439 947.8 788.21 677.78 881.65
A0006371 600750 A L L FARMS 951.45 1103 886.81 864.53
A0010161 600754 KREIN WILBUR 307.16 265 3362 3003 311.85 322.47
A0010320 600755 DUFFIN GLEN 193.18 23217 150.4 2063 169.06  207.97
A0010321 600756 DUFFIN GLEN 8585 127.01 1687 1116 11.57 10.36
A0010310 600757 DUFFIN MARK R 18228 216.27 151.6 183.4  47.51 312.64
A0010313 600758 CAVANESS BEN 169.11 189.08 2252 2336 101.36 96.3
A0010318 600759 CAVANESS BEN 265.16 401.43 3847 3016 10217 135.92
A0010317 600760 CAVANESS BEN 12451 137.51 1541 2256  45.67 59.66
A0010324 600761 DUFFIN MARK R 182.76 201.61 1813 1515 133.93 245.45



WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
AAG

Sl T .,J;@Q% St L AR .-w. % 4. - @;@:}
A0006372 600762 HUNT KAY 217.78 250.57 2961 343.91 99.68 98.66
A0006375 600763 HUNT KAY 429.80 418.68 283.9 868.8 280.49 297.13
AQ006373 600765 HUNT KAY 534.38 680.51 679.8 74525 266.47 299.85
A0010312 600768 CAVANESS BEN 49964 631.4 6672 7838 218.06 196.82
A0010311 600777 CAVANESS BEN 47471 67179 6174 6011 25248 230.79
AD010323 600779 DUFFIN MARK R 218.64 251 8217 2465 11047 163.81
AD00B089 600783 RHODES STEVEN B 203.02 1882 2792 2012 14139 205.1
AD006527 600836 808.90  765.6  908.1 843.3 733.2 794.29
AD010194 600837 493.16 5434 584.9 4519 360.33 525.25
600833 323.10 280 367.7 369.6 3035 294.68
ADDO7495 600839 394.99 3679 519.2 316.1 361.83 409.91
A0007496 600840 42127 350 4572 365.4 499.18 434.55
A0006641 600841 570.01  562.4 704.7  433.97 578.97
AD007337 600842 267.95 328.3 2451 2520 281.37 232.08
A0007317 600843 601.05 7229 7021 6521 451.35 476.79
AQ010170 600844 281.87 317.87 2427 3129 27256 263.32
A0006021 600848 42458 396 381 4169 476.23 452.76
600854 612.11 42817 607.54 310.7 879.81 834.34
A0013718 1000076 865.80 858.06 1200.14 719.41 788.01 763.38
AD013724 1000077 1097.88 1204.25 1162.04 1184.78 892.1 1046.23
o A0003771 100822 RAMSEY KEVIN
AD0O10315 600737
A0010316 1000013
100823 HRUZA EUGENE
600853 ABERDEEN SPRINGFIELD CANAL CO
AQ016309 1000014
A0018310 1000015
ADO16311 1000016
A0016312 1000017
600772 OSBORN JENNIE
AD007366 600034 TOEWS HAROLD
100821 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD CO
AD00B788 600851 US DEPT OF INTERIOR, BLM
A0006789 600852 UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVITUNGATE ANNETTE
A0007398 600068 HINCKS ROYE
A0007399 600069 HINCKS ROYE
800128 LUKES ISLAND INC
800136 NORTH FORK ENERGY
600159 SASSER VERLA
AC007387 600005 LEBRECHT WULF A
AD007149 600022 LEBRECHT . WULF A
A0006214 500048 FUNK H ALAN
A0006483 800780 RAMSEY KEVIN
AD007368 600029



9

el
A000

o

AQ0010371

A0010191
AQ01018A

A0006583

A0010132
A0010136

A0010315
A0006370

7395

600052
600134
600187 NORTH FORK ENERGY

600147

800155

600169

600301

600306 .
600314 BURUSCO FARM PARTNERSHIP
600315 BURUSCO FARM PARTNERSHIP
600318

600394

600483

600504

600536

600538

600721

600725

600738

600751 A L L FARMS

600784

600785

WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage

AAG

BEASLEY
THOMPSON

JONES
GENTILLON
ISAAK

CHRISTENSEN

FEHRINGER
WOODS
POULSON
WILLIAMS
CLINGER

TURNER
MADDEN

DARRELL L
WILLIAM D

JOANNE
RON
HAROLD E

CARL R & MARY J

LEO
DOROTHY R
NEIL J
ROBERTE
LELAND

ESTHER
BARBARA L




v

181471

A0008321
D0004981
£0007261
A0010259
AQ0008315
A0007082
A0008309
A0009408
A0016314

A0007254

AD007404

A0D07106

~0010400

%

A0CO7114
A00OB514
AQD10257
A0010242

A0007464

AQ010255

A0010332

A0010241

AD006232
A0006285

A0C07099

A0C10249

i
200103
1000019
1000020
500940
200428
200421
200425
210021
1000018
500578
500149
500154
500412
500508
500715
500908
500966
500868
500152
500846
500457
500567
500449
500892
500923
500499
300582
300162
500068
500505
500570
500881
500563
500495
500878
500903
500794
500599
500513
500869
500476
500164
500583
500893
500790
500822
500584
500817
500464
500758
500919

C/O KiM JENKINS

ESTATE OF GLENN B MARTINEAU

BLACKFOOT

CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 55

S E M LARSEN TRUST

CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS
CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS

L LEIGH BAIR FAMILY TRUST

ARAVE CONSTRUCTION CO INC

500960 CANNON STRUCTURES INC

WD120 Watermaster Report

Water Usage
BNG

STONE

STECKLEIN
MATTHEWS
HENNEBOLD

ELLIS

BURT

SAPP

LE FEVRE
WELLS
CHRISTENSEN
ROWBURY
WADSWORTH
SEELEY
GROVER
CALDWELL

COOK
WHEELER
PETERSON
VANORDEN
JOHNSON
BERGESON

CALDWELL

CAMPBELL

STEWART

MERRILL & SONS INC
BENNETT

SCOTT

WILLIAMS

WOOTTON

MURDOCK

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 52

GIBSON

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 52
WATT

RICH

BERGESON

TURPIN

ELISON

JENSEN

WILLIAMS

el
ROXINE

LA VERELLE
SAMUEL MURRAY
HANS

DELWYN V & BARBARA

ROBERT H
RANDY

MAX L

ELLISF

TOM

REXC

JAY

ARNOLD LYNN
ROGER KIM
LARRY D

EDWARD C
DARRIN J
HAROLD EUGENE
MICHAEL

L DEAN

D CLEON

ZANE

SCOTT A
HOMER

JK

BARRIE V
LONA M

J STANLEY
GN

RONALD
SNAKE RIVER

DEAN W

SNAKE RIVER
RICHARD D
MARGENE C

D CLEON
DONALD BRUCE
GARY C

J DUANE

J STANLEY

126.73

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
7.56
9.87
15.71
17.10
17.51
18.29
1818
20.61
22.93
23.30
24.53
28.708
29.73
32.29
33.06
34.33
35.52
36.24
37.96
39.90
40.09
47.57
48.99
49.08
50.55
53.475
53.55
54.53
55.00
55.55
56.05
56.79
56.99
61.28
61.498

145.1

31.5
104.2
48.4
52.8
56.9
46
53
53.3
32.4
70.8
84.6

108.76

o

11.96

157.7

o

0
10.73
15.4
11.4
14.2
14.3
204
18.5
30.5
226
21.3
9.2
43.6
38.1
35.6
31.9
28.9
40.9
41
43.9
37.1
48.2
484
47.8
62.1
0
64.8
53
46.8
54.2
53.6
38.9
30.5
55.3
31.2

97.25

o

0
8.94
21.9

14.03
16.1
16.28
16.15
17.29
15.18
20.54
23.48

9.5

277
28.59
32.59
29.28
38.62
35.73

7.28
33.93
33.08
44.21
40.47
56.69
64.79

45.45
53.7
48.56
4712
85,52

25.77
47.37
21.42

123.82

o

0

37.82

8.71
21.04
15.45

9.35
18.77
16.24
17.77
18.86
22.95
26.25
22.94
15.03
28.34
41.19
35.66
38.26
27.68
52.41
44.57

39.6
47.43
53.76

47.8
39.77

59.52
49.67
70.43
58.92
65.63
82.75
36.19
71.72
75.97




LE

Tagh

A0006239
A0006240
A0C06228
AC010254
AQQ007473
A0010334

A0007121
A0006216
A0007471
A0010267
A0C07158
A0007461
A0007081
AC010279

AQ007466
AC007120
A0007186
A0016403

AD010266
AQ0007451

4

A0010244
A0010229

AD010276
A0007187
AD011441

AD007111
ADD10263
A0007438

A0010284

AQ010232
A0007034
A0010261
A0012480
A0010270

MBS RENam L
500831 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS
500406
500407
500752
500066
500904
500874
500587 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS
500256
5008638
200423 ESTATE OF GLENN B MARTINEAU
500532 VAN ORDEN BROTHERS LAND
500860 VAN ORDEN BROTHERS LAND
500825
500886 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS
5004886
500845
500827
500576 CITY OF BLACKFOOT
500884 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS
500640
500456
500521
500840
500257
500858
500952
500644
500255 RONALD ESPLIN AND SONS
500681 J BERKELEY LARSEN FARM LLC
500977
500577 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN
500865
500852
500496
501010
500859 SANDQVAL FARMS INC
500226
500642
500969 BLACKFOOT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 55
500552
500984
500927
500554
500249
501018
500523
500556
500113 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN
500956
500616 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION
500859

WD120 Watermaster Report

Water Usage

BNG

SMITH
HERSHBERGER
ROBERTSON
GRIFFITHS
DEWEY
BARNES

ESPLIN

MARLOW

CLEMENT
DEGIULIO/HAWKER
VALENTINE

KELLER
VAN ORDEN
DE GIULIO
JENSEN
JACKSON
DANCE
MYNARCIK

WATT
LEAVITT
BELK

MUNDT
SCOTT

ROBINSON
WATT

JONES

HILL
CHRISTENSEN
MECHAM
MURDOCK
GARDNER

PRESCOTT

LYNN

STEWART W
GEORGE H
FINCH
JESSE J
JOHN L
MYRON L

RONALD

DENNIS L
LARRY J

JULIA WADA

KEITHE
KAREN T

BILLY

DELLR

PHILLIP RAY
DAVID P
HERESCHELL A

LARRY E
DENNIS
SAMUEL R

. GEORGE

ELDON E

ALMY J
LARRY E
BARRY
DENNIS G
RENN L

N VON
DALEC
IVAN E

RALPH D

CRAIG BEDFORD

110.08
110.90
111.032
111.24

80.7

88.2
78.3
70

87.4
95.3
87.2
102.7
84.3
97.5
85.5
73.3
93.6
88
84.1
126.9
130.1
82.4
96.3
99.7
111.6
93.6
70.6
123.5
114.8
105.8
27
118.7
120.8
109.7
155.2
149.5
107.4
139.3
137.8

123.1
129.6

114.4

81.6
82.7
85.8
79.7
70.5
114.79
109.1
91.5
110.5
10.5
66.7
127.4
83.3
78.3
138.9
100.8
114.6
135.3
102.8
93.5
127.1
1123
121.6
106.9
127.87
95.9
108.6
133.9
97.8
121.4
131.8
171.4
162.1
140.5
162.5
96
139.2

165.9
104.5

88.2

87.2
67.1
78.5

49.02
79.5

80.3
95.7

12.4
87.7

103.6
162.5
89
94.9
89
120.1
65.4
74
72.8
123.7
74.7
109.2
82.4
133.3
108.8
102.5
91.2

105.5
83.3
80.7
68.4

79.1
74.6
95
118.4

77.7
104.7

72.2
76.96
112.22
92.35
70.21
109.06
60.04
96.73
90.08

S

40.83
68.72
68.06
95.52
60.54
42.6
87.66
59.31
80.93
11.72

74.87
156.39
70.5
108.06
113.49
118.1
70.67
82.85
73.73
293.94
129.7
58.95
106.49
122.66
44.72
116.51
79.48
76.73
93.24
107.54
63.9
102.55
69.71
89.62
90.01
97.4
112.78
108.89

89.41
99.55
102.32
86.39
91.1
84.69
119.66
81.94
1111
161.75
91.73
127.34




8¢

WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG

* CHARLES 112.2
500166 SEAMONS GARY 112.27
- 500617 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION 112.366
AD010420 501087 112.89
500579 FIELDS FINANGCIAL SERVICES INC 113.00
— ;gfj?ffi COOK EDWARD C 113.00
2 142 SEAMONS GARY 113.16
500258 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS 113.408 ;
— iggéiﬁ S —— HUNTER DANNY L 114.06 127.3 1206 1129
A / 2 SIA FARMS 114.41 92.3 96.3 80.9
500620 PRATT ELDRO B 115124 638 836 156
AC00B516 500447 WHEELER DARRIN J 11564 701 1587 100.4
A0008367 500542 PLANT MERLIN 115.81
A0007244 500518 CLEMENT LARRY J 116.18  157.8  130.1 110.6
ACD10347 500613 WERNETTE FLORIAN 116.194 1635 101.6 1066 89.71 119.56
A0007470 500880 MURDOCK STEVEN 116.56 111.3 141.9 1286 8248  118.54
A0008276 500598 WOOTTON GN 116.58 104.8 121.9 129.1 98.59 128.5
A0007476 500526 WOOD DEAN 117.77 1363 110.5 1105 9468  136.85
A0006493 500423 WARD DELOY 117.93 1102 137.9 1262 11726  98.09
500822 DE GIULIO BILLY 119.07 194 151 1212 0 129.14
500907 HAMILTON ANNETTE 119.298 1044 1111 1625 11818 100.31
A0007153 500661 DESERT VIEW FARMS YOUNG STEVE 120.166  117.1 1246 119.3 100.51 139.32
500896 POLATIS DANIEL T 121.20 121.32 1538 1317 7431  124.86
500802 DRISCOLL FAY 12273 152.8 109.2 1424 8671  122.56
500914 TWIGGS FARMS 12361 100.3 98.6 1574 124.38 137.37
A0006399 500627 EVANS THAIN M 126.41 1009 1435 132.9 88.2 166.55
A0010223 501039 CARTER VALC 12827 1623 1492 1424 98.66 88.81
A0010228 500663 OLSEN ROBERT W 128.412  137.3 150.3 1233 11574 106.42
A0006380 500592 COOPER CARLR 128.572  160.2 1947 457 4591 196.35
500555 GARDNER IVAN E 128.99 1122 139.8 119.3
AOU07076 500467 ELLIS DELWYN V 129.85 116.8 158.9 137.1
500899 GOODWIN STEVE B 129.88 230.9 226.3 1355
A0007430 500801 MURDOCK ZOANNE T 13053 921 1625 200
A0DO7150 500835 POWELL FLOYD T 131.83 110.8 1272 133.3
A0007283 500694 POLATIS RICHARD D 131.93  81.9 189.3 177.5
A0006258 500533 TERNUS GARY A 132.59 173.2 1497 1445
A0007449 500834 DANCE DAVID P ) 132.64 138 186 129.9
AO0D07434 500791 HAWKER DOYLE BIRCH 132.97 1512 133.8 103.2
A0010280 500998 THOMPSON BROTHERS LLC 133.35 1432 1239 99.9
500888 FURNISS BROTHERS FARMS 134.26  149.1 216.8 1151
AQO07210 500690 THOMAS DORRIS 135.49 191.65
500890 CALDWELL LARRY D 138.00 1624 142.3 114.8
AD006424 500996 THOMPSON FARMS 138,51 1663 1546 116.9
A0006278 500829 DRISCOLL MICHAEL A 139.32 1788 1514 102.3
500804 WATT RICHARD D 139.98 1177 208.8 143.9
A0006275 500800 DRISCOLL MICHAEL A 14078 1707 146.1 120.6
A0010208 500870 TURNER STUART L 00
500832 GENTILLION CYPRIEN E 142,79 525 1534 158.3
A0008393 500451 LEAVITT DENNIS 14337 1827 1485 1244
A0010227 500565 NATION JR JOHN L 14395 1269 1885 1537
A0007182 500425 RITCHIE JOHN M 14509 1816 207 111.9 116.05 108.9
500810 WILLIAMS NANCY 14542 1447 130.3 1264 11276  162.95



WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG
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A0007436
A0006358
A0014314
AD007207
A0007243
A0007263

A0D07242
AQ0006242
A0006268
AQ007184

A0006288
AQ008356
A0008244

AQ007044
A0007458
AQ007245
A0006243
A0007258
AD007241
AD012476
A0006219
A0007264
AD00B221
AQ007001
A0006264
AQ010222
A0007281

A0010236
AO007180
A0007446
AQ007441
A0010220
A0007100
A0007204

A0006392
A0006237
A0006396
A0006517
A0010224
A0006287
A0007456

A0010274

501024

500890
500537
500601
500692
500477
500763
501004
500480
500402
500698
500422
500643
500634
500214
500759
500841

500915
500319
500749
200844
500411

500783
500517
500245
501014
500764
500628
500733
500872
500087
500695
500803
500602
500460
500951

500935
500385
500463
500294
501026
500203
500399
500338
500421

500461

501041

500605
500247
500788
501005
500989

CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS

WILLIAM M WILLIAMS LTD PARTNERSHIP

ERCE
MURDOCK
WHITEHEAD
MESSICK
POLATIS
RITCHIE
JENSEN
HOUGHLAND
WOOD
MURDOCK
POLATIS
WARD
WHITTEN
MALM
NICKELL
MURDOCK
ROSSI
GOODWIN
WARD
WOOD
WOOD
CHRISTENSEN
EVANS
CLEMENT
NULPH
HEATH
JENSEN
JONES
FARRIS
ANDERSON
WATT
POLATIS
DRISCOLL
CORNELISON

DANCE

VAN ORDEN
MURDOCK
MERRILL
HAROLDSON
KNUDSEN SR
LEAVITT
REED

WARD
THOMAS
CARTER

NULPH
YOUNG
HOUGHLAND
SPACKMAN

LARRY TIM
ZOANNE T
LA VAL
ROCKY J
RICHARD D
JOHN M

J DUANE

JOHN

RONALD V
ROBERT A
RICHARD D
DELOY
FRANCIS
WALLACE E
KENNETH GREG
ROBERT A
CHARLES A
STEVE B
DELOY

JANEC
RONALD V
THANE

DAN K

LARRY J
EMMETT
CLEMJ

J DUANE
KLEALH
GREGORY NEIL
H HOMER
LARRY E
DANIEL T

FAY

VONT

DAVID P
LARRY E
ROBERT A
LLOYD R
JAMES
LESLIER
KENEA
DON R

DELOY
JACKE
VALC

EMMETT
ELDON
JOHN
EUGENE H

146.21
146.29
146.41
146.67
146.80
147.52
147.67
148.04
148.28
148.37
149.15
150.61
150.984
151.49
151.583
151.98
152.55
152.61
152.68
152.88
153.09
153.33
154.17
154.36
154.436
155.45
155.65
156.838
157.74
158.26
158.90
159.58
159.67
160.17
160.72
160.96
161.20
161.31
161.96
162.08
162.30
162.46
162.55
162.99
163.77
163.84
164.56
165.01
165.144
165.33
165.33
165.38

143.4
152
183.7
202
131.8
171.8
216
180.3
168
164.2
126.7
126.7
168
143
141.3
157.3
161.6
169.3
7.6
163
134.92
141.4
148.8
141.4
92.9
165.2
210.7
192.9
142.8
125.8
173.4
170.2
188.4
110.3

173.8

223.9
169.6

145
181.7
253.1
164.5
115.8
147.6

91.3

134

203.2

103
172

153.4
156.7
180.1

175
209.3
191.5

144
142.5
178.2
256.5
234.8

168
150.3
179.5

179
164.3
184.5
172.6

212.1
215.5
183.3
208.4
203.2
112.4
167.9
199.2
156.1
187.7
218
225.6
212.7
158.3
126
185.44
118.3
1938.7
202.8
185.6

157.1
187.8

171
169.9
158.1
189.6
216.6
156.7
204.3
178.4

218
169.9

132.66
109.01
128.85
109.73
116.74
161.23
119.28
116.58
100.81
102.28
124.01
177.18
177.41
120.54
134.41
135.29
122.62
121.08
246.09
95.01
126.18
127.92
116.95
116.68
204.08
131.19
32.48
138.02
122.89
26.18
99.97
56.15
116.056
205.6
150.61
130.1
157.21
79.1
164.82
146.23
156.56
151.8
106.69
123.74
173.55
159.2
132.31
1791
197.68
219.49
200.93
183.51

192.57

118.37
136.63
166.24
153.65
206.45
160.62
197.35
151.76
223.62
140.59
110.55
160.98
177.92
174.93
150.71
146.57
195.4
144.18
153.48
177.9
185.55
63.84
183.17
161.83
164.4




WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG

> WADA FRANK S 2274 12479 143.32
35 FIELDING GARY 171 1545 228.8 14597 128.16
A2010253 500658 JENSEN MARIAN 1782 1476 1628 1632 179.38
A0006251 500515 2268 177.5 1445 137.09 144.49
A0006292 500765 KELLY ARTHUR M 4127 1975 408  33.37  151.17
A0010262 500055 JACKSON DONALD F 2324 1852 167.3 14315 108.23
AQ007467 500879 VAN ORDEN BROTHERS LAND 159.8 1691 190.8 14345 17813
A0007247 200843 WOOD RONALD V 107.59 1554 1486 160.87 27013
A0006397 500767 SHAWVER KENNETH TODD 144 1943 121.8 15817 22558
A0010423 500958 THOMPSON FARMS 1042 1903 2593 170.85 1{22.68
A0010351 500050 STOLWORTHY DAVID 2082 198 151.2 150.81 14513
500621 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN 1952 1765 167.2 116.59 20543
A0007194 500171 WHEELER JAMES D 1932 280.8 2157 3005 14299
500603 ECHEVARRIA FRANK J 184 2263 1891 13636 129.41
500547 LILYA CLAUDE E 1753 1627 1831 150.15 194.78
A0007005 500493 MERRILL CLIFFORD G 101.66 10829 2251  259.93
A0007008 500836 WILLIAM M WILLIAMS LTD PARTNERSHIP 2026 1934 1817 11869  172.99
A0007161 500563 BENDIXSEN CLEE 1795 1876 2104 15256 1416
A0006220 500993 KNUDSEN SR LESLIER 1791 2416 2464 625 14341
A0007026 500305 YOUNG ALLEN R 184.8 1807 1557 126.93 224.91
A0006280 500732 POLATIS LOWELL T 198.4 2032 1628 182.13  130.92
A0008255 500986 THORN SPRINGS RANCH 1778 2317 1392 17799 1517
A0006322 500178 RISING RIVER LAND & LIVESTOCK CO ING 184.6  164.5 1463 147.33 23584
AD005265 500586 TREGO GARY 1978 180 181.8 115.69 205
& AO007247 500481 RAINSDON DARWIN LYLE 1107 159.8 152.8 17303  290.55
= 500689 (FURNISS) BELNAP CHARLENE 133 2305 236.6 137.08 150.92
AOD10268 500857 WATT LARRY E 143.8 2357 1635 22196 124.01
A0006250 500512 BARTAUSKY ED 1991 246 169.1  130.9 }gg.?g
A0007412 500886 FURNISS BROTHERS FARMS 1424 2792 1 gg.g 111%476 16798
A0007223 500400 REED DONR 156.7 esg. 13 218.1 y A e
= S T . s A 68.55 148.37 212.83
A0007108 500850 OLESON LILA 169.3 198.2; 1 82.36 sy Bfam

AD009305 500672 PETERSEN W DEE 1705 169, i -
2253 1845 198  89.91 209.06

A0006286 500804 EVANS T LYNN «
eram = POLATIS RICHARD D 2184 2006 1611 13874 18074
A0006274 50078 152 2845 1736 82.66 216.62
~L0007208 e it ﬁm\'}l B 215 1795 184.6 179.28 152.84
ALLneaTg SO0GRE \?V’}\’}PTWELL RONNIE 1285 3528 2503 7671  109.96
phodibns Lo DONC 1611 217.1 1895 151.33 19532
g i SRR 189.5 1486 2136 17531  188.15
£00222 BRENT STOLWORTHY FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP - — SEE b e o o
SREE = TA 198.9 2094 1742 146.93 19156
500382 MURDOCK REBER 5 6 14373

7 5 POLATIS RICHARD D 1948 2513 150  172.1 :
ihaAe et ol ISS) BELNAP CHARLENE 1487 2919 152.3 198.07 132.83
LS 1L L DEAN L 181.9 2549 1717 8925  280.16
2219 SEARLiS GARY 2066 2088 1348 13841  149.98
reeil o S K ROBERT A 263 267 1694 2326  207.66
A0C10221 500384 S 183.3 1974 202.3 15255 196.79
A0007003 500340 WILLIAM M WILLIAMS LTD PARTNERSHIP e it v o
AC007257 500754 J & R LAND AND CATTLE LLC e — BE WEA BE A e
e = gAF'\TER DONC 1105 1019 2272 25687 24372
ADDG7458 il DENNIS 225 1507 2229 14607  188.86

AD007142 500345 TAYLOR

goe:




WD120 Watermaster Report

Water Usage
BNG
A0007457 500793 CARLSON It 06!
S smacocmecommn Y e, R
potcis ggggi: GENTILLON RON 189.18 2546 1635 1163 20276 208.75
il e CALLISTER LOVELL J 19028 1856 1834 183.4 20057 198.44
rovis e POLATIS DANIEL T 19061 225 208.3 2117 142.08 165.99
ADCO7174 500429 190.73 1258 150 1522 32585  199.8
prrrdoi 000 R B WRAY CONNIE 19220 249 190.3 250.3 8B.86  184.56
ACOO7255 pininca AIRY CLAYSON GAYLEN 19329 1805 277.6 1854 156.64  166.33
A0010260 500982 RICH BROTHERS Nl AMY 19423 2062 250 210.8 6852  235.64
e ek 19430 2345 228.8 2245 14093 14278
et s DEWEY JOHN L 19544 4723 1894 1521 15.84  147.54
ke iy PROUSE GORDON G 19549 1765 234 226 166.75 174.19.
pmigid ! DELOY WARD 19549 178.2 190.9 209.4 198.46  200.51
2 2 ENGLESON JOHN A 19586 165 2107 218.8 18854 196.24
SRR 288322 SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 52 SNAKE RIVER 19677 2228 2376 169 12569 22877
e b s 19727 1249 185.8 187.9 299.95 187.79
A _ BINGHAM TED B 197.36 298.9 291.3 157.4 3778  201.44
500876 TWIGGS FARMS 197.61 2731 2334 1589 17697 14566
A0007298 500818 POLATIS LOWELL T 198.64 289 2259 190 183.66  104.66
500522 VAN ORDEN KAREN T 199.65 206.1 181.5 191.5 23948 179.68
miEeEE 500562 BASIC AMERICAN FOODS INC 200.00 1744 1952 161.6 227.83  240.99
’ 500946 CARTER LADD 200.466 142.8 358.8 177.7 11043 212.6
" /Axoooems 501013 HEATH CLEM J 20058 169.6 2162 149.1 179.8  288.19
- 0007165 500438 WILLIAMS ESTATEOFCL 201.15 311.5 2235 169.4 15471  146.62
A0010265 500985 WATT LARRY E 201.57 190.2 234.3 1853 209.61 188.43
ALERUSSE 501009 THOMPSON BROTHERS LLC 20172 2131 2767 1741 1411  203.61
X 500502 WELLS DELOS 201.98 195 2101 2146 21154 178565
ARGR7ETY 500707 FARMS LLC 20257 2018 2141 2011 1724 22345
AQ007444 500934 VAN ORDEN EUGENE 20455 218 2147 2596 13694 1935
500660 LINDSAY DAIRY 205532 2022 228.8 2251 15842 213.14
500898 GOODWIN STEVE B 205.93 207.4 2101 1915 191.82 228.82
A0Q07006 500342 WARD DELOY 206.34 1755 249.1 2544 16416  188.52
A0007078 500469 ELLIS DELWYN V 20674 193 229.3 2317 17679  202.91
ADGO7176 500159 SWISS MILL DAIRY INC 206.99 248.6 2486 1721 15626  209.37
A0006327 500174 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION 207.31 202.08 21254
AD007408 500725 WEBB STELLA L 207.66 256 189.6 209.5 25726 125.92
A0006201 500137 WHEELER JAMES D 207.66 201 2414 187.5 171.02  237.39
AD010252 500636 EVANS TLYNN 207.764 184.3 289 1762 22413 165.19
500849 PRESCOTT FRANCES 207.82 2448 207.9 181 178.038 227.36
A0007143 500850 WARD DELOY 207.93 2834 2752 2371 12836 115.59
500857 DANCE KELLY 208.58 24512 217.51  168.12
AD00B510 500158 SWISS MILL DAIRY ING 20867 151.8 2354 1972 247.79 211.14
A0007439 500926 VAN ORDEN KAREN T 209.29 168.3 279.1 2595 16855  170.98
500220 BRENT STOLWORTHY FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP 209.37 954 2122 2642 19245 282.62
AD007070 500065 LARSEN RICHARD 20979 04 202 1411 147.85 467.89
A0006294 500760 KELLY ARTHUR M 209.86 939 271.5 :;_ég.g fzgg;t %3.%
500949 CLOUGH COLIN 21070 3117 349. ! : :
A0007125 500088 210.99 2149 196 1403 20513 298.64
A0007262 500757 JENSEN J DUANE 211.07 173.8 2585 2343 17579 212.97
AQ007179 500443 RITCHIE JOHN M 211.08 2422 2452 2243 19192 15276
A0010275 500853 _ WATT LARRY E 21157 179.6 2172 2337 211.35 216.01
21225 130.1 1768 293.6 281.91 178.83

AQ0007224 501056
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BTt

A0000480
AD006359
AD006235

A0010233
A0006238
A0007474
AC012469

A0010283
A0010271

A0007450
AQ007181

A0007413
A0006277

A0006342

AQ007414
A0008347
A0006299
AQ0007101
A0010327

(4

A0010226
AQ0007152
A0D07268
A0007075

AQD0B426
A0CQ7104

A0007452
A0007437

A0006284
AQ007255

A0010231
AQ007205
A000B511
AO007118
AQ007294
AD007297
A00Q7472
AD007459
AQ007098

i G

500054

500093

500213

500448

500374

500494

500479

500877

500669

500299

500997

500855

500883 TWIGGS FARMS
500833

500444

500157 SWISS MILL DAIRY INC

500776 NORTH HIGHLANDER FARMS INC
500769 NORTH HIGHLANDER FARMS INC

500036
500189

500875 RIVERSIDE THOMAS CEMETARY

500728
500211
500376
500202
500207

500679 J BERKELEY LARSEN FARM LLC

500823
500654

500664

500785

500459

501030

500953 THOMPSON FARMS
500944

500238

500928 C/O STEPHEN WILLIAMS
500891

500895

501029

500594

500750

500929

500458

500708 FARNS LLC

201054

500544

500814

500817

500530

500751 LCSC ENTERPRISES LLC
500489

ELLIS
NICKELL
WARD
EVANS
LEAVITT
WOOD

PETERSEN
STUCKI
VAN ORDEN
DANCE

WATT
WARD

STOLWORTHY
WADA

REED
WIXOM
EVANS
WIXOM
MECHAM

DEGIULIO
DREHER
HATCH
WATT
JORGENSEN
GONZALEZ

FIELDING
WILLIAMS
POLATIS
POLATIS
WILCOX
WOODLAND
BATES
POLATIS
CLEMENT

LILYA
MECHAM
POLATIS
POLATIS
WOOD

BENSON

BEULAH H
DELWYN Vv
KENNETH GREG
DELOY

CRAIG B
DENNIS
RONALD V

WOODROW
ARVON P
MORGAN
DAVID P

LARRY E
VIOLA

JAY L
ALBERT T

ROBERT D
KEN J
CRAIG B
KEN J
ARCHIE L

DAN

DEAN
PRISCILLA E
RONNIE
KAY S
AMILCAR

GARY

C GAYLE
RICHARD D
RICHARD D
NORMAN D
L DEAN
RANDY
RICHARD D
ZANE

CLAUDON E
ARCHIE L
RANDALL J
LOWELLT
DEAN

BOYCE

212.788
213.40
213.43
213.60
214.02
214.48
215.11
215.16

215.428
215.69
216.86
216.96
217.24
217.90
218.11
218.12
218.28
218.64
218.94
219.22
219.27
219.35
219.48
219.80
220.49
221.02

221.285
221.41

221.618

222.968
223.10
223.31
228.55
223.81

223.834

2283.90

224.62

224.84

225.70

226.62

226.67

226.71

226.83

227.00

22717

229.17

230.10

230.82

230.95

231.04

231.30

231.41

Sane0or
398.7 135.82
2222 153.49
217.7 229.07
2114  220.95
2ilil 31328
2172 20354
204.4 182.9
189.7 161
2259 176.76
1777 25074
200.1 183.53
162.8 264.07
2022 12035
290 197.69
250.83 174.61
222 184.46
181.9 239.36
204 201.92
208.7 221.38
266.5 166.38
230.5 208.1
250.9 172.29
202.8 169.18
250.1 165.98
171.3  202.39
163.6 255
316.5  24.04
2443 198.13
244  174.81
229.8 175.62
199.7 203.77
225.51 169.69
250.14 236.89
159.8 141.98
208.7 197.39
185.7 220.53
1812 '189.85
2327 263.81
295 143.75
218.3 268.63
286 173.06
302.4 175.61
300.3 98.21
230.2 17276
210.7 251.71
246.5 201.26
254.6 185.17
180.2 163.05
273.3 194.53
185.7 107.94
260.7 284

185.42
165.92
162.56
243.37
300.34
201.86
293.58
299.49
277.88
264.39
171.46
199.32
160.25
126.79
163.95
203.92
159.83
233.07
186.52
175.91
175.73
210.08
230.44
175.42
204.74
253.18

241.62
142.38
182.52
263.45
233.08
183.61
191.09
249.18
250.37
212.06
138.98
196.67
293.29
211.99
234.75
226.83

2214
247.39
194.14
196.94
177.43
124.99
220.35
225.97
189.86
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Wictaligg

)
500488

A0007094 gl
promsmd e CLEMENT LARRY J 23153 3222 2767 2102 9973 g
A0007403 500724 SVOEEI?STIS SEFC'EHARD D 23157 1957 2238 3189 207.93 211.51
ﬁgggggzg 00471 WILLIAM M WILLIAMS LTD PARTNERSHIP ek e . & o
ey < CHRISTENSEN ROBERT H 233.05 2231 1742 158 318.39 291.55
el o STOLWORTHY DAVID 23341 2418 248 2223 21292 24204
500383 LEAVITT KENEA 23373 2997 276.8 199.9 183.07 209.19
AR e MURDOCK ROBERT A 23402 2058 2592 210 26523 229.88
Y ey ngL@ATST . IJ: LSJQIIXIF\JEY 234.39 2299 2349 2814 198.68 227.06
2388%22 5oo7zo NORTH HIGH’LANDER FARMS INC zggﬁig ;gg 'g gessf 51 2242147'8 12294?3 12;17 gg
AD006217 f;g?ggi WILLIAM M WILLIAMS LTD PARTNERSHIP . 23564 2621 8307 2553 16644 16368 ‘
g\gggggig 580771 NORTH HIGHLANDER FARMS INC AEEL T Sgg'gg 192312 273%2 ggg'g é%zéggs }gif;
o gogggg DYGERT JOE 236.54 1485 2012 326.3 304.81  201.89
A0007096 500487 HIBBERT DARLENE WILLIAMS 236.74 236.74
! ELLIS DELWYN V 237.00 2342 2417 2262 1935  289.41
KOODRR i f\D/l\!;\ggg\!T IJ\ACI)%HAELJ 237.63 3135 3475 412 319.92  166.03
A00062581 500772 NORTH HIGHLANDER FARMS INC Sgg'ﬂ }g‘gg 1286'2 2;2; ggggg 221;2
—— gggggg VAN ORDEN KAREN T 238.208 2602 221.8 2665 2192 22379
S i i YOUNG ALLEN R 238.37 1804 3033 2356 193.3  279.26
s ] \év/iLNLDIAOr\\/}i ) 3/ g;ﬁgkev 238.81 2468 309 194.4 180.66  263.21
A0007417 500774 NORTH HIGHLANDER FARMS INC 2225732 §;§'§ 32§87 'S 22?58 2217522 1 §§“°;§
A0007265 500789 J & Rt LAND AND CATTLE LLC ' 24034 2499 1282 1188 58504 119.74
A0007275 500704 FARMS LLC y y = ) ¢ -
Primamnts vy 24100 2653 3185 253.8 18581  181.61
Frocrae R HENNEBOLD HANS 241.80 348.1 277.1 201.2 1358  246.81
G ER FARMS INC 24325 2399 193 2715 171.68  340.19
A0007448 500954
e B DANCE DAVID P 24355 2416 2142 2042 1186  349.13
ekl G BT WILLIAMS J STANLEY 24364 1324 1947 1363 44254 31224
preyrmme T i GELLES PAUL 24364 7789 1611 0O 0 278.2
e e MERRILL DOUGLAS R 24378 163.9 1944 2012 321.32 338.06
prted 500;90 GREGERSEN EL 24409 2285 2637 2589 196.62 27275
i S MURDOCK QUENTIN 24465 1835 570.3 1947 28509 189.65
50 BURKMAN JAMES DOUGLAS 24467 2314 2627 2632 22501 241.02
A0007290 500773 NORTH HIGHLANDER FARMS INC 24475 256.5 311.68 256.7 219.86 179.1
A0D07164 500424 RITCHIE JOHN M 245.08 2854 3285 2044 219.38  187.71
A0007175 500155 MARTIN LARRY DALE 24512 133.5 282.6 238.1 250.66 311.72
AG007059 500080 WARD DELOY 246.16 2422 269.5 281.3 23945 198.37
A0006330 500023 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION 24655 156 2182 308.8 22597 3238
A0D06266 500766 WHITEHEAD LA VAL 246.92 267.3 3124 1772 2317  246.01
A0D07061 500268 WARD VIOLA 24769 47 3346 3199 39.84 539.4
500041 SEARLE A PARTNERSHIP STANLEY 247.84 2233 3081 2259 2344 247.49
A0D07401 500730 POLATIS RICHARD D 24882 2872 264 192 20582 295.08
A0010272 500854 HOGE BRADLEY R 248.95 237 3843 2182 247.38 157.89
A0007214 500334 WARD DELOY 24909 209.1 2813 3624 4458  348.08
A0D0B252 500485 CLEMENT LARRY J 05034 2764 336.8 2296 20629 2026
AC010259 500251 RONALD ESPLIN AND SONS 251,042 317.6 2783 2912 169.99 198.12
A0D07105 501031 HALE ALDEN C 25121 2402 3302 2627 21453  208.42
A000B365 500231 GARDNER IVAN E 25149 2591 277.7 2299 21371 277.05
25155 1882 2437 3114 21465  299.8

A0006329 500032 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION
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A0010469
A0006363

A0007292
AC010383

AQ0000461
A0007432
A0010451
A0006313
A0007460
A00102092

AQ006338
A0007160
A0006341
A0Q07097
A0007295
AD006273
A0010356
A0007428
A0007252
A0008354
A0007183
A0010389
A0007260
A0C08279
A000G256
A0007418
A0008249

AO016485
A0006269
AD010250
AQ007228
A0007127
A0007423
A0007218

A0008348
A0008507
AQ0C7013
A0007124
A0006257
AD007225
AQ006261
AD0O7421

500843

9
500838
500232
500680
500782
500389
KDQSBBRENTSTOUNORTHYFAM&YLTDPARTNERSHF
500035

500010

500798

501023

500020 CORNELISON & OLSEN

500889

500330

500239

500192

500626

500180

500491

500812

500282

500307

500787

500514

500215

500420

500295

500784

500813

500510

500778 WAREHOUSE INVESTMENTS

500583

500300

500298

500699

500656

3500357

500008

500806

500364

500818

5002068 CHRISTENSEN FARMS INC

500426

500433

500095

500509

501057

500897 TWIGGS FARMS

500780

500827

500498

500077

JONES
DE GIULIO
GARDNER
CLAWSON
REED

MURDOCK

STOLWORTHY
FOSTER
JENSEN
PIERCE

POLATIS
TAYLOR
FIELDING
WADA
STECKLEIN
WADA
BENSON
POLATIS
MILES
BRADSHAW
JENSEN
CHRISTENSEN
NICKELL
WARD
WATT
MURDOCK
POLATIS
MARTIN

MECHAM
STUCKI
FARRIS
POLATIS
POWELL
BINGHAM
GNEITING
WILLIAMS
DALLEY
HAWKER

WRAY
GREGERSEN
ELLIS

PARKS

WILLIAMS
BINGHAM
WRAY
GRIFFITHS

STEVEN L
BILLY
IVAN E
RONE
ROBERT D
QUENTIN

JAY L

BRAD & BOYD
TERRY
LARRY TIM

RICHARD D
CORA JEAN
GARY

ALBERT T

LA VERELLE
ALBERT T
WILLIAM
RANDALL J
HENRY L

JULIA

TERRY

BARRY & VERA
KENNETH GREG
DELOY
RONNIE
QUENTIN
DANIEL T
TRAVIS

ARCHIE L
ARVON P
GREGORY NEIL
RICHARD D
NEAL

TEDB

THAYNE
STEPHEN GAYLE
MILTON W
PRESTON L

J MARVIN
MICHAEL R
SHAWN D
RAYMOND

J STANLEY
JERRY D
BERKLEY
JESSE J

251.89
252.19
252.80
252.83
2588.12
253.49
253.65
253.78
254.22
254.34
254.66
255.05
256.00
256.08
257.18
257.53
257.762
258.03
258.34
260.91
261.17
261.25
263.09
263.12
265.25
265.27
265.39
265.46
265.88
266.48
266.69
266.72
266.92
267.90
268.17
269.37
270.43
270.67
27110
271.69
27177
271.98
272.82
272.86
273.50
273.63
273.98
274.18
274.71
274.84
275.33
277.54

178.04
255.66
329.09
184.96
299.86
230.12
264.12
27112
812.54
236.42
172.94
295.09
236.29
287.31
291.23
276.11
216.26
308.32
240.05
233.7
183.13
162.01
249.13
225.16
213.91
231.68
224.53
282.89
183.67
274.72
201.99
241.99
324.44
168.2
222.61
290.87
246.9
506.87
286.08
293.33
259.04
275.78
228.06
299.32
299.16
366.61
198.3
279.07
269.84
259.59
179.11
486.67




WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG

: i
501032 i

A0010277 500857 gﬁfﬁm Y:RLgv 5 207.25
A0010248 500971 THOMPSON FARMS 268.5 226.8 324.8 26371 308.44
Py sy 278.894 1852 327.8 2926 195.56 393.31
AQ007250 500519 \\;m 82352 ';(ﬂORGAN 279.07 2542 369.8 3719 21374 18573
— 500618 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION S egggégg 315'2 gﬁé ‘223 5 1;‘81;11 gz 2:23;
gggg j; ggﬁgﬁ&f\ls f:,\lfgr 28026 319.3 347.7 259.6 22656 248.13

ABGTE L . 280.84 303.9 307.4 2582 23069 304.03
el ggggg? GNEITING THAYNE 282.11 2911 10521  450.01
ey —— STANDER GAYLEN 282.97 299.1 3216 2965 263.63 234.03
et e GARDNER LANCE | 28326 311.4 340 301 23646 227.46
i e SODERQUIST LYLER 28371 3191 2689 3057 265.84 25899
Prrrehois = CLEMENT TATE 284.66 33.9 3424 3959 191.99 459.12
T ik WARD DELOY 28575 347 3148 3206 2139 23244
Fyelomici el \};’VEATFF(EEI?SEN X\I/Ecigﬁgcgw 285784 219.2 267.3 2604 350.07 331.95

D
ﬁggggﬂo 5007;/ REED ROBERT D 288.30 268.3 557.7 273.8 20252  139.19
/ 328 500033 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION 289.43 266 280.4 256.1 232.68 411.98
A0007468 500527 MURDOCK DALE C 289.52 1922 382.6 256.5 361.21 255.1
A0006385 500056 MAX DEAN M D RETIREMENT TRUST 289.54 124.3 0 516.95 360.82 445.63
A0007107 500974 OLESON STEVE ) 4 s ; ) '

289.962 261.4 3365 2544 31465 282.86

B e 2883;7 PRESCOTT FRANCES 290.33 3124 369.7 3074 25265  209.5
< Py = KELLY ARTHUR M 291.42 4217 4162 1736 20054 245.05

. WILLIAMS ENIDR 20173 3534 38512 2766 18573

R 288%; ot CLAWSON RONE 202662 281.9 3215 3466 220.19 293.12
= LC 20276 284.1 3144 277 3349  253.41
500218 MATSUURA BRENT 20297 2862 3231 283 273.33 29922

501038 MORTIMER LARRY DON 203.71 0 518 2052 273.35 382

A0007023 500120 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN 203.90 2251 3231 2739 22145 425.96
A0007236 500274 WAREHOUSE INVESTMENTS 20411 3137 350.3 314.4 26772 22442
A0007299 500729 REED MARIAN 204.38 3344 2804 3504 23845 268.24
A0007071 500472 PARKS RAYMOND 205.85 288.1 4926 284.6 101.14 312.8
500038 STOLWORTHY JAY L 206.50 3529 4315 176.3 19275  320.04

500371 WILLIAMS ENIDR 296.57 3183 3226 267.7 27605 298.18

AD010240 500474 WOLFLEY R KIM 297.76 329 3157 327.9 2068  309.39
AQ010370 500595 WERNETTE KEN 208.646 324.8 35168 226.8 26327 361.56
AQ007074 500465 ELLIS DELWYN V 200.20 2256 3509 346.5 28477 28825
500258 RONALD ESPLIN AND SONS 300.032 266 3766 63.6 54.69 739.27

A0007117 500546 MECHAM ARCHIE L 300.93 247.1 3507 2721 314.05 320.69
500511 MURDOCK RONALD 301.26 218.3 307.7 403 321.39 255.93

A0007291 500811 WILLIAMS J STANLEY 301.80 389.7 317.3 3154 209.56 277.04
A0010390 500296 WATT RONNIE 302.20 234.1 472.3 2817 23676 286.12
A0008499 500427 WRAY J MARVIN 302.44 327.97 285.34 28545 311.01
500040 SEARLE A PARTNERSHIP STANLEY 303.28 309.8 333.8 301.1 283.82 287.86

A0007431 500795 BILLINGS JACK 303.37 3434 368.8 308.1 248.67 247.9
A0007428 500830 STROH CLARENCE 304.177 256.9 3209 352.9 25063 339.51
A0007443 500930 POLATIS DANIEL T 304.27 3102 356.3 269.3 281.61  303.96
A0007259 500755 TOMINAGA FRANK 304.52 364.6 ©287.5 2835 3044 28258
500324 MARTIN MICHAEL J 305.29 2537 434 3236 286.52 228.64

AO007155 500973 R & C FARMS A SOLE PARTNERSHIP 305566 300.8 401.7 300.6 270.34 254.39
A0007170 500160 SEAMONS GARY 305.67 2814 4277 270.8 28176  266.71



ADD07213
AC006423
A0007211
A0006323
A0006425
A0007238
A0007186
A0007285
A0D10214

A0016405
A0D07119
A0D10237
A0D0OB395
AQ007235

AD00B245
A0007109

A000B394
A0006317
AQ007270
A0007425
AQ007017
AC010396
A0007280

1%

AD007045
A0010264
A0007167
AD010367
A0008308

AQ007040
AQ007030
AQ0C07077

A000E314
AO007296
AQ0C07116
AQCO7191
A0007064

AC0Q7039
AD0Q7469

A0007058
AQ007020

500328

501021 THOMPSON FARMS

500344

500173 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION

500957
500273
500440
500708
500392
500756
500039

501020 THOMPSON FARMS

500641
501033
500365

500272 PHILLIPS BROTHERS
501008 GLENN B MARTINEAU TRUST

500403
500831
500819
500561

500176 CHRISTENSEN FARMS ING

500747
500821
500151
500331
500711
500614
500318

500983 THORN SPRINGS RANCH

£00436
£00048
£00014
£00536
500820
500315
500308
500470
500439

500021 MIDNIGHTSUN 4 SBSW AGRIVEST

500815
500580
501028
500418
500413
500078
500684
500314
520885
501011
501052
500118 EASTERN ID

)
AH

O PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN

WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG

= P
MARTIN
WARD

THOMPSON
NEWCOMB
WAGONER
HATCH
GILBERT
MURDOCK
STOLWORTHY

COOPER

CARTER

EVANS

PHILLIPS
MARTINEAU TRUST
KATSEANES
DREHER

DE GIULIO

LEAVITT

REED
SAXTON
LINDHOLM
YOUNG
HJELM
WERNETTE
WARD

STOLWORTHY
SEARLE
NICKELL
MORGAN
DE GIULIO
YOUNG
BRADSHAW
ELLIS
WHEELER
BRIAN
POLATIS
MECHAM
DANCE
LEAVITT
WHEELER
WARD
CLAWSON

DANCE
HALE
ELLIS

SEsx
MICHAEL J
DELOY

GARTH
RUSSELL
MICHAEL T
CURT

DAN
ROBERT A
JAY L

STEPHEN

VALC

CRAIG B

NATHAN & JESSE
GLENN B
GEORGE A

DEAN

BILLY

DENNIS

ROBERT D
ELIAS
PAUL
ALLAN
JERRY P
FLORIAN
VIOLA

LLOYD
LLOYD A
KENNETH GREG
D NEIL
BILLY
ALLENR
JULIA
DELWYN V
DARRIN J
CHARLIE
DANIELT
KEVIN A
DAVID P
DENNIS
LARRY E
DELOY
MICHAEL

ARLOC
ALDENC
SHAWN D

306.13
306.52
307.52
308.22
309.09
309.18
309.50
309.69
310.40
310.43
310.69
311.328
311.41
313.00
313.04
313.56
314.35
314.712
315.92
316.34
317.42
317.53
319.06
319.47
320.03
320.52
320.962
321.24
321.48
328.15
324.14
324.95
325.06
325.43
325.66
326.43
327.37
327.88
328.65
330.14
330.88
331.17
331.95
332.12
334.71
335.6
336.03
337.96
338.89
340.02
341.62

279
265.9
356.9
256.9
225.1
489.3
333
321.5
289.5
311.1
297.3
258.2
2357
270.2
2784
335.5
152.4
248.5
410.9
372.4
308.5
288.4
273.5
315.1
393.6
458.2
202.7
318.2
346.4
369.2
464.1
246.6
150.5
330.1
308.3
391.1
478.6
311.6
390

434.6
332.2
308.1
342.9
378.4
376.3
235.6
367.5

363.4
398.3
300.7

438.6
288.5
433.2
417.2
338.1
507.9
305.5
390
453.5
344.7
&81.2
280.8
223.8
379.9
623.2
370.4
452.1
270.3
424.6
408.8
395.6
360.1
4382.8
357.3
331.5
344.8
354.5
340
370.4
318.2
350.3
345.9
487.1
400.4
801.9
452.4
542.8
362
407.1
365.55
417.8
328.7
465
355.6
381.5
408.5
305.2
374.2
273.49
440.4
460.2
410.2

324.7
358.6
452.7
304.9
348.1
176.2
20
229.6
285.3
230.5
280.1
480.5
245.4
361
247.7
301.9
311.1
184
356.1
2255
292.2
308.7
245
339.3
286
274.3
368.9
352.8
275.2
301.4
307.2
373.5
324.1
413.1
305.1
384.7
108.9
328.6
266.5
335.98
252.1
312.4
258.8
324.5
314.5
321.9
383
356.5
213.21
400.9
855.7
410.9

288.91
343.58
64.43
237.33
363.01
127
363.71
316.51
221.79
363.19
247.48
206.76

437.22
317.86
228.31
295.28
253.27
177.04

156.89
347.95
278.78
332.69
221.76
280.54
25772
273.64
352.53

341.66
180.06
288.02
263.62
332.18
324.35

232
331.92
180.02
112.86
284.98
263.24
260.91
268.11
320.88
353.25
239.75
317.38
313.64

356.25
296.08
453.87

237.8
242.94
2093.31

293.01




WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG

500228 STOLWORTHY BRENT x 258.07  270.02

500415 MERRILL CLENDON W 343.49 3424 3015 3924 483.86  267.3

A0007215 500346 TAYLOR DENNIS W 344.04 3861 349.2 3562 28563  343.07

A0007240 500351 FARM CREDIT BANK OF SPOKANE 34414 3827 3757 342.9 380233  297.07

AQ007052 500108 CHRISTENSEN THANE 34545 4181 4529 3021 203.66 35047

500297 WATT RICHARD D 34595 368.9 338.2 370.3 391.14 261.21

A0007195 500168 WARD DELOY 346.02 8165 4025 2717 42002 31037

A0010344 500811 WERNETTE FLORIAN 348.624 4812 4089 2017 31773 333.59

A0007022 500119 OLSEN J HENRY 34870 331 3729 4157 0 623.91

A0010217 500367 MERRILL * DOUGLAS R 349.35 201 3822 354.8 31035  408.4

500553 HARRIS EARLE 350.08 346.6 387.4 398.3 300.8 317.28

AC006361 500237 FIELDING GARY 350.60 393 4882 3641 21977 288.36

A0007234 500278 FARMS LLC IF HALL BRAD 350.97 3992 4684 449.9 29315  144.22

A0006289 500632 BARTAUSKY TOM 35174 3687 464.5 3414 376.54 207.56

AODO6260 500842 ROSSI TOMMASO 35217 2753 9269 3172 25087  582.09

A0Q07274 500696 POLATIS RICHARD D 35230 1233 556.9 4141 85292 314.28

AD006205 500124 WARD DELOY 35394 4827 4412 3459 14307 35595

A0007139 500329 BINGHAM LARRY 35399 3464 367.8 3445 34320  367.95

A0010380 500995 VAN ORDEN MORGAN 35510 3384 2054 3414 31535 484.93

A0010219 500409 WATT MAX D 35520 3234 4197 2587 37443 ggg.;?

500223 BRENT STOLWORTHY FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP Se NEsb de St BiEE gl

AO007435 500888 SHAWVER ROBERT W s57.42 ) 391.2; .

AOQ0B206 500128 WARD DELOY 32391.22 231.:; qg:; 32;.914 3;2.9 9z
ENN A0006400 500637 v 5 336. 4 & i

~ A0007405 500742 BROWN DARWIN 35028 4354 472.(13 4:1.2 ;;12.28 ggz.ﬁa;

o . e ELIAS 35033 4386 42 394.1 e

A0007037 500110 BENSON i e 46421; 42&18'7 276.55 27674

A0007289 500736 WATY ] P e 4?9'7 4702 356.68  361.37

AQ007035 500117 LILYA CLAUDON E 362.55 204.8 460.2 T
AODO7082 500275 (FURNISS) BELNAP CHARLENE 366.52 3731 460. : . '

KAREN T 367.12 3383 4427 3357 462.80  256.03

= el R 741 4031 425 377 34666 28528

AQD07273 500703 FARMS LLC 367. - : g
7 RON 367.71 1161 421.3 4595 419.21 4224

AO007427 500828 GENTILLON b=
JAMES 368.16 3214 362 4196 25827  479.

A0007203 Ly PLBEoN 368.52 8054 7009 906 7694  368.78

A000B238 500375 EVANS CRAIG B - : : . s
GARETH J 369.20 2323 523.2 4059 380.46 :

AQD06226 500269 GRIFFITHS A L B e

AQDOB270 500289 POLATIS RICHARD D 0 8 : .
LA 370.002 4366 3156 3748 329.58 393

Aot o i jomiies 371.01 305 359 263.7 A464.83 46253

AO007140 500326 BINGHAM JERRY D . pERcE  BYERHE

3 STOLWORTHY DAVID 37172 4274 3329 3686 :

U0 N 871.94 . 3104 5432 437.0 358.65 20955

AD007233 500280 WAREHOUSE INVESTMENTS . e mm: fen ST mith  aEbe

500396 WOOD RONALD 0 E
: J STANLEY 37456 4144 5068 5077 51.91  391.

A0007293 500809 WILLIAMS L

) EE 375.87 3664 4186 4145

500381 PERSCHON GEORG i, =

6 WERNETTE FLORIAN 37713 864 4427 314 3540 !

ot ol STELLA L 378.00 3267 4447 3985 845.06  375.06

AQ007409 altizs WERE 3 6 3220 835453 3813

LARSEN GERALD 37819 3423 490

. i ' GEORGE E 378.89 4131 5334 343.4 29818  306.35

AOUGREAR St A DENNIS % 370.82 5627 5691 3752 13775 25436

AolBoey s AR 380938 309 5334 4182 26185 382.24

shllie (HONPRCRARS EY R KIM 38211 4033 4361 3815 34351 346.13

SR A9UI0E St DELOY 38311 3366 473.5 4959 87778  231.79

AQ007004 500343 WARD
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ADD0B316
AQ007402
A0007038
A0008207
A0007248
AOL07287
A0006209
A0016404
ADCO7042
A0010366

AQ007206
A0007278
A0007180
AQ010415
ACC0B230
A0008421

A0C103588
A0C00123
AD010247
A0010289

A0007033
A0007089
AD007018
AD007407
A0007051
AD006324
A0008310
A0006202

8

AQGO7049
AOOC7185
ADODB290
AQCO7129
AOCO7424
A000D7200
A0007055
AO0DB319
AQ0C10215
A000B353
AQOO7463
AQ00B203

ADOD7219
AQ0NB340
A0007021
AQOD7010

AD0O7420
AC007068

500737
500317
500129
500518
500740
500123
561015 THOMPSON FARMS PARTNERSHIP
500316

500229 BRENT STOLWORTHY FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP

500878

500709 FARMS LLC

500743 FARMS LLC

500416

500936

£00068

201035 THOMPSON FARMS
5003852

£00849

£00812

500972

500864

500891 FURNISS BROTHERS FARMS
500116

500089

500121 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN

500710

500122

500194 MIDNIGHT SUN 4 SBSW AGRIVEST
200807

500132

500408

500074

500448

500236

500088

500824

500136 FARM CREDIT BANK OF SPOKANE
500115

500175 RISING RIVER RANCHES

500591

500212

500902 TWIGES FARMS

500131

500044 CARLSON FIVE A PARTNERSHIP
500361

500193 CORNELISON & OLSEN

500100

500478

500284

500777 WAREHOUSE INVESTMENTS
500071

WATT
YOUNG
RANSOM
CHRISTENSEN
WALKER
GARDNER
QUEEN
SHAWVER

PERSCHON

LEAVITT
JACKSON
BAIR

GOODWIN
DANSIE
WERNETTE
STECKLEIN
CARTER

HANSEN
BAIR

HJELM
WARD
BRIAN
CARTER
PETERSEN
WATT
WARD
WHEELER
FINICLE
SODERQUIST
SAXTON

HANSEN
WADA

WARD
FIELDING
MICKELSEN
DALLEY
JENSEN
SODERQUIST
WHEELER

BAIR

PHILIP GAIL
ALLEN R
MAX S
BARRY & VERA
DENNIS L
MARK W
HERMAN R
KENNETH TODD

GEORGE E

DENNIS
DARLENE B
RONALD H

PATTYV
CHARLES N
FLORIAN
LAVERELLE
LADD

LARON J
RONALD H

JERRY P
DELOY
CHARLIE
VAL

CORY & DARLA
MAX D
DELOY
DARRIN J
DOUGLAS P
LYLER
LORRAINE

LARON J
ALBERT T
VIOLA
GARY
TODD H
MILTON W
DONL
LYLE R
LARRY E

RONALD H

424.4
464.8
346.96
403.4
433.2
351.1

271
362.9
417.2
405.3
402
375.7
438.9
328.7
415.7
317.2
332.5
406.2
442.8
404.9
409
414.4
477.21
421.6
5381.4
564.66
406.9
375.9
424.5
398.7
396.1
545.8
384.9
438.1
3776
369.1
394.5
388.4
557.8
372.4
361.4
376
370
459.1
489.8
381.1
401.3
469.5
414.5

407.62
293.05
358
425.06
301.95
258.58
415.05
300.48
258.09
389.34
492.66
204.1
392.16
403.99
478.09
266.96
488.32

365
358.07
328.55

254.43
394.83
332.67
303.83
294.91
372.78
557.13
3738.15
449.08
439.82
321.34
330.9
361.32
307.66
608.15
431.21
505.49
380.49
325.95
529.11
448.2
358.18
375.77
415.58
412.97
271.24
301.18
423.01
319.7
327.8
408.52

459.66
367.92
241.49

234.1
446.99
393.31
354.83
526.22
412.05
341.26

562.4
539.32
344.47
337.97
208.72
333.78
399.09
548.87

428.7
405.89
339.82
573.48

351.1
518.44
456.47
429.89
2838.71
568.84
366.63
431.78

478.2
468.53




WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG

6

500291

POLATIS RICHARD D
A0007112 500541 BURKMAN JAMES DOUGLAS
AD007249 500377 PERSCHON GEORGEE
AD010278 500850 ANDERSON H HOMER
T fgggsz STOLWORTHY JAY L
i 500082 ~ SODERQUIST LYLER
A000B311 500018 R & R FARMS
501036
A0006364 500230 gQETDiHER R/m E
2{0006254 501019 THORN SPRINGS RANCH
)007188 500455
A0006334 500183 cLs,EAg\gLTER Efﬁ'gf}
500762 K & R FARMS INC
A0007056 500102 BIN
A0007201 500281 ENGGLr—gé%N J’gﬁﬁY;\D
AC006312 500019 CORNELISON & OLSEN
A0008295 500404 HALES DONALD A
A0006208 500130 MARTIN LARRY DALE
A0006346 500208 NICKELL KENNETH GREG
A0007178 500441 CLARK JOHN T
500942 STECKLEIN LA VERELLE
A0007422 500786 REED ROBERT D
JACO07123 500090 LLOYD CALVIN
:ACD07145 500321 NEWCOMB RUSSELL
:ACD07066 500064{EASTERN IDAHO PRODUGTION GREDIT ASSN
1A0006333 500225!CORNELISON & OLSEN
1AQ007193 500172 LEAVITT DENNIS
A0007226 500395 WOOD RONALD V
500401 REED DONR
A0010210 500348 YOUNG ALLAN
A0D07208 500293 POLATIS DANIEL T
A0008253 500991 CARTER SPENCE W
A0006362 500236 CHRISTENSEN TERRILL
A0007239 | 500353 WARD DELOY
AQ007419 i 500779\ WAREHOUSE INVESTMENTS
A00068419 i 500029iCORNELISON-OLSEN PARTNERSHIP
A0007237 ! 500276 WILLIAMS ESTATEOFCL
A0D0B345 : 500197 BROWN DARWIN
AQD07232 ; 500277 JOSEPHSON JOHN
A0006262 ; 500894i TWIGGS FARMS
AD007172 | 500134 LARSEN MICHAEL G
A0006368 i 500549 MECHAM STEVEN D
A00D06224 i 500721 FINICLE DOUGLAS P
! 500279 BAIR RONALD H
A0007197 500140 WHEELER JAMES D
500646 VAN ORDEN KAREN T
A0006360 500216 FIELDING GARY
A0010352 ; 500042 STOLWORTHY DAVID
A0006225 : 500271 GRIFFITHS JESSE
A0006291 .f 500301 LINDSAY VIGTORIA
A0007043 ; 500320{PHILLIPS BROTHERS PHILLIPS NATHAN & JESSE
A0006422 501022{ THOMPSON FARMS i

aechs 10312004 & (200, 666
438.97 596.4 5055 341.32 380.051
439.30 461.2 4492 402.32  445.97
439.93 433.7 4225 477.36  487.48
442.22 400 480.8 385.58 429.4
442.30 518.8 3952 339.82 382.16
442 59 491.86  393.31
442.59 4834 626.8 380.1 3336 389.05
44268 4165 513.1 4196 501.33 362.86
443.28 5537 4882 376 32724 47127
444,42 4784 466.3 494.3 343.42  439.67
444.53 6074 5169 371.8 334.81 391.74
444.71  349.7 4575 361.9 541.02 513.45
444.94 4317 5552 596.6 355.78 285.4
44755 507.5 485.1 458.5 439.78  346.89
448.99 371.9 5462 538.7 36649 421.64
454.48 4417 4268 4514 446.93 505.59
45542 348.9 763.5 4315 280.17 453.02
456.75 3714 4106 4218 339.75 740.18
460.38 5417 579.3 3414 383.41 456.08
461.10 __617.8 6195 3232 32442  420.58

461.824| 607.6] 599.6] 409.9] 347.21] 344.81
462.80f 399.9] 541.3] 426.1 | 602.69 | 343.99
463.91 __419.5 3755 573.2 498.27 453.1
464.37|__530.3{ 523.7{ 409.2 { 374.81 483.82
464.44; 473.9i 762.3] 328.3 | 363.38 | 394.31
464.53; _320.61 325.9i 336.7 | 621.44 | 717.99
467.47 497.52 | 437.42
469.90 767; 533¢ 333.5 i 387.73 | 328.27
472.65{ 528.8| 588.7' 330.6 | 550.37 ; 364.76
478.90] 658.5 562.4; 491 | 271.73 | 310.87
479.01] 405.9: 528.61 486.1 | 473.38 { 501.09
479.70] 513.3] 505.4: 515.1 | 456.37 | 408.35
482.01 5225 (5213 420.8 39949  445.96
482.49( 417.7t 544.81 651.6 | 398.59 | 299.78]
482.54 484.8 477.3 4896 438.02 522.98
485.70 6164 427 476.5 509.76  398.84
485.98f 514.7] 684.3] 366.5 | 267.54 | 596.871
486.06] 459 534 587.4 | 419.23 | 430.69{
488.55 643.1 708.1 410.1 293.32  388.14
488.68] 355.6] 574.20 669 | 330.09 | 514.49]
489.81} 362.1; B£30.4: 482.8 | 512.23 | 461.52
494.521 4554 489.7} 362.3 | 544.9 620.31
495.85¢ 5494 762¢ 541.9 § 296.82 i+ 329.11
496.161 299.8; 337.1: 482.6 : 569.19 ! 792.13
496.39] 620.5; 597.2! 556.8 { 33542 | 372,01

497.294! 376.9] 45831 4452 628.25] 577.82
499.64] 524.4; 495.8: 467.2 : 406.75 { 604.05
500.37{ 511.2; 609.3! 503.1 i 374.48 : 503.76
501.14 496; 617.1: 458.7 1 368.67 | 565.22
501.33] 811.9¢ 406.7i 469.7 | 310.15 i 418.19
501.42; 674.51 704.6: 396.6 | 344.8 386.62
501.85;  679] 795.9! 404.9 i 313.67 315.8




0s

WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BNG

0007199

h

{JAMES D

!

ACD10218 g 500387 WINDER |GEORGET |
i - 500045]CARLSON FIVE A PARTNERSHIP !
{AC008382 j 500060} {WARD \DELOY
/AC00B306 : 500017{MORGANS PASTURE LAND COMPANY LLG i ? i
{AC006321 500187:CHRISTENSEN FARMS ING { i
tAC007171 500135 DEWEY JOHN L |
1 A0006307 500016 WADA ALBERT }
{A0007189 500452 LEAVITT DENNIS ;
140006310 500022 MIDNIGHTSUN 4 SBSW AGRIVEST BRIAN CHARLIE !
|A00085712 500165 WARD DELOY !
1A000723T 500283 FARMS LLC HALL BRAD
:A0006241 500753 MURDOCK RHEAW
1A0007073 - 500475 WOLFLEY RKIM i
{A0010213 i 500360 BINGHAM TEDB :
{A0010235 | 300560\ BASIC AMERICAN FOODS ING
{A0006227 ! 500075 GRIFFITHS JESSE J !
iA0006325 ; 300186 PARKS RAYMOND
-A0007133 500126 SODERQUIST LYLER
{A0D07227 500333 BINGHAM CONNIE
1A0006326 é 500180 PARKS/WARDLE
:AG007011 _’ 500437 PARKS RAYMOND |
1AC006318 ; 500177 WADA ALBERT T i
1AQ007060 ] 500267 PHILLIPS DALE M
140007036 : 500111 BENSON VR ‘

j 501060{GERALD E STOLWORTHY & SON PARTNERGHIP ;
AQ006386 | 500057 MAX DEAN M D RETIREMENT TRUST
A0007065 i 500072 O DONNELL PATRICK
AD006355 { 500539 WHITEHEAD LA VAL
' : 500221:BRENT STOLWORTHY FAMILY LTD PARINERSHIP
: 500323 PERSCHON GEORGE E !
JAC007154 500978, OLESON STEVE i
[A0006034 £00025! NICKELL KENNETH GREG !
20006339 i £00191, WADA ALBERT T !
AQ007043 -' £00079; BAIR RONALD H !
{AD00E500 ; MARTIN LARRY DALE
IA0007192 £00170] PRICE MARVIN
1A0007271 £00702; REED MARIAN
120007128 500127IFOSTER LAND AND CATLE/CENTURY AG INC FOSTER BRAD
AQ006309 5000713(R & R FARMS !
A0007029 500103 COOK :{JASON & ANDY
1A0006298 500373 WILLIAMS ENID R
{A0006303 5000261 NICKELL KENNETH GREG
A0006387 500007 BENSON VR
A0D0B508 500145 LARSEN {INICHOLETTE
1A0006336 500184 WADA plsenll "
IA0006381 500063} SMITH T8 !
1A0006320 5001881 WADA |ALBERT T
iA0010248 5009671|STATE OF IDAHO ‘
'A0007229 500356 BINGHAM 'TEDB |
1AC007054 520073; BAIR MARK i
TAD006390 520004 BENSON VR j

an s

507.33 § .7} 623.8 | 490.24 | 458.59!
508.91! 501.4{ 3953} 502.1 : 474.79 | 670.98
510.44!  499| 566.4] 387.8 | 553.66 | 545.33!
511.78] 277.3] 64501 5434 | 549.43 | 543.58
513.03 _503.7 6853 487.9 4821  406.17
513.15] 516.97| 533.48! 505.28 | 520.78 | 489.95
520.51] 661.5{ 556.3] 627.8 | 331.04 | 425.03
521.74 605.34| 350.62 | 780.23 | 350.78
522.44] 398.3] 707.7; 469.8 | 537.08 | 499.33,
523.03] _754.5; 710! 403.1 | 299.79 | 447.77:
52877\ 459.2; 544.6] 5523 | 521.54 ; 541.03
529.32{ 499.2; 5451} 596.2 | 572.79 | 433.31
538.70{ __ 563| 565.4; 542.3 | 48495 ! 53857
544.44] 567.7! 575.9i 564.9 | 513.58 500.14
546.60] 636.4! 579! 461.5 ; 499.19 | 556.99
546.92] 441.5] 651.51 434.2 @ 574.99 ' 635.43
547.18] 622.4! 5854] 5416 : 44854 | 537.08
547.45] 52541 673.7! 5251 | 524.91 | 488.14!
547.66] 565.2! 614.61 607.4 | 625.04 | 326.06]
540.10f 671.5] 602.1; 453.5 | 361.87 | 656,52
549.71) 525.8{ 636.1, 497.1 | 503.65 | 585.0!
551.50{ 528.4; 534.1] 686.6 | 573.31 | 405.08]
554.39] 4456} 731.6] 560.5 ;| 470.09 | 564.161
554.47| _ 480i 649.5! 512.9 | 413.01 | 716.92
557.36 1617.24 511.79 | 543.04!
557.878{ 660.1] 5324/ 636.6] 504.8, 455,49
563.24] 174.4 1892461 851.15 |  898.9
563.77 _457.6  627.9 4734 814.75 4452
564.30f 497.7! 735.2! 569.3 | 520.49 ! 498.79]
565.50: 318} 419.5! 675.1 583.8 ¢ 831.11}
565.69 587.3 632.9 581.9 | 524.47 | 501.87
567.354{ 6955 705.6! 541.4] 254.44] 539.83
567.70; 97.5! 623.6i 772.4 | 689.84 655.18
569.66{ 668.1: 738.4i 577.3 | 296.36 | 568.14
570.97] 581.2] 664.4; 586.7 | 551.93 | 470.63
571.52{ 59221 629.8| 535.6 { 545.95 . 554.03
572.92 1009.9] 554.8] 449.6 ; 479.06 : 371.26
574.54{ 5701 799.8! 453.7 | 556.66 | 49253
574.75] 548} 5825 655.7 ¢ 632.11 | 455.43
575.121  43.2{ 689.5! 702.9 ¢ 657.37 | 782.61!
575.92] 652.4i 591.8! 476.3 . 57551 : 583.58!
578.12{ 5495 6926! 627.7 | 497.95 | 522.86
580.39 293.1{ 775.7. 651.2 ! 574.58 | 607.39
582.02 743.95! 580.87 | 465.37 | 508.88
584.15 586.24! 516.03} 657.58 | 576.74
580.73{ 490.1i 753.6 588.6 : 588.17 i  528.2;
591.64{ 719.3 5225! 501.1 | 468.83 | 656.48!
593.58{ 536.3] 744.9: 565 . 446.07 i 675.61
595.232{ 759.1] 818.8] 674.5 339.39] 384.37!
597.87; 622.6i 686.3; 472.3 | 602.46 | 605.69
599.86] 857.7i 920.4i 446 ! 4253 | 349.091
600.27! 6.4 6.1: 1036.5: 1039.13] 913.21




WD120 Watermaster Report

Water Usage
BNG
eyh “& s ’ . - o R s i
_ | 500310 YOUNG ALLEN ‘ — R0 L2088
R0010558 i F e YOUNG Qe 600.54 .31 684.1; 601.7 | 509.34 | 564.95
[A0006352 ; 200201 |G ORNE S5 & GISER EL 600.88| 4653 5706 5082 | 536.50 | 843.76
i j T S— — 606.47] 55041 682( 635.7 | 503.38 | 653.86
A0005144 5 5 609.58{_568.8] 591.3| 647.8 | 607.06 | 63205
[A000714 . 500347 TAYLOR CORA JEAN ! 617.59 5989 &

A0008357 ; 500538 GARDNER LANCE | ! 626.22] 635.3 ;(15:.2 222.2? 2323? i ggi;?

A001021 3 ) 221 : : 5 1 .37 1 i
A000222(g gggggg BRADSHAW [TERRELLV ; 626.49] 679.5] 712.41 639.1 | 504.56 | 576.91
o 20007 BAR RONALD H 628.08] 533.4, 769.3, 637.7 | 563.50 |  636.4
s el PHILLIPS KAREN M 630.81__673.9 7495 667  591.01  470.60
(20008507 3 e é%l\-’ﬂg& glﬁLEiNT i ggg.gg ggg.g 492.6 52319 | 1134.071 457.79
et : ! 2 650.9] 561.0 | 961.44 | 456.99
10000387 '3'80195 WADA ALBERT T 634.75 387.2 797.11 6606 | 672.80 65505
bt §08§§§ \?VQF;%NER géfgyw 222.27_ 2(7)2‘8 621.4 5700 z 634.19 584.26§

2 j S 43] 570.2] 9105 657.6 1 533.13 .
ﬁOPO@oOS :300(?15 MORGANS PASTURE LAND COMPANY LLC 666.625 784__2E 786.9 561 552.86 é gzgzg‘
Liitlo ; 200150 PHILLIPS & SONS PARTNEWILLIAM 668.06] 672.9] 659.8] 698.9 | 684.31 | 62435
A0008051 3 200181 WINDING BROOK CORPORATION ; 672.67]_615.2] 743.4] 744.9 | 588.90 | 670.84
gﬁ‘\ggggggg i 500349 |GREGERSEN CORINE 675.31( 755.8] 763.3| 66.7 | 625.03 | 6045
00635 ! 500006 BENSON VR 680.38] 8645 826.5! 669.5 | 570.00 | 671.30
AQ006352 : 500182, TSUKANOTO FARM ING ! 683.02] 712.0] 824.3] 7495 | 4014 | 637.00
i‘gg%gﬁ ggggg? FARMS LLC i 680.03] 7141 797.4] 6860 | 683.71 | 563.03
Lonioae % 200047 WERNETTE KEN 689.814 6602 7327 595.6 721.86  738.71
w BRI : 13 WHEELER JAMES D 691.99 736.3 &75.5 6624 62078 564.95
2 ACD0B343 500798 NICKELL KENNETH GREG 692.05 814.6 &76.5 7255 52002 51373
A0007156 500666 LAMBERT PRODUGCE FANKHAUSER PAUL 696.6 928 7959 7015 468.38 589.22
A0006204 500133 WARD VIOLA 696.61 6536 £05.1 672.9 73578 615.69
AQD07222 501055 CHRISTENSEN BOYD 701.47 6944 7387 676.1 67461 72355
A0007196 500141 WARD DELOY 703.62 3337 7927 7656 78535 840.76
AC007132 500085 SODERQUIST LYLER 70441 13452 €075 567.7 579.14 42252
A0007012 500432 SODERQUIST LYLER 718.55 864.8 9011 773.2 64921  404.46
A0007168 500434 SODERQUIST/WAGONER 727.30 9054 ©31.9 701.2 658.99  439.01
AD016409 500027 MORGANS PASTURE LAND COMPANY LLGC 734.00 690.4 10344 761.3 5683  616.07
500939 HAMILTON LAYNE F 742146 7345 6851 8075 788.36 695.27
AQ007041 500322 PERSCHON RENEE P 758.30 732.6 8222 730 72558  781.11
A0006211 500011 DANGE LEON D 758.55 754.02 862.08 8127  605.4
A0007053 500105 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN 760.33 9359 9125 568.7 397.8  986.75
A0006210 500012 DANCE LEON D 772.97 628.92  917.01
A0010212 500394 STIBAL CHAD 782.38 8371 839 778.4 66275 794.66
AQ006301 500028 MORGANS PASTURE LAND COMPANY LLG 784.43 700.88 928.26 788.93 733.82  770.27
A0007031 500308 PARKS RAYMOND 787.68 888 1000.5 684.4 583.94 781.48
AO006391 500003 BENSON VR 800.60 9885 671.4 711 632.98  999.14
AQ0007162 500169 WARD DELOY 803.69 830.4 1048.9 6947 669.24 775.2
A0007264 500781 MURDOCK QUENTIN 84141 8888 9822 891.8 62051 82375
A0007406 500745 AMERICA ACTING THROUIUNITED STATES OF 867.11 896 938.8 9324 6642  904.17
AD007015 500097 PHILLIPS MATHEW P 937.73 834.8 10612 989.9 883.65 919.12
A0007122 500089 LLOYD CALVIN 959.10 587.6 592.2 731 126572 1619
A0007072 500473 PARKS RAYMOND 973.43 560.3 1230.8 11654 954.48  956.17
A0007221 500366 STEFFLER ROBERT 1071.84 1089.7 1122.8 1043.9 1020.96 1081.85
A0005398 500076 GRIFFITHS JESSE J 1168.16 1339.3 1564.1 1346.8 85271  737.89
500667 GERALD E STOLWORTHY & SON PARTNERSHIP 1210458 1322.2 1747.3 1069.6 947.42 965.77
A0007134 500087 PHILLIPS & SONS PARTNEWILLIAM 1229.42 1602.7 16032 1187.3 779.74  974.16

AQ007046 500109 BAR RONALD H 1247.62 6916 894.1 1747.7 1813.16 1091.55



VB
A0008315
A0007130
A0010349

A0006350
A0006234
A0008335
AQ008351
A0010369

AQOCO7286
A0010392
A0010245

A0010243
AQ0010273

(48

AQC006489
A0007230

A00D7245
AGO10419
A0016313
A0011187
A0C12491
A0016410
D0026217
A0010443
A0010440
AQ013427
A0006389
AQ007087
A0Q07136
A0007137
AD007057
AQ0Q7138
AQCO7173

A000B515
AQ007177
A00(7080

1o

500024 MORGANS PASTURE LAND COMPANY LLG
500084

500049

500582
500210
500146

500185 CHRISTENSEN FARMS ING
500200 CORNELISON & OLSEN
500234

£00520

500571

500573

500574

500591

£00624

500653

500741

500913

500921

500959

500965

500970

500981

500992

501001

501006

501007 THOMPSON BROTHERS LLC
501012

501042

501058

501068
1000021
1000023

1000024
1000057

1000027

1000048
1000049

1000050
500005
500070
500091 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN
500092 EASTERN IDAHO PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSN
500101

500104

500148 SNAKE RIVER LIVESTOCK COMPANY
500370

500419 YAMADA RANCHES

5C0430

500483

500503 PIONEER WATER USERS ASSN INC
500506

WD120 Watermaster Report

Water Usage

BNG

SODERQUIST
STOLWORTHY
NELSON
NEFF
LARSEN

SCHROEDER
CHRISTENSEN
DREHER
BARTAUSKY
BARTAUSKY
JENSEN
BARTAUSKY
WELLS
BROADHEAD
LIM
WILLIAMS
ISACKSON
NELSON
HINCKLEY
SHOEMAKER
STOKES
GENTILLON
THURSTON

MATTHEWS
DANCE

BENSON
BAIR

BINGHAM
SODERQUIST
WARD

MARTIN
SMITH

WELLS

JOHN A
BARRY & VERA
DEAN

TOM

TOM

LOIS B

TOM

WILLIAM E
JuDY

GALE

J STANLEY
DR RONALD D
EMERY B
KEITH 8

J BLAINE
DAVID J

RON

A KENNETH

SAMUEL MURRAY
DAVID P

VR
RONALD H

JERRY D
LYLER
VIOLA

LARRY DALE
ARDEN

DELOS

ec

1271.02
1508.68
2166.64
2228.742
3340.81

99 M 200B T TR0
1786.4 1156.1 1162.25 1304.97
1324.2 1123 29748 786.71
2749.7 2122.1 1677.26 2163.36
2064.8 2537.6 2377.26 2331.15
5870.6 4685.8 490.22 448.14




WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BJG

ADCOB2G5 2 CANNON JR 55537  644.3 640.4 5102 399.46  582.5
AD008236 200342 CANNONJR  ALAN M & KATHERINE 593.44 624 782 528 67424 358.96
A0003422 200843 KINGSTON PROPERTIES LPOODBA D & D INVESTMENT 44214 5548 467.2 359.3 369.81 4596
A0008423 200344 ROBINSON WAYNE 248.45 24588 210.8 231.7 21876 235.11
AD005782 200439 ISOM RALPH 768.65 1089.7 650.4 755.1 813.42 534.64
A0008213 200440 ALBERTSON  KORTNY L 888.09 1021.56 8551 880.5 787.18  B896.09
AD008658 200659 LANCE JACK & JOANN 217.76 3057 2631 170.1 171.26 178.64
A0000343 200663 CROFT DELL ROBERTSON & ELDON 453.31  563.4 4317 4381 406.02 427.34
A0008352 200864 ROYS FIVE PARTNERSHIP HILL DARLA 716.81 707.06 813 766 513.02 784.97
A0005781 200665 ROBISON DAVID & ANGIE 537.99 3306 609.3 538 614.05 598.01 ‘
AD005664 200666 GARNER JOYCE B & MORGAN, LESLIE, & KA 673.92 408.61 747.4 7665 732.05 715.05
A0000181 200667 BUTIKOFER LINDEN J & LOIS J 610.72  763.1 5364 543 5767  634.38
AQ000176 200668 BUTIKOFER  LINDENJ & LOIS J 1175.98 1434.4 986.8 719 16631 1076.36
AQ005710 200669 WRIGHT BROTHERS CO INC 49157  554.4 381.8 33253  697.55
A0005778 200670 WATKINS DANE 650.57  609.6 612.6 759.88 6202
A0000463 200675 JENSEN, ET AL WILLIAM N 258.44  243.2 232 2332 25869 32513
A0008238 200676 CANNCN PETER M 599.55  575.1 743 551.9 61478 51295
A0008346 200677 CANNON PETER M 45279 4007 3662 5267 410.04 551.32
A0003353 200633 MULHALL GLORIACW 690.39 531  904.8 568.8 648.38  798.99
A0008421 200688 KINGSTON PROPERTIES LPOODBA D & D INVESTMENT 46471 5412 4745 3553 44186 5107
A0005790 200701 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 742.64 11081  710.1 764.4 45676  678.62
U A0005738 200702 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 508.46 448.9 6457 372 55019  525.49
G AD005794 200703 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 45559  409.4 509.4 486.3 421.78  451.07
AD008412 200749 WATKINS DANE 580.75 439.18 587 637.7 528.78 7114
AD00364 200751 STEEL KEVINJ&J C 80552  514.9 1011.4 11287 878  494.59
AQ005705 200753 JOHNSON JWARD & MARY V 873.38 7532  919.3 1018.4 802.61
- AD00B403 200800 ZITLAU CARL 169.22  247.1 346 76.6 114.48  61.92
AQ006150 200832 ANDERSON  VAUGHN & CLARA 328.65 806.3 577.2 282 240.29 237.45
A0008729 210012 JOHNSON ROBERT & GARY 294,54 0 38851 272.6 366.61  448.4
A0008426 200334 BATT ALAN C.
A0008413 200262 ARROW HEAD GATTLE COMPANY : : ;
A0005785 200265 FOSTER LAND & CATTLE GO i ‘-
A00057587 200266 FOSTER LAND & CATTLE CO ; ! !
A0005810 200276 FOSTER LAND & CATTLE CO S
A0005809 200277 FOSTER LAND & CATTLE CO R j
A0008217 200438 WELLS CHARLES & MARIE !
A0005633 200027 MARTIN ROBERT L & KATHRYN !
200127 BONNEVIEW INC
AQ008727 200822 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L
AQD08736 200451 LANGE JACK & JOANN
200678 BONNEVIEW INC
200679 BONNEVIEW INC
A0D00467 210003 CANNONJR  ALAN M & KATHERINE
AO005661 200050 GELLINGS MATT J & JOHN B
AC008376 200802 BERRETT WANDA ,
AQ008640 200823 RAMIREZ ANTONIA & ISAIAS !

AD008417 200296 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON EYLE ; !



WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
BJG

20

A0005770

, s 28 865.93  789.2 0.5 868.3 1206.4 5.2
Zggggﬂ; gggfof PH[LLIP% ROSS 820.63 0 885.5 1016.45 1380.55
841 283 PHILLIPS ROSS 565.46 6937 589.9 572 505.18  466.53
A000Ra82 200284 HOLM DEL RAY 330.68 0 57584 Q0  1077.57 0
I;\OGu?ZSFI’ 200285 HOLM DEL RAY 581.26 896.39 0 899.88 528.76
A0005785 200286 MILLER FARMS INC 1383.06 1492 1836 1357.8 923.07 1306.42
A0008228 200287 HORKLEY JiM 500.23 628.56 792 549.6 271.69  259.29
A.ooose§3 200288 HORKLEY JIM 388.02 0 9149 125 419.18 481
AOOO??'J? 200289 HORKLEY JIM 161.05 221.7 3.2 184.9 178.538 216.2
/f.oooiazi 200290 HORKLEY JiM 543.66 5334 7719 669.1 422.89 321.01 .
;‘;\OOOO_Z%_O 200291 BERRETT MARY W 878.13 996.9 959 806.8 886.58 7471.36
AQC005731 200292 ISOM RALPH 987.72 875.3 899.2 1039.5 1033.45 1091.16
A0005764 200294 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L 755.13 730.3 1040.1 706.7 608.63 689.9
A0005776 200285 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON LYLE 617.72 640.1 695.2 630.8 535.28 587.22
A0008411 200287 SNAKE RIVER EQUIPMENT CO ING 542.13 654 692.5 588.6 430.56 345.01
A0005777 200298 MILLER FARMS INC 1028.86 985.71 945.1 1081.84 1082.78
A0008415 200300 WATKINS GEORGE 259.51 67.2 157.5 371 369.15 332.72
A0005753 200301 MILLER FARMS INC 789.00 708.6 £07.5 854 694.74 882.17
A0005700 200302 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON LYLE 576.63 567.9 597.7 5146 569.45 6338.48
40008647 200303 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON LYLE 917.87  593.1  661.1 836.6 1079.3 1419.25
AD005782 200304 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON LYLE 59345 5884  599.8 533.6 42533  820.11
AD005778 200305 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON LYLE 980.56  957.8 1222.3 B814.1 94042  968.17
i ADO05780 200306 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON . LYLE 854.52 1030.1 1091.8 832 71527 603.43
AD008409 200308 SNAKE RIVER EQUIPMENT CO INC 719.53 916.6 750.2 637.1 43214 861.6
A0008408 200309 SNAKE RIVER EQUIPMENT CO INC 586.04 432.33 880.3 644 308.88 664.67
AD005763 200310 ROBISON DAVID & ANGIE 365.08 504.46 396.6 3287 234.97 360.66
A0008224 200311 ROBINSON | WAYNE 371.66 3657 470.3 352.6 348.58 321.1
20005771 200312 ROBISON DAVID & ANGIE 51876 383.2 671.6 567.6 392.61 578.81
AQ0D05766 200318 ROBISON DAVID & ANGIE 544.68 315.3 416.83 753.36 693.21
A0005760 200314 NUKAYA FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP NUKAYA BRENT 538.76 447.4 558.89 535.7 422.69 729.14
A0008225 200315 ROBINSON | WAYNE 412.10 442.3 548.3 336.9 452.26 280.72
A0008763 200316 SNARR DENNIS 625.43 906.2 921.2 492.9 352.8 454.07
AD000466 200317 ROBINSON | WAYNE 52511  557.6 527.39 598.7 425.02 516.83
A0008643 200318 WATKINS GEORGE 541.95 510.4 643.4 616.6 481.33 458.08
AD008407 200319 SNAKE RIVER EQUIPMENT CO INC 667.40  538.6  526.6 B74.6 969.62 427.56
AD005512 200820 BETTY K PHILLIPS FARMS INC 441.18 4721 440 488.3 856.17  449.09
ADO05774 200321 SNAKE RIVER EQUIPMENT CO ING 796.88 1121.5  639.9 688.2 687.91
AD005768 200323 HOLM DEL RAY 760.45 592.3  894.8 828.6 651.85 834.68
ADO0B679 200324 CALL BRENT & JUNE 496.45  481.8 377.8 437.8 651.86 532.98
AQO05767 200325 WATKINS GEORGE 34579 27814 3251 406.9 360.55 358.24
AD005727 200326 MICKELSEN PROPERTIES LLC MICKELSEN MARK 900.04 994.6 1060.1 746.8 727.54 971.16
A0008420 200327 KELLER ARTHUR J & EMMA E 552.80 380.2 651.2 540.8 381.29 810.51
AD008428 200328 SHARP MERLIN 148.36 151.49 2592 111.9 128.42 90.8
AD008237 200335 CANNONJR  ALAN M & KATHERINE 399.74 778 4711 283.8 237.64 228.18
AQ005723 200336 CLEMENT BROS 530.72 448.2 602.2 532.1 512.13 558.96
AD005724 200337 CLEMENT BROS 287.63 279.8 3269 300 25322 278.24
A0008239 200338 CANNON PETER M 874.83 6482  901.8 1067.7 834.81 921.63
A0005800 200339 CLEMENT BROS 683.04 571.79 773.8 579.3 8148 67552
AO005725 200340 CLEMENT BROS 594.83 631.6 662.8 406.6 670.58 602.55
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AD0OS658 2 R ’ . . e s i
et el s ‘ JENSEN BRETT 381.70 3449 369.3 323.9 517.2  353.21
200188 E J STEINKE RANCHES INC 748.98 475.33  8983.6 8054 780.6  784.98
A0005657 200189 C/O ROBB STEINKE STEINKE ' 6 337, ¢ '
pretrad il LEONARD J 405.78  488.3 429.6 337.6 318.66 454.76
- ; ‘ ! BUTIKOFER  MERLE W & ULENE 370.23 4207 5102 356.8 331.27 232.17
000351 200192 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 677.20 7189  971.7 519.9 58375 591.73
A0000350 200193 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 600.08  434.5 597.7 5521 776.82 639.28
A0000349 200194 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 157.92 25899 150.6 93  137.32  149.68
A0000348 200195 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 660.20 572.8 887.8 6152 620.06 605.14
A0005669 200196 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 389.50 507.9 358.3 459.7 257.82 353.76
AD005668 200198 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INGC TAYLOR KENT 3.66 3 47 48 1.08 4.73
A0005670 200199 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 423.62 3599 6545 257.5 388.4  457.82
A0005648 200200 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 411.40 5322 4402 2794 37237 432.85
A0005655 200201 REED BRAD 345.86 214.67 328.8 4942 31698 374.66
AD005654 200202 HOLMQUIST  CLADD 457.12  424.6 568.71 534.1 351.67 406.52
A0005656 200203 REED BRAD 24413  249.8 267 259.8 17847  265.59
A0005653 200204 HOLMQUIST  CLADD 426.81 4482 600.61 386.6 287.31  411.31
A0000344 200205 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 379.49 4711 3712 394.8 183.16 4772
AQ000345 200206 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 381.03 2892 5184 288.3 46544  343.51
AQ008691 200207 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 501.08 327.8 5827 277.4 696 621.25
A0008713 200208 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 583.30 4585  323.7 4141 231.45 1488.75
AD005798 200209 | & S FARMS 746.96 641.6 741.6 767.4 645.66  938.54
L A0008762 200210 | & S FARMS 450.93 5544 6247 3855 177.47 512.6
O A00086S7 200212 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA 45477 508.6 536.4 450.8 43538  342.65
A0008686 200213 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA 464.14 5515 602 322.8 31021 534.19
A0008344 200214 CANNONJR  ALAN M & KATHERINE 680.28 2923 5647 1146.9 466.25 931.27
AQ008345 200215 CANNON JR  ALAN M & KATHERINE 601.93 646.3 627.8 4463 68412  605.11
A0008349 200216 LANDON IRVIN G & MELBA J 209.52 2007 295.6 237.8 1727  210.78
A0008684 200219 GOLDEN CREST TUCKER MARK 354.01 3901 4622 377.1 154.33  386.34
A0005742 200225 WARD ELDON L 24469 2072 300.83 232 243.83 239.61
A0008685 200226 BUTIKOFER ~ MERLE W & ULENE 317.01 2502 2951 267.4 336.36 435.98
AQ005765 200254 WALKER PRODUGE CO ING WALKER ROLAND L 178070 1710.5 1668.7 2009.4 1692.05 1822.85
A0000182 200255 HEYREND PAUL & ALICE 47072 73488 371.9 377.5 42945  439.87
A0005783 200256 R & M FARMS PARTNERSHIP ROBISON LYLE 668.53 577.8 639.1 640.6 629.94 855.23
A0005775 200257 HOLM DEL RAY 45274 3343 4717 390.4 538.21 529.1
A0005808 200258 ROBISON RYAN 630.40 481.8 7428 7702 547.6  609.52
A0000178 200259 LEWIS HEATH & JARED 440.81 8249 5587 5845 330.92  405.01
A0000180 200260 BUTIKOFER  GERALDJ 618.41  463.3 710 7624 630.58  525.77
A0000179 200261 BUTIKOFER  MICHAEL L 792.96  829.5 974.4 1036.9 508.78  615.2
A0D00175 200263 BUTIKOFER  LINDENJ & LOIS J 847.26 678.9 8837 759.2 937.61 976.87
A0008419 200264 S & T PARTNERSHIP 1131.56 1191.4 1218.2 1102.7 1094.11 1051.37
A0D00177 200267 BUTIKOFER  MERLE W & ULENE 253.38 2405 2607 190.7 25349  321.51
A0008474 200268 WATKINS DANE 394.75 337.2 471.8 433.2 299.36 432.21
A0005762 200269 HOLM DEL RAY 581.49 5454 7121 4428 511.82 695.35
ACD05813 200270 BETTY K PHILLIPS FARMS INC 709.61 620 5154 7805 739.84 89229
AOD05811 200271 GNEITING JAMES T 1284.81 1536.8 1451.7 1035.6 1266.15 1133.78
A0005874 200273 GNEITING JAMES T 53487 858.9 508.3 403.47  368.81
A0008429 200274 GNEITING JAMES T 1042.62 1050.39 1034.84
A0005772 200279 EGBERT CHIROPRACTIC EGBERT RICHARD A 696.00 4811  706.6 5265 888.21  927.61
1167.6 1221.3 973.79 9135

AQ0000200 200280 BUTIKOFER LINDEN J & LOIS J 1089.38 1170.71
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AQ0005733 200130 HO

20013 WARD TAYLOR & SONS INC KENT 981.47 1168.1 1147.2 490 1102.35
igggggg ggglg; HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC m&aﬁ EENT 746.19 9231  572.3 857  760.33
o s e Gng:: g w 552,34  584.8 381.5 582.04
i 4 w 659.88  886.3 642.3 562.22
AD005730 200135 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 1086.02  853.4 1540.4 834.6 843.46
AD005756 200136 MARTIN ROBERT L & KATHRYN 730. ; o ! 1

€ 0.77  936.5 653.9 645.32
AD005743 200138 CANNON PETER M 61520 639.2 868.9 731 202.61
A0005761 200139 NUKAYA FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP NUKAYA BRENT 830.03 681.9 1011.4 878.6 951.03
ADO05726 200140 4M TOPHILL FARMS INC 87214 9365 1028.9 7962 784.95
r:\gggg?; 22208;?1 SNARR DENNIS 512.35 443  506.7 665.9 521.47
AQ0005 00142 878.04  972.3 1057.8 823.18 779.48
A0005769 200143 HOLM DEL RAY 41241 5146 5358 365.3 263.95
A0005746 200144 MARTIN ROBERT L & KATHRYN 57460 556.1 6147 457  551.8
A0005815 200145 IDAHO GEM POTATOE CO 1238.10 1084.8 1184.4 1357.9 1326.57
AD000355 200147 FOSTER BRAD & BOYD 850.76  903.7 876.3 896 887.03
AD00B405 200143 STEEL KEVIN 448.94  293.6  494.3 468.3 396.88
ﬁggggsf 200149 HOLM DEL RAY 558.20  703.9 642 480.7 493.73
342 200151 HOLM DEL RAY 670.11  673.4 692.7 559.39
AD0086E2 200152 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA 541.65 581.9 666.9 571.8 308.57
AD000353 200153 ASHMENT & TAYLOR INC TAYLOR WILLIAM 581.82  488.8 667.45 2424 772
AD000352 200154 ASHMENT & TAYLOR INC TAYLOR WILLIAM 384.58 5124 3504 4712 23294
ADD08630 200155 C & B FINANCE TAYLOR KENT 467.17 8715 4825 573  434.97
1 AD008681 200156 C & B FINANCE TAYLOR KENT 592.59  501.2 780.8 389.4 545.6
AD0O00354 200157 ASHMENT & TAYLOR INC TAYLOR WILLIAM 343.18 2841 557.19 327.8 464.82 81.99
A0008430 200158 CROFT LLOYD 1151.33  1078.2 1259.3 1172.8 1023.96 1222.41
ADD08240 200159 CANNON PETERM 785.84 0 1162.96 954.1  1026.28
AD005708 200160 WRIGHT BROTHERS CO INC 387.73 4405 3145 385 279.95 518.71
AD005718 200161 STEEL KEVINJ & J C 408.93  440.6 549 284.2 334.08 437
AD005707 200162 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L 51455 5369 6385 4859 589.69 321.78
AD005706 200163 WALKER PRODUGE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L 548.99 4034 684.5 4167 580.9  659.45
AD005709 200164 SOMETIMES A GREAT NOTION LAND & CATT STANGER E. BRUCE 843.27 1254.7  624.6 859.4 850.39 627.28
AD008714 200166 SOMETIMES A GREAT NOTION LAND & CATT STANGER E. BRUGE 54261 262.9 860.6 4243 50513  660.11
AD005721 200167 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 938.18  947.5 981.6 796.5 1034.14 931.17
AD008348 200168 C & B FINANCE TAYLOR KENT 876.27 7291  937.8 985.4 968.48  760.55
A0008690 200169 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 1328.15 1245 2288.5 1270.2 99322  843.34
AD005722 200170 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 1191.91  1120.7 1222 124118 1174.77
A0005712 200174 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L 565.66  653.1 517.3 563.4 468.28 626.22
A0005744 200175 LOTT BRENT 618.25  389.2 695 852.8 503.5  650.73
AD005758 200176 MICKELSEN MARK 716.30 1046.8 1014.2 372 299.49  848.99
ADD05750 200177 MICKELSEN MARK 954.49 10721 1018.6 1181.2 649.25 851.29
ADD05747 200178 MARTIN ROBERT L & KATHRYN 616.96  506.1 822.7 630.6 543.12 582.27
ADDOS752 200179 MICKELSEN MARK 570.95 4427 434.6 746.82  659.67
ADOOS764 200180 DEMOTT FARMS LLC DEMOTT MARY LOU 816.85  708.1 780 1078.9 768.15  754.08
AD008692 200181 DEMOTT FARMS LLC DEMOTT MARY LOU 140117 16155 1669.5 1190.3 815.49 1695.06
AD005723 200182 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 70435  811.2 776.9  698.87  530.42
AD008351 200183 FGS FARMS INC MCFARLAND  BRAD AND LAURALEE 837.33  720.1 8401 587.2 1054.92 984.33
AOO0S765 200184 BJAN PHILLIPS JANA 74131 7184 1198.9 6131 421.84 754.32
ADDO5660 200185 HANSEN WAYNE 615.62 361.46 490.6 1005 477.16 743.9
ADO08347 200186 CANNON PETER M 49229  462.83 658.7 369.8 581.28 388.87
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AD005635 200008 ' S RO g 20 9
:8882218 200086 SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 93 ek o = Shs S B
8 200146 TORNG — : ; 186
i - WERS’}!{(;SEI\}FLNRV]V’Eiga\é FE LTD TORNGREN  NORMA _ 913.98 877 £90.8 897.6 912.89  991.6
A000B64T e 28.82 2027 2406 3651 27.1 27.16
0005824 e BURGENER  TOM & ROSE 0.00 .
A0008427 200275 FOSTER LAND & GATTLE GO . Splieal i 2wy 4004
ANEASEES b 323.13 323.13
e o MATHESON  DORIAN & MAUREEN & 296 3149 272 29.6 452 23.94
oo o MCCULLOUGH WILLIAM JAMES 388.50 4185 4383 360 34351  382.21
AD005602 e mggﬂttgﬂgﬂ \\jv\/:li:ﬁm jﬁmgg 22720 1965 167.1 451.3 159.91 161.18
= ) 91.31 1584 1301 49.6 53.55 64.92
I’;\ggggggé ggggi—g HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC gﬁ;ﬁ; ?OE\I\(Ig 1065.16  671.8 1082.9 9901 960.9  1640.1
0005 20 _ E B & MORGAN, LESLIE, & KA 806.59 8959 9761 9944 61569 550.88
ﬁ\igggg :2 ;’zgggf; \\;\/VZIE;EEH PRODUGE GO ING WALKER ROLAND L 510.62 354.2 8437 490 42559  439.61
L Mgy GOLDER PRODUGE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L 940.69 9944  871.2 858.5 1073.51 905.85
ppsiocipon ?ooogz HOWAEMBLR:M FARMS TAYLOR KENT 1139.84  757.1 1640.1 1007.3 1188.54 1106.14
e S0 RD TAYLOR & SONS ING TAYLOR KENT 801.82 752.61 898.9 543.6 802.64 1011.36
. 200035 GOLD EMBLEM FARMS TAYLOR KENT 92383 18277 997.2 7428 75855  792.91
A(50057?; fggggo NJ BRINKMANN FARMS INC 523.59 412.9 7318 4111 501.04 561.12
5 200087 REED RICHARD B ; : 70, ' ' 8
ADD05789 200038 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 13?46123513 5%852 6171212 150i%i Sﬁiéﬁ 1522'22
L,  Aoo0s634 200039 CAMPBELL DERLIN 9450 101.9 1701 109  91.51 o
= A0005795 200040 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 137.89 125.5 167.7 148.1 101.24 146.89
%885191 200041 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 866.02 920.8 12463 9646 628.91  560.51
Aéoog‘/iz fooo42 ' THIEL WILLIAM J & KATHRYN E 1558.62 1437.9 1472.5 1282.4 887.56 2712.73
792 200043 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 637.79 679.4 615.6 657.5 702.98 533.46
A000579§ 200044 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 55020 808.3 8454 7817 109.94 21111
A0005703 200045 JOHNSON JWARD & MARY V 522.04 582.4 5326 5782 4654  451.61
A0005701 200046 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 371.81  409.2 441 179.4 367.48  461.99
AQ005702 200047 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 101076 1043.6 10265 1104.9 853.86 1024.96
AOOOS/% 200049 JOHNSON ROBERT & GARY 207.66 254.9 2586 194.6 160.7 169.51
A0005663 200051 JENSEN WAYNE A 311.87 839.8 206.93 297.3 257.35 365.46
AD008728 200052 NATURAL GUARDIAN LTD PARTNERSHIP 2565 23.63 2663 21.09 19.65 37.26
A0000356 200113 GOLD EMBLEM FARMS TAYLOR KENT 137445 12991 1739.6 1368.9 1161.86 1302.77
A0005741 200114 NORMAN E NEF AND SONS INGC 898.21 1014.1 1034.4 1003.5 88248 556.56
A0005820 200115 CALL BRENT & JUNE 92332  856.8 951.3 84429  1040.9
AD005522 200116 IDAHO GEM POTATOE GO 1186.61 1437.2 1496.5 24.2 13735 1601.63
A0D05821 200117 CALL BRENT & JUNE 1139.88 1025.6 1202.4 1000.8 1233.96 1236.62
AQ005748 200118 MICKELSEN ~ MARK 1309.73 1365.8 1508.5 1159 1261.23 1704.14
AODOBES8 200119 CALL BRENT & JUNE 54029  307.3 4934 586.9 609.2  704.65
A0005755 200120 JEPPESEN KEITH/KYLE 871.10 9272  967.2 849.87 797.11  814.12
A0005749 200121 GOLD EMBLEM FARMS TAYLOR KENT 1098.07 1299.4 1262.2 1197.3 1051.65 679.78
AODO5745 200122 GOLD EMBLEM FARMS TAYLOR KENT 723.56 657.3 893.9 516.6 67834  871.65
AQD05751 200123 MICKELSEN  MARK 1187.42 923 15223 13451 111212  1034.6
AD005754 200124 MICKELSEN  MARK 93573 18845 8511 689.6 646.96  606.5
ACDO5757 200125 MICKELSEN  MARK 678.78 924.9 5735 759.9 651.65 483.95
AODO5739 200126 MICKELSEN  MARK 42522  485.7 410.6 45249  852.09

KENT 611.91 511 514.8 533.15  888.67

AD00E799 200128 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR
416.9 688.8 619.84

AQ005729 200129 HOWARD TAYLOR & SONS INC TAYLOR KENT 547.31 615.2 3958
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A N A
500507 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATI'ER%AY SAINTS
500524 VAN ORDEN KAREN T
500534
500535 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SAINTS

A0006386 500540 SMITH DAVID LYNN
500545 WIXOM KEN J
500564 OLSEN JOHN W
500566 BAILEY NYLE H
500569 LILYA CLAUDON E
500590 KATSEANES MICHEAL
500600 HESS STEVEN LEE
500685 LEBRECHT WULF A
500723 CHRISTENSEN FLOYDV
500748 HIGGINS EUGENE M
500826 WADA ALBERT T
500835 MECHAM BROS FARMS
500839 DROGHEI LIVING TRUST FRANK & SHIRLEY
500858 HEATH SANDRA L
500867 RIVERVIEW ACRES #1
500887 MURDOCK ZOANNE T
500800 GOODWIN STEVE B

AODD7465 500601 TWIGGS FARMS

A0010256 500906 WALTERS GEORGE B

W 501003 BOSWELL KENNETH W
o AOD10282 501016 STOKES ROGER L

A0D07032 501053

AQ007415 501059

A0000464 501061 BENSON BLAINE




65

AD004539

A0007566
AD007563
AD007567
AQ007568
AQ007560
A0007555
AQ007556
A0007557
AD007558

A0004540
A0004541

A0000134
AD007569
AQ007570
A0007562
A0007565
A0007561

nﬁm""w S i T T
i A =] (%) NYe

WELL #1
WELL #2
WELL #3
WELL #4
WELL #5
WELL #6
WELL #7
WELL #8
WELL #10
WELL #11
WELL #13
WELL #14
WELL #15
WELL #16
WELL A
WELL B
WELL C
WELL D
WELL DA
WELL E
WELLF
WELL G
WELL H
WELL M

101594 Yes

101595 Yes
101596 Yes
101597 Yes
101598 Yes
101599 Yes
101600 Yes
101601 Yes
101602 Yes
101603 Yes
101604 Yes
101605 Yes
101606 Yes
101607 Yes
101608 Yes
101609 Yes
101610 Yes
101611 Yes
101612 Yes
101613 Yes
101614 Yes
101615 Yes
101616 Yes
101617 Yes
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Water Usage
FID

FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS [RRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS [RRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT

411.32

335.96
302.21
158.04
261.18
268.33
286.17
283.72
279.03
491.88
308.37
325.00
404.52
305.12
368.11
117.02
172.26
136.32
239.39
262.91
368.69
243.05
227.84
187.41

444.01
339.83
303.92
189.61
276.18
289.65
319.45
301.97
322.53
406.27
288.89
319.62
394.73
296.23
468.1
156.76
207.85
154.01
243.84
246.07
302.05
269.99
185.47
203.28

8
464.31
429.37
303.24
138.97
208.69

226.7
365.32
363.79
383.48
550.98

279.9
346.72
511.96
358.31
338.66
102.21
200.77
142.38

275.7
310.54
462.07
273.06
230.45
144.61

472.7
356.28
301.1
160.4
357.94
251.3
257.86
251.82
276.43
544.85
359.26
295.89
420.43
277.38
336.2
123.11
173.07
122.74
313.4
334.16
397.12
258.78
251
189.55

303.26

372.3

231.7

322.6

303.7

299.1

97.2

204

182.1

281

259.5

314.5

2475

240.2

237.9

263.1

166.6
487.8

246.1]
469.5

295.5

318.3

329.65

333.1

326.3

369.2

261.3

332.4

325.9

371.7

921

110.9

110.5

169.1

109.26

153.2

135.5

228.5

163.7

1 260.1

243.4

438.8

1745

238.9

253.1

219.2

190.02

209.6
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RAREALZ TS0 m RSV, SN NS )
A0007731 200764 WARM CREEK IRRIGATION CO VIOLET ISAAK 0.00 0 0 0 0

410102 NORTH FORK ENERGY

410103 MILLER JOHN L

410104 BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION
D0006624 1000028 IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF FISH & GAME POOLE WALT
DD006758 1000029
00011007 1000030
A0010024 1000031
D0004202 1000032
D0004659 1000033
D0004491 1000034
A0010025 1000035
D0006318 1000036
E0007188 200090 CITY OF AMMON 0.00 0 0
E0007485 200384 PARKWOOD ACRES WATER COMPANY INC MCLAIN KATHRYN 0.00 0 0 0
A0008650 200722 WOODVILLE WATER & SEWER DISTRICT ANDERSON MAUREEN 0.34 0.34
AQ008717 200348 BALL RONALD J 2.15 1.78 25 3.14 1.58 1.76
E0007121 200717 FALLS WATER CO INC 2.23 8.91 0 0 0
A0007670 200577 TESSENDERLO KERLEY 2.25 2.18 129 1.59 3.39 2.79
ADDO7753 200583 TURNER ESTHER 2.50 25
E0007174 200228 J & K ESTATES WATER CO INC 2.71 2.71

2 A0008306 200686 LOVELAND KARL & PEGGY 6.03 7.03 551 7.5 4.95 55

AD007544 101582 CITY OF POCATELLO HARGRAVES HAROLD G 6.44  17.49 0.14 052 1.4 12.93
A0008435 200065 AUTUMN COVE TRAILER PARK C/O BOSTON GROUP 711 11.09 8.98 5.63 4.94 4.89
A0008470 200070 EVANS GRAIN & ELEVATOR CO BRAD KAPPLE 7.28 7.28
A0008373 200382 BROWN AFTON JANE 7.53 6.8 2757 0 o} 3.3
AQ005667 200490 D & M WATER ASSN 884 2582 1826 O 0 0
A0005690 200393 STATE OF IDAHO- DEPT OF TRANSPORTATIONOOSTATE OF IDAHO 11.41 1456 1075 1246  7.68 11.59
A0008760 200748 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L 11.50 115 115 11.5 11.5
E0007307 200026 FIRTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 59 12.78 3.29 2299 2355 10.7 3.39
E0007214 101580 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 13.21 1.84 16 21.8
A0008323 200248 MORGAN MERLIN D & SUSAN | 1556  17.98 1329 28.08  18.44 0
E0006771 200398 MORNINGVIEW WATER CO INC 20.20 101 0 ¢ 0 0
E0007319 101547 CITY OF ABERDEEN MAYER RICHARD 25.98 0.62 4651 2174 1.05 59.99
E0007467 200914 S & N ESTATES WATER USERS ASSO SMEDLEY THAYNE 29.88 23.98 2881 6148 1575 19.38
E0007295 200244 COUNTRY HAVEN UTILITIES ANDREWS STEVEN 3026 1218 23.94 37.96  35.61 41.62
A0007733 200615 SNAKE RIVER CATTLE COMPANY 3170 94.03 1231 34.56  17.61 0
A0008444 200078 EAGLE EYE PRODUCE 34.28 2254 23.1 339  56.06 35.81
E0007703 200493 D & M WATER ASSN 34.81 3187 2008 2141 46.07 54.95
E0007705 200489 D & M WATER ASSN 3482 2558 499 57.77  19.34 21.51
E0007371 101624 CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS GIESBRECHT JERRY 39.23 15458 0 0 2.34
E0007468 200496 S & N ESTATES WATER USERS ASSO SMEDLEY THAYNE 4046  76.03 426 39.97 28 15.71
E0007294 200916 COUNTRY HAVEN UTILITIES ANDREWS STEVEN 4235  40.82  36.21 13472 0 0
E0008775 200229 NORTHSIDE ESTATES INC 4288 6447 149.91 0 0 0
A0008440 200059 WOODLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION #2 4629 5208 54.85 10.86 58.85 54.8
E0007311 101555 CITY OF BLACKFOOT MANGUM RICHARD 57.69 0.07 0.01 0.17 9558  192.63
E0007170 200092 CITY OF AMMON 70.03 19373 4969 36.71 0
E0007313 101550 CITY OF BLACKFOOT MANGUM RICHARD 7429 259.81 2273 425 12.96 71.68
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A0008355
E0007472
E0007152
A0007548
A0008364
E0007278
E0007442
E0007373
A0007798
E0007477
AD008731

E0007186
E0007169
AG008708
E0007317
AG008718
A0007732
EQ007473
AQ007736
E0007312
E0007128
£0007131

E0007167
E0007207
E0007374
E0007375
E0007454
E0007318
E0007309
E0007202
ED007730
E0007731

E0007320

E0007310
E0007129
ED007479
E0007209
ED007456

E0007460
E0CQO7166
E0007397
E0007614
E0007132
E0007398
E0007321
E0007204

200737 CITY OF ROBERTS
200080 WOODLAND HEIGHTS WATER #1
101584 CITY OF POCATELLO WPC DEPT

200396 JENCO ACRES WATER BOARD ASSN.

200100 GROVELAND WATER & SEWER
101581 CITY OF POCATELLO
101625 CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS
200483 SELECT FARMS

101639 CITY OF RIGBY

200387 CSE WATER COMPANY
200017 COUNTRY CLUB HILLS UTILITIES
200089 CITY OF AMMON

200563 CITY OF POCATELLO
101544 CITY OF ABERDEEN
210006 BECO CONSTRUCTION
200537 SNAKE RIVER CATTLE COMPANY
200738 CITY OF ROBERTS
200614 LAMB WESTON INC
101553 CITY OF BLACKFOOT
200079 FALLS WATER CO INC
200077 FALLS WATER CO INC
200086 CITY OF AMMON

101574 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS
101621 CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS
101622 CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS
101582 CITY OF RIRIE

101546 CITY OF ABERDEEN
101549 CITY OF BLACKFOOT
101570 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS
101798 CITY OF BLACKFOOT
101804 CITY OF BLACKFOOT
101545 CITY OF ABERDEEN
101803 CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS
1015857 CITY OF BLACKFOOT
200716 FALLS WATER CO INC
101638 CITY OF RIGBY

101587 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS
200414 IDAHO PACIFIC CORP
101551 CITY OF BLACKFOOT
200700 IDAHO FRESH-PAK INC
200088 CITY OF AMMON

101560 CITY OF CHUBBUCK
101640 CITY OF RIGBY

200073 FALLS WATER CO INC
101563 CITY OF CHUBBUCK
1000042

101571 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS

200223 COUNTRY LIFE EST WATER USERS ASS

WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
120

CHICK
HERRICK
WALKER
YANCEY
HARGRAVES
GIESBRECHT

ANDERSON
GROTH PRES

HARGRAVES
MAYER

BLOOM
MANGUM

RICHARDS
GIESBRECHT
GIESBRECHT
FRANCK
MAYER
MANGUM
RICHARDS
MANGUM
MANGUM
MAYER
GIESBRECHT
MANGUM

ANDERSON
RICHARDS

MANGUM

SMART
ANDERSON

SMART

RICHARDS

C/O DON
JON
DWIGHT
CLEN
HAROLD G
JERRY

JAMES
MIKE

HAROLD G
RICHARD

BOB
RICHARD

DAVID
JERRY
JERRY
GEORGE
RICHARD
RICHARD
DAVID
RICHARD
RICHARD
RICHARD
JERRY
RICHARD

JAMES
DAVID

RICHARD

STEVE
JAMES

STEVE

DAVID

74.98
78.59
90.30
90.68
102.35
105.82
127.23
132.31

144.80
145.65
148.91

155.49
156.17
164.16
173.51

191.45
193.31

213.47
218.90
220.60
236.02
236.71

270.59
279.79

282.45
319.85
326.72
336.75

408.37
416.93
422.60
437.52

445.25
453.53
457.66
467.42
499.738
507.48
509.61

556.31

580.62
584.86
588.39
641.75
663.34
730.76
737.33

107.61
78.99
71.27

117.46

109.84

104.04
141.34
232.37
0
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188.95

157.12
203.4

178.7
20.97
1.66

145.56

272.37

256.58

735.34

335.57

231.73

354.83
4171

665.18

918.32
305.7

274.75

760.31
936.9

0.71
0.86
660.48

318.67
680.1
914
1065
497.08
0.59
693.41
688.72
634.79
162.19
842
564.7

775.32 1444.53

90.25
78.19
94.96
89.44
112.99
107.3
120.35
0.07

19
167.98
168.82

231.3
235.89
197.85

238.9
263.71
154.56
152.16
187.32

95.8

70.95

559.84
570

87.41
317.49
311.59
185.11
400.59
170.93

0.96
1.01
150.02
434.29
285.97

914
521
507.53
1.02
487.13
673.52
898.08
136.6
4417
638

986

71.05

95.09
50.86
91.93
97.67
137.35
1.17

398

45.64
146.41
287.75

147.8
289.25
238.9
340.74

280.89
62.89

438.29
401.71
35.88
334.77
295.86
417.51
307.44
251.95
784.23
717.11
467.03
432.12
TIIT

457
302.28
542.02
829.93
677.55
844.31

744

133.4

677

464.32

34.4

95.09
72.14
92.11
110
117.31
48.24
362
292.27
142.3
146.95
58.42
82.45
158.16
238.9
216.54

165.25
117.32

0
10.12
299.9
28.68

318.78
298.83
268.92
723.95
755
772.34
582.62
426.56
385.9

160.15
152.21
493.4
887.31
580.29
71776
0.91
1095.64

716.3

55147

71.57

95.09
123.49
104.86
110.11

119.8

379.7

362

199.7
168.14

175.95
201.32
238.9
0

239.61
0.12
276.7
407.46
0
0.03
323.88
0
399.71
507.53
304.59
0.92
572.1
696.3
366.11
521.14
630
254.73
53.5
496.9
508
1062.7
464.73
0
664.19
1680.2
1103.84
1057.8
737.33
430.6
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4% ~ AN SN AT A% : % e :@‘
{;8883336 101561 CITY OF CH CK SMART 86364 817.93 855.37 93257 75613 0565
Esoooegsg 3000§3 CITY OF IONA 91434  757.25 1158.19  827.58
e 200782 CITY OF AMMON 916.34 1274.29 1164.29 1153.61 98951 0
= 200218 IDAHO FRESH-PAK INC 972.88 26871 150.79 2120.62 2205.03 {1927
E0007130 200080 FALLS WATER GO INC 1078.81 175.89 247672 583.81
E0007201 101569 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 118272 34157 831.05 49317 22024 20454
E0007208 101568 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 1219.56  610.1 738 1249.96 1448.82 20509
E0007210 101579 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 1508.36 1183 1630 2486.72 1388.08 835
E0007203 101565 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 1555.87 1187.36 1571 1606.26 1690.34 17244
EC007215 101572 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 1550.34 1265.61 1222.9 1261.93 165628 2390
E0007217 101577 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 1753.08 56621 21022 1811.87 2387.9 1897
E0007206 101576 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 1838.06 16302 1848 1671.62 204879 19917
E0007205 101564 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 1868.91 174099 2186 1601.04 1679.6 2136.9
E0007382 200595 J R SIMPLOT COMPANY CONRAD vIC 1919.79 2038.33 1806.5 1987.02 1847.25
£0007211 101586 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 2069.34 24221 1949 2450.54 149944 2016.6
A0003331 200004 BUSCH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES INC 2114.57 1463.39 1516.36 2248.24 275828 258657
E0007384 200592 J R SIMPLOT COMPANY CONRAD VIC 2261.76 2331.04 2158.68 2510.59 2046.71
AC007743 200591 J B SIMPLOT COMPANY CONRAD VIC 207817 2741.88 2463.42 1796.08 2111.31
£0007216 101578 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 2354.31 24392 2319 1910.38 251557 05874
£0007213 101578 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 2880.02 29406 3063.3 3317.78 1957.03 31214
E0007212 101575 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS RICHARDS DAVID 2976.87 390241 3909 2437.93 17907 28443
ADO07738 200685 LAMB WESTON ING BLOOM BOB 3024.02 2994.08 3026.05 3038.87 3128.84 293257
3 101558 CITY OF BLACKEOOT MANGUM RICHARD
E0007187 200019 COUNTRY CLUB HILLS UTILITIES GROTH PRES MIKE
E0007173 200217 IDAHO FRESH-PAK INC
E0007175 200227 J & K ESTATES WATER CO INC
E0007459 200350 IDAHO FRESH-PAK INC
A0007707 200468 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC ‘ WALKER ROLAND L
AD007755 200585 WALTERS DEANNA
AD008B50 200721 WOODVILLE WATER & SEWER DISTRICT ANDERSON MAUREEN
AD008761 200750 WALKER PRODUGE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L
AOD056783 200783 CSE WATER COMPANY
E0007304 1000051
A0016373 1000058
AC0076753 200569 GONZALES FERNANDO B & IREN 158 261 207 139 185 0
£0007296 200915 COUNTRY HAVEN UTILITIES ANDREWS STEVEN 219 165  1.08 183 145 4.92
AC007768 200911 REED HURST TRUCKING 5.02 0 003 1503 5.1 5.04
A0008369 200388 ROKER JIM & ELAINE 5.17 0 834 17.49 0 0
A0007661 200547 CROCKETT ALDEN W. 5.96 77 848 794 347 2.2
£0007443 200501 SPACE ACRES WATER USERSOOSPACE ACRES WATER USERS 623 498 899 0 4.6 14.59
20008777 200441 DEPT OF FISH & GAMEQOSTATE OF IDAHO 12.20 0 6.96  41.82 0
AD007665 200545 BROWER DENNY 1378 1515~ 1545 1328  11.47 13.57
A0008441 200058 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA 1451 505 1677 164  17.34 17
£0007444 200912 SPACE ACRES WATER USERSOOSPACE ACRES WATER USERS 15.13 15.13
A0007660 200546 LEIGHTON WILLIAM A 1518 458 1397 1116  4.98 0
A0005637 200016 NEIBAUR RYAN 18.84 0 3535 5883 0 0
AD005632 200005 VALLEY READY MiX ING 19.01 1826  17.03 2379  18.81 17.17
A0007760 200554 THOMPSON LYNN & BETTY L 19.31 381 2763 967  27.63 27.82
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19.02

21.54 343 1694 1142  26.01

E0007420 200499 LACEYS VISTA ACRES WATER CORP. 2254 26.8 2713 2009 13.67 25

E0007421 200500 LACEYS VISTA ACRES WATER CORP. 2278 26.39 2826 2577 19.54 13.95

AD005640 200085 EASTERN IDAHO TECHNICAL COLLEGE 2465 1371 3869 31.05  8.51 31.29

AD008715 210005 JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 251/BURGESS CANAL CO. 3537 5944  49.06 34.61 0.46 33.28

A0008324 200096 WILCOX GIB & JAMIE 36.92 452  39.99 1952  41.61 38.28

AD006131 200853 RAYMOND ORSON DALLAS 3712 3712

AD008307 200433 LOVELAND KARL & PEGGY 37.90 37.9

AD008778 200434 DEPT OF FISH & GAMEOOSTATE OF IDAHO 54.35 0 0 71.8 145.6

A0008667 200739 CITY OF IDAHO FALLS 62.66 100.59 56.87 63.99 37.79 54.06

AD008658 200897 HALL JERRY, MARGARET, 70.82 77.09 3364 773 5256  113.53

A0008711 200056 KEY BANK, NA 8256 119.17 10219 62.17 70.57 58.71

E0007137 200222 CITY OF UCON 13653 158.9 96.37 117.86 156.01 153.5

E0007136 200221 CITY OF UCON 350.96 444.22 41451 21643 401.37 323.26

A0001141 200025 UTAH POWER & LIGHT CO 54729 63228 55651 558.57 44537 543.73

A0007735 200617 IDAHO POWER CO 762.00 762

A0008316 200910 JACKSON DONALD F. 3793.69 3793.69

A0007734 200618 IDAHO POWER CO

E0007395 101559 CITY OF CHUBBUCK SMART STEVE 0.00 0 0

A0007543 101585 CITY OF POCATELLO HARGRAVES HAROLD G 0.00 0
- E0007455 101590 CITY OF RIRIE FRANCK GEORGE 0.00 0
G A0007864 200549 MASON JOHN D & VALERIE 0.00 0 o o0

AD007785 200819 ADAMS DON L & RUTH MAE 0.00 0 0

A0008359 210007 WALTERS BRUCE 0.00 0 0 o0 0 0

E0007452 101591 CITY OF RIRIE FRANCK GEORGE 0.05 0.1 0

A0007380 210018 BEASLEY DARRELL L 0.83 0.2 0 0 1.11 2.84

A0007708 200873 C/O BRENT THOMAS THOMAS VERAE. 0.92 0 46 0 0 0

A0007763 200771 ROWLANDS INC 1.43 1.62 162 1.05

AD008378 200917 CLEMENT BROS 457 7.57 767 7.62 0 0

AD008377 200719 CLEMENT BROS 6.37 887 1061 1237  0.01 0

AD008768 200851 RAYMOND ORSON DALLAS 2423 2423

AQ007747 200561 FMC CORPORATION C/O ROGER KUNZ 39.70  198.5 0 0 0 0

A0008401 200816 WELLS MARDEN E 102.48 846 159.4 1659 0

A0008707 200082 FALLS WATER CO INC 133.86  77.29 189.73

A0008396 200801 ZITLAU CARL 141.05  127.1 155

E0007372 101623 CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS GIESBRECHT JERRY 886.27 53555 1023.88 1122.3 969.47  780.13

101548 CITY OF ABERDEEN MAYER RICHARD

E0007308 101552 CITY OF BLACKFOOT MANGUM RICHARD

E0007453 101593 CITY OF RIRIE FRANCK GEORGE

A0005638 200015 ST. NICKOLAS INVESTMENT VRONTIKIS NICK

A0012480 200023 COLLINS DANA

A0005641 200055 MICKELSON DON

E0007151 200064 CITY OF IONA

AD008395 200071 LINCOLN LAND COMPANY LLC

A0008434 200081 ARNOLD FEED LOT INC.

A0008442 200084 BECO CONSTRUCTION

E0007164 200091 CITY OF AMMON

ADO08759

200415 IDAHO PACIFIC CORP
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"AD008759 200416 IDAHO PACIFIC CORP
A0008733 200418 IDAHO PACIFIC CORP
A0008304 200424 HUNTER KIP
200576 SMITH EDWARD A
A0008445 200658 C/O RICHARD PAYNE HENDERSON AR
200845 GERARD KC
A0008302 200886 TYLER LYNN
200901 CASTLE CONCRETE CO INC
410227 FERGUSON HATCHERY HART STEVE
A0000333 200054 SUNSJ TwAlLER RANCH HUNT % FARREN
A0000334 200057 AMCOR
200185 aOi\AZ‘."MLS A GREAT NOTION LAND & CATT STANGER E. BRUCE
200173 SOMETIMES A GREAT NOTION LAND & CATT STANGER E. BRUCE
; w)ooas;/ 200232 BENNETT C MICHAEL & LUELLA |
AJ008317 200242 GENTILLON RONALD C & VICKIE V
AQ008424 200330 QUALMAN ALTA
AD008695 200349 NEVES E LARRY & EVELYN D
A0007710 200371 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L
AL0008358 200881 CALL BRENT & JUNE
A0008361 200395 O'SULLIVAN JENNIFER
AQ008368 200399 SMITH LYNN
@) EQ007466 200403 MUIR - ROBERTS COMPANY INC
B 200419 CRYSTAL SPRINGSOONORTH FORK ENERGY
AQ008738 200436 ROBISON/LUFKIN LTD
A0008596 200437 LUFKIN CANDICE
A0004344 200487 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA
E0007708 200492 D & M WATER ASSN
AOOO/795 200497 DAVIS DENNIS
AD0D7774 200539 INFANGER BENJAMIN W
,'-‘.00077‘74. 200540 HARRIS LEORA & CLIFFORD J
ADOOT774 200541 INFANGER RAY E & VERA S
A0007746 200560 FMC CORPORATION C/O ROGER KUNZ
AD007748 200564 ASTARIS IDAHO LLC
A0007752 200593 CHEVRON PIPE LINE CO
£0007331 200594 J R SIMPLOT COMPANY CONRAD vIC
A0G07797 200616 NIELSON BONNIE F & ARTHUR H
200648 U8 DEPT OF INTERIOR, BLM C/O SHARON OLENDORFODOBUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
A0000338 200705 SUNSET TRAILER RANCH HUNT % FARREN
EQ0007165 200710 CITY OF AMMON
200767 WARM CREEK IRRIGATION CO VIOLET ISAAK
200785 WALKER FRODUCE CO INC WALKER ROLAND L
AC00B158 200794 LABELLE IRRIGATING CO. CAROL SIMMONS
A0007793 200830 KOOMPIN MARY V & GEORGE
AC007701 200864 INDEPENDENT IRRIGATION CO
200865 INDEPENDENT IRRIGATION CO
200871 ZUNDEL BRAD
A0000462 210001 US DEPT OF INTERIOR, BOR
AD000471 210004 CRYSTAL BROTHERS
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00006452

00014439

£0008354
A0008655
A0008737
A0006151

A~0008431
AQ007711
AQ007715
AQ0007759
A0008654
AQ007761
AQ008662
A0007764
A0008661
AD005652
AQ007662
A0008630
A0008325
A0008425
A0007867
AQ007712
AD008709
AD008322
AD007699
AD007762
A0008438
A0007705
E0007185
AGQ07713
AQ007790
E0007154
AQ008795
AQ006137
AOQQ7704
AQ008766
E0007387
AQ006117
AQ0006156
AD008155
AQ007788
ADOC7786
AD007791
AD008303
AQ007789
AD007786

1000025
1000026

200662

200220

200784

200824

200884

200893

200030 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC
200870
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JONAK

DENNING
GILCHRIST
EDELMAYER
RHODEHOUSE
GARDNER/MESSICK
WALKER

MERCER

DAVID R

DUANE & VIOLA M.
RICHARD & GLENNA
KEVIN & PAT
CLIFTON

ROLAND L
WILLIAM

200457 USDI BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT C/O SHARON OLENDORFFOOUSDI BUREAU OF LAND M

200900 CASTLE CONCRETE CO INC
200649

200553

200102 USA FERTILIZER

200596 ROWLANDS INC

200211 1 & S FARMS

200191

200650

200390

200097

200345

200661

200378 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC
200486

200245

200874

200484

200072 HONEYBEE ACRES WELL USERS ASSOCIATION
200775

200075 NUR WATER CORPORATION INC
200379 WALKER PRODUCE CO INC
200821 THOMPSON BROTHERS LLC
200084 BROOKHAVEN SUBDIVISION
200769 ESTATE OF TOMMY DOUGLASS
200850 ’
200773

200846

200566 FMC CORPORATION C/O ROGER KUNZ
200898

200844

200840

200891

200889

200820 THOMPSON BROTHERS LLC
200810

200803

200818

ILARSON
THOMPSON

WENDT
JOHNSTON
SELENSKY
ELLIS
RISENMAY
MCGRAW
WALKER
PARTNER
MORGAN
HANCOCK
THOMPSON

WEBER
FOWLER
WALKER

MANWARING

HUNTING
WEBER
SHEPPARD

HALL

CLARK
RHODEHOUSE
HOUGHLAND
ADAMS

ROBERTS
GNEITING
ADAMS

WILLARD E
LYNN & BETTY L

KRAIG

JAMES D
CLARENCE
DELWYN V & BARBA
RALPH

SANDIE & JAMES A
ROLAND L

DENNIS

MERLIN D & SUSAN |
MYRON

LYNN & BETTY L

DONNEL & LEAH
KARRIE
ROLAND L

C/O REBECCA

ROBERT
DONNEL & LEAH
A GAIL & MARGENE

JERRY, MARGARET,
ROBERT L

CLIFTON

PORTER

STEVEN B

RICK
JAY
DON L & RUTH MAE

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.05
0.10
0.36
0.74
1.15
1.16
1.20
2.55
4.80
4.93
7.64
8.40
9.30
11.10
12.30
12.60
14.00
14.44
15.45
16.97
19.26
21.60
25.55
26.40
35.44
39.00
4113
54.80
54.80
60.22
69.96
97.70
126.60
152.60
161.94
164.40
177.96
188.72
217.75
305.40
828.44

14.2
21.6
26.93
3.6
21.6
37.67
26.4
29.6
375
29.55

66.2
73.8

183.7
154
158.45
175
189.9
187.6
200
300
791.6

11.1
14.4
10.8
14
13.1
19
12.67
25.6
21.6
4.2

29.6
40
44

101
68

183.7
150

180
191.9
180

30C
800

O -

2.4

10.9
8.5
9.2

11.1

14.4

Tt

14

20.7

12,16
15.9
21.6

5.3

39
38
44

54.4

109.6

50.4

168.5
151
297.3
90
168
191
225
305
845.6

0.07

22

12
3.96
2.4
s |

8.5
6.4
111
14.4
74
14
i |
10.6
14.78
25.6
21.6

26.4
39.5
385
441
55

259
69
97.7

162

190
169
188
220
310
856

7.5

11.2
11.1
14.4
15.2

14
13.1
10.6
13.3
25.8
21.6

26.4
39.5

44
55

55.6
70

97.12
156
192
187
171
187
226
312
849
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200892

GLARBO 947.50 943 952

AD003438 200074 HONEYBEE ACRES WELL USERS ASSOCIATION
E0007156 200076 NUR WATER CORPORATION INC FOWLER KARRIE
AD005816 200445 DEPT OF FISH & GAMEDOSTATE OF IDAHO
E0007385 200565 FMC CORPORATION C/0 ROGEFR KUNZ
A0007767 200589 REED HURST TRUCKING
A0007755 200550 MADDEN BARBARA L
AL007706 200847 RIGGS JACK L & JOYCE
A0008230 200903 BUTTE AND MARKET LAKE CANAL CO.
Aoooamf 200443 HALL JERRY, MARGARET, 0.00 0
A0008437 200681 BONNEVILLE ACRES WATER USERS ASSC IN 0.00 0 0 0
AD007717 200455 USD! BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT C/O SHARON OLENDORFFOOUSDI BUREAU OF LAND M 0.13 0.3 02 0 0
AD007675 200883 ROWLAND CONNIE 2,37 0 0 0 11.84 0
A0008372 200383 JOHNSON MARTIN A & VIOLA L 243 486 0
E0007182 210010 COUNTRY LIFE EST WATER USERS ASSOC SCUDDER MARK 2.68 5.35 0
A0005651 200448 MARKET LAKE CEMETARY DISTRICT GILCHRIST GLENNA 9.66 10.4 9.18 9.4
AD008732 210008 MASSE CATHEY 15.07 1276  21.23 13.13 13.17
A0007778 200804 RUEGER SPRINGS RANCH 15.70 88 1075 282 6.32 24.45
A0006149 200827 SHARP MERLIN 23.80 0 8.33 503 11.18 49.21
A0D05679 200386 IRELANDS ACRES MOBILE HOME PARK 23.88 226 2376 2376 23.76 25.54
AC005673 200087 IONA CEMETERY ROCKWOOD CRAIG 25.69 28.2 312 282 16.86 24
oy AC008698 2003852 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA 26.21  26.98 276 207 2359 32.17
=) AQ008705 200249 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA 3022 5031 41.89 235 14.71 21.71
A0008308 260427 WHITMORE PHIL 30.79 462 3249 263  27.97 20.98
A0005688 200469 LITTLE BUTTE CEMETERY DISTRICT 30.99 33 383 325 21.9 29.25
A0008358 20041 MILLER MARVIN G & LYNETT 3243 3875 3257 2422 34.19
A0005643 200693 JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 251 32.48 313 39.2 3821 2956 24.11
AQD07676 200572 SHELLEY ELTON C. & WANDA 32.73 326 3227 325  33.13 33.15
A0007784 200883 ADAMS STEVEN B 36.04 411 2448 416 2805 44.96
A0006102 200411 DAVISON RANDY LEE & NANC' 4119 3891 4845 36.91 40.48
AC007703 200463 US DEPT OF INTERIOR, BLM C/O SHARON OLENDORFOOBUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 41.57 93.6 725 0.18 0
E0007484 200690 PARKWOOD ACRES WATER COMPANY ING MCLAIN KATHRYN 4463  40.86  41.87 35.21 52.4 52.8
A000G148 200833 SHARP MERLIN 46.21 4438 4969 14 45.63 77.37
AC008219 200458 HORKLEY JIM 54.62 93.8 108 8.16 8.52
A00058436 200067 BONNEVILLE ACRES WATER USERS ASSC IN 54.64  43.85 55.64 64.42
ADDO7757 200542 ESTATE OF TOMMY DOUGLASS 60.35 546 57.83 629 56.16 70.27
A0008704 200498 CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER DAY SA 6170 13522 4416 927 27.09 9.33
AQ0D07740 200571 SCHROEDER NATHAN 64.03 588 64.88 99.2  48.23 49.03
A0008312 200808 THOMPSON WILLIAM D 64.13 62 711 794 71.69 36.44
A0007677 200573 ADVOCATE COMMUNITY INC, THE 7750 79.17 11218 85.1 60.64 50.39
A0007782 200878 CHRISTENSEN CARL R & MARY J 8278 113.05 77.04 682 64.16 91.45
A0D07800 200805 SMITH SHERMAN N & VEST. 8522 169.6 4884 0 40.38 167.3
AQ0007792 200875 KOOMPIN RICHARD 96.63 843 131.81 935 82.55 90.97
A0007780 200877 CHRISTENSEN CARL R & MARY J 97.22 112.63 1088  75.2 97.24
A0007741 200562 CITY OF POCATELLO HARGRAVES HAROLD G 97.39 872 102.66 114 86.25 96.86
AD005675 200392 RIGBY PIONEER CEMETARY 101.39 543 1562 135.13 102.46 58.86
A0008362 200391 RICKS NICK 104.92 88.8 852 1289 109.69 112
A0007553 101556 CITY OF BLACKFOOT MANGUM RICHARD 106.86 107.22 102.92 108.97 103.86 111.33
G G N O & E A O T B N B D S o o e e




WD120 Watermaster Report
Water Usage
120

claiT:

0008791 000574 MADDEN

A : N 0
110.5 . 121.44

AD008651 200020 BARBARA L 112.35

o] — FIELDING RAY OR KENNETH 1771 110.1 . 91.16
N e MEYERS M JAY 12445 1729 17138 149.6 48 78.17

ke . THURSTON MARGARETE 12536 10343 17666 115.1
o s MERRILL KENT 127.74 1282 1275 1615 ! 140
s el BROADHEAD Jupy 13372 1123 167.88 1419 92. 153.57
] . RAYMOND NYLE 133.84 965 928 165.9 27 15871
skl S g\//\VS_NSON MaRK 18812 1509 14032 1614 23 11977
ﬁggg;;gg ggggsg JEFFERSON HILLS GOLF & RECREATION PR }gg:g ‘12225 165.2 123'21 157.19
et o CHRISTENSEN CARL R & MARY J 14038 14535 127.76 186.3 ) 96.06
i e KOOMPIN RICHARD 14169 12391 10876 53 190.57
ADGOR038 200422 MEGHAM BROS FARMS == BTy s B TR .

9 o L o . ¥
Pt 588222 CORNFORTH CHRIS & MARIANNE 14671 12212 179.16 125.4 32 14354
Gy e WALTERS DEANNA 158.68  230.6 15404 158.7 96 136.11
A0007749 200581 gnﬁ'\ﬁpso’\‘ \éVD“\_/\I;X\RMD?A 15922 2044 1722 160.3 117.21
. : 16076 1895 17196 118. .

ﬁ\\ggg;;ég 200466 USDI BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT C/O SHARON OLENDORFFOOUSDI BUREAU OF LAND M wm B e e o s
preomiola gggzgg ROWLANDS INC 17962 1655 20459 211.1 : 161.2
& e o OLSEN JOHN W 181.08 2021 226.09 161.9 68 149.65
- = R PHILLIPS CARL L 18116 181.6 25259 162.5 18 153.91
e S LUFKIN/MOORE 18208 1302 24961 220.1 1 158.38
e Sl KELLY GARY 18465 2002 219.9 211.84 A7 175.15
il = REED ROBERT D 20062 2961 250.08 1769 02 11801
Frrtoniy ey FELD JEFF 20611 14586 18344 44348 202.18  55.58
e sl gwmgg ’ CARL L 21040 289.6 20455 1715 54 22582
proaie: L TR MARK 2mn Zied Ees TERd : 207.1
provi L N : ; 98 2111 . 109.6
e . CARLL 21839 286 22822 1743 55  238.86
200543 ESTATE OF TOMMY DOUGLASS TURNER ESTHER 21850 226.6 26546 222 1 208.83
AO0BESS 200815 STROSCHEIN RANCHES INC. 220.11 2146 23483 2133 i 231.96
ﬁ\‘ggggéfz 2060468 RAYMOND NYLE 230.60 244.15 2232 199.9 51 23422
52 200538 STIRLING JACK R 24306 177.9 26745 2315 6 20383
AO00B774 210016 ABERDEEN SPRINGFIELD CANAL CO 24660  262.9 0 698.9 E? 0
AQ008703 200557 CHRISTENSEN BARRY & VERA 25386 2851 260.68 2314 62 20249
AD007769 200575 SMITH EDWARD A 261.89 245 18412 2812 65  299.49
A0008792 200550 DEPPE TRUST C/O PENNY DOUGLAS DEPPE SHANE & SHAWN 26439 307.31 254.68 2493 12 35353
AD00B080 600275 PHILLIPS CARLL 26586 1722 301 297.9 06 323.13
A0007365 600033 PHILLIPS CARL L 278.51 0 33414 2704 . 385.28
AD00B520 600213 SHACKELFORD CHARLES J 280.08  309.7 35349 289.4 41 264.41
A0006528 600203 SHACKELFORD CHARLES J 28126 322 337.24 2627 202.53
A0007716 200459 USDI BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT C/O SHARON OLENDORFFODUSDI BUREAU OF LANDM 28459 1162 2532 176.6 46158
AQQ07777 200551 SWANSON MARK 28590 361.6 25299 359.6 16 190.17
AD008360 200404 FERGUSON DANNY 28711 3517 2774 309 290.36
AD00B530 600204 : SHACKELFORD CHARLES J 20202 3804 369.48 277.9 72 257.58
AD006081 600276 SHACKELFORD CHARLES J 297.84 3755 32716 2488 9 28183

AC008664 200332 LOUIS SKAAR AND SONS INC 20605 SRAGE o0 B2k : ——
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A0008663
A0C07672
A0008338
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RONALD LOVELL & C

CHRISTENSEN BARRY & VERA
MANGUM RICHARD
GLARBORG STEVEN

COOK RONALD LOVELL & C
HALL JERRY, MARGARET,
STONE/EAMES/STOKER/LANCE

PHILLIPS CARLL

SWANSON MARK
CHRISTENSEN CARL R & MARY J
SHACKELFORD CHARLES J
WALKER ROLAND L

COOK RONALD LOVELL & C
LUFKIN TERRILL
BARBER/FERGUSON/MALLARD/PARKER
TAYLOR LYLED & LOIS
SMITH EDWARD A

ZITLAU CARL
SHACKELFORD CHARLES J

SMITH EDWARD A
BEASLEY DARRELL L

KELLY GARY

HALL JERRY, MARGARET,
ROBISON LYLE J & LEE RAYE J
SHACKELFORD CHARLES J
CONRAD ViC

LUFKIN TERRILL

FOSTER BOYD

HARGRAVES HAROLD G
HARGRAVES HAROLD G
HERRICK JON

NEIBAUR PAUL IRA & ANNA JE
HARGRAVES HAROLD G
HARGRAVES HAROLD G
HERRICK JON

299.06
300.62
300.69
319.03
328.39
328.69
329.50
331.55
335.85
335.96
342.34
347.48
368.37
371.72
378.24
382.32
393.85
394.80
395.01
398.16
412.55
415.61
421.10
441.37
455.65
470.47
471.91
473.35
523.66
555.05
624.42
681.38
797.42
1023.61
1064.33
1786.13
37.14
58.28
330.73
359.45
429.95
546.98
583.55
752.30
823.66

248.6
340.2
128.73
265.82
369.9
176.6
62
478.8
380.7
382.063
311.9
367.8
373.5
391.5
400.2
931.8
441.5
566.5
444.35
351.6
446.1
429.6
462.2
471.7
448.5
624.7
194.8
461.01
507.3
0
370.4
849.6
808.32
927.95
601.7
2381.6
52.02
95.81
615.65
33.13
406.48
610.5
626.59
845.78
960.88

1306.99

407.94
225.81
563.1
180.12
269.09
350.25
186.27
0
192.19
276.07
304.64
437.22
315.91
334.02
327.65
247.54
319.47
128.66
416.57
0
334.99
288.24
312.87
471.48
436.83
398.14
542.11
409.28
508.69
828.52
573.66
491.14
651.87
485.22
1539.73
1090.24
22.84
32.9
221.25
532
418.43
453
577.33
610.6
528.05

361.88
237.64
103.74
73147
372.48
390.76

170.57
346.87
374.78
390.83
2590.38
366.81
340.54
172.038
387.98
214.06
407.45
428.9
341.74
382.41
314.72
495.73
410
340.69
303.92
405.06
502.09
883.75
784.62
684.38
780.61
465.23
673.86
712.89
17.66
109.3
211.25
532
475.55
S17.71
512.9
678.91
748.16
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Accrual Basis

Water District 120 ”
Sales by Customer Det

November 2007 through October 2008

Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount
101 LOVELL, RONALD/COOK, CLYDE
Invoice 5/15/2008 2008-720 2008 Admin 1,021.6 0.05 51.08
Invoice 5/15/2008 2008-720 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,021.6 0.27 275.83
Invoice 5/15/2008 2008-720 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225,00
Total 101 LOVELL, RONALD/COOK, CLYDE 551.91
147 EAMES,HUNTER, STONE, LANGCE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-147 2008 Admin 335.85 0.05 16.79
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-147 2008 AF Measurement Fee 335.85 0.27 90.68
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-147 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total 147 EAMES,HUNTER, STONE, LANCE 182.47
37 Ferguson/Barber/etc
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-37 2008 Admin 395.01 0.05 19.75
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-37 2008 AF Measurement Fee 395.01 0.27 106.65
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-37 2008 Diversion Fee | 75.00 75.00
Total 37 Ferguson/Barber/etc 201.40
510 BLM
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-510 2008 Admin 558.7 0.05 27.94
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-510 2008 AF Measurement Fee 558.7 0.26998 150.84
Involce 5/14/2008 2008-510 2008 Diversion Fee 6 75.00 450.00
Total 510 BLM 628.78
515 HAMP, STACY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-515 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total 515 HAMP, STACY 25.00
575 GARDNER, MESSICK
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-575 2008 Admin 0.1 0.05 0.01
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-575 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0.05 0.27 0.01
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-575 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total 575 GARDNER, MESSICK 75.02
67/241 WALE & BROTHER
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-67 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total 67/241 WALE & BROTHER 25.00
ABERDEEN SPRINGFIELD CANAL CO
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-1 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-1 2008 AF Measurement Fee 576.1 0.27 155.55
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-1 2008 Admin 576.1 0.05 28.81
Total ABERDEEN SPRINGFIELD CANAL CO 334.36
ADAMS, DON & RUTH
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-3 2008 Admin 828.44 0.05 41.42
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-3 2008 AF Measurement Fee 828.44 0.27 223.68
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-3 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total ADAMS, DON & RUTH 415.10
ADAMS, STEVEN B
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-536 2008 Admin 214 0.05 10.70
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-536 2008 AF Measurement Fee 214 0.27 57.78
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-536 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total ADAMS, STEVEN B 218.48
ADKINS, DARLENE A & WILLIAM W
Invoice 3/27/2608 2008-6 2008 Minimum Fee 4 25.00 25.00
Total ADKINS, DARLENE A & WILLIAM W 25.00
ALBRETHSEN, ROMAE & JUSTIND
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-9 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total ALBRETHSEN, ROMA E & JUSTIND 25.00
ALLISON, DAVID & KATHY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-12 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Totai ALLISON, DAVID & KATHY 25.00
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Accrual Basis

Water District 120

Sales by Customer Detail
November 2007 through October 2008

Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price
American Falls Aberdeen GWD
Invoice 3/24/2008 2008-1001 2008 GWD 57,067 0.05
Invoice 5/1/2008 2008-163B 2008 GWD 7,067 0.05
Invoice 8/1/2008 2008-779 2008 GWD 57,067 0.05
Invoice 10/15/2008 2008-784 2008 GWD 57,067 0.05
Total American Falls Aberdeen GWD
AMERICAN MOTEL, LLC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-381 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total AMERICAN MOTEL, LLG
ANDCO LEASING LC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-15 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total ANDCO LEASING LC
ANDERSEN, NORMA & ALAN H
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-17 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total ANDERSEN, NORMA & ALAN H
ANDERSON & RILEY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-18 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total ANDERSON & RILEY
Anderson, Kelly
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-145 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total Anderson, Kelly
ANDERSON, SAM & STACIE
Invoice 4/9/2008 2008-770 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total ANDERSON, SAM & STACIE
Anderson, Vaughn & Clara
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-342 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total Anderson, Vaughn & Clara
AUTUMN COVE TRAILER PARK
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-29 2008 Admin 744 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-29 2008 AF Measurement Fes 7.11 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-29 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
Total AUTUMN COVE TRAILER PARK
B J LIVESTOCK INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-54 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total B J LIVESTOCK INC
BAILEY, TATE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-194 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total BAILEY, TATE
BALL BROTHERS PRODUCE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-30 2008 Admin 2.15 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-30 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2.15 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-30 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
Total BALL BROTHERS PRODUCE
BARKER, MALINDA & RANDY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-521 2008 Minimum Fee i 25.00
Total BARKER, MALINDA & BANDY
BARON, SHIRLY E & ROBERT M
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-38 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total BARON, SHIRLY E & ROBERT M
BASIC AMERICAN FOODS )
Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-776 2008 Admin 2,980.1 0.05
Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-776 2008 AF Measurement Fes 2,980.1 0.27
invoice 7/3i2008 2008-776 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00
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Type Date

Total BASIC AMERICAN FOODS
BEARD, BRUCE H

Invoice 3/27/2008
Total BEARD, BRUCE H
BEASLEY, BONNIE

Invoice 3/27/2008

Invoice 3/27/2008

Invoice 3/27/2008

Total BEASLEY, BONNIE
BECHTEL BWXT ID, LLC

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total BECHTEL BWXT ID, LLC
BECO CONSTRUCTION

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Involce 3/27/2008

Total BECO CONSTRUCTION
Big Sky Water Users Association

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total Big Sky Water Users Association
BINGHAM COOPERATIVE INC

Invoice 3/27/2008
Total BINGHAM COOPERATIVE INC
Bingham GWD

Invoice 3/24/2008

Invoice 5/1/2008

Invoice 8/1/2008

Invoice 10/15/2008

Total Bingham GWD

Sales by Customer Detaii

Water District 120

November 2007 through October 2008

BONNEVILLE ACRES WATER USERS ASSC

Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

3/27/2008
3/27/2008
3/27/2008

Total BONNEVILLE ACRES WATER USERS ASSC
Bonneville Jefferson GWD

Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

3/24/2008
5/1/2008
8/1/2008
10/15/2008

Total Bonneviile Jefferson GWD

Boyce, Bonnie

Invoice 3/27/2008
Total Boyce, Bonnie
BROADHEAD, JUDY
Invoice 6/16/2008
Invoice 6/16/2008
Invoice 6/16/2008

Total BROADHEAD, JUDY
BROOKHAVEN SUBDIVISION

Invoice 5/14/2008
Invoice 5/14/2008
Invoice 5/14/2008

Num Iltem Qty Sales Price Amount

1,178.63

2008-42 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.00

2008-43 2008 Admin 472.74 0.05 23.64
2008-43 2008 AF Measurement Fee 472.74 0.27 127.64
2008-43 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
301.28

2008-45 2008 Admin 58.14 0.05 2.91
2008-45 2008 AF Measurement Fee 58.1 0.27 15.69
2008-45 2008 Diversion Fee i 75.00 75.00
93.60

2008-46 2008 Admin 191.45 0.05 9.57
2008-46 2008 AF Measurement Fee 191.45 0.27 51.89
2008-46 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
211.26

2008-50 2008 Admin 328.39 0.05 16.42
2008-50 2008 AF Measurement Fee 328.36 0.27 88.66
2008-50 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
180.08

2008-51 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.00

2008-1002 2008 GWD 63,443.5 0.05 3,172.18
2008-164B 2008 GWD 63,443.5 0.05 3,172.18
2008-780 2008 GWD 63,443.5 0.05 3,172.18
2008-785 2008 GWD 63,443.5 0.05 3,172.18
12,688.72

2008-59 2008 Admin 54.63 0.05 2.73
2008-59 2008 AF Measurement Fee 54,63 0.27 14.75
2008-59 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
167.48

2008-1003 2008 GWD 35,221.25 0.05 1,761.06
2008-165B 2008 GWD 35,221.25 0.05 1,761.06
2008-781 2008 GWD 35,221.25 0.05 1,761.06
2008-786 2008 GWD 35,221.25 0.05 1,761.06
7,044.24
2008-111 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00 25.00
25.00

2008-64 2008 Admin 133.72 0.05 §.69
2008-64 2008 AF Measurement Fee 133.72 0.27 36.10
2008-64 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
117.79

2008-65 2008 Admin 44 0.0§ '2_.20
2008-65 2008 AF Measurement Fee 44 0.27 11.88
2008-65 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00

75




3:40 PM . Water District 120 l
04/07/09 Sales by Customer Detail
Accrual Basis November 2007 through October 2008 l
Type Date Num Item Qty Sales Price Amount
Total BROOKHAVEN SUBDIVISION 89]

BROOKSHIER, ANNAR & ROYCE L

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-66 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 B - 250
Total BROOKSHIER, ANNA R & ROYCE L 25,
BROWER, DENNY

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-68 2008 Admin 13.78 0.05 0.69

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-68 2008 AF Measurement Fee 13.78 0.27 38,

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-68 2008 Diversion Fee ] 75.00 75.
Total BROWER, DENNY 79.41
BROWN, AFTON JANE

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-70 2008 Admin 7.53 0.05 O.a

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-70 2008 AF Measurement Fee 7.53 0.27 2,

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-70 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total BROWN, AFTON JANE 77.
BROWN, PATRICIAE & JACK C

Involce 3/27/2008 2008-71 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total BROWN, PATRICIA E & JACK C 25.0
BRYAN, SUSAN S & CHARLES D

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-72 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 ___1*25“0

Total BRYAN, SUSAN S & CHARLES D

BULLY DOG TECHNOLOGIES
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-761 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00

Total BULLY DOG TECHNOLOGIES
Burns, Kirk/ Szimhardt, LJ

Invoice 5/6/2008 2008-466 2008 Admin 0 0.05
Invoice 5/6/2008 2008-466 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27
Invoice 5/6/2008 2008-466 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00

Total Burns, Kirk/ Szimhardt, LJ
BUSCH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES INC

Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-583 2008 Admin 2,114.57 0.05
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-583 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2,114.57 0.27
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-583 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
Total BUSCH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES INC
BUTLER, TERRI
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-76 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 o 25.0
Total BUTLER, TERRI 25.0
BUTTE AND MARKET LAKE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-78 2008 Admin 0 0.05 i(_).o
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-78 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 - 75.0
Total BUTTE AND MARKET LAKE 75.0
BYRAM, GEORGE & JANE .
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-716 2008 Admin 394.8 0.05 19 /l
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-716 2008 AF Measurement Fee 394.8 0.27 ’lﬂOf?.G
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-716 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00

Total BYRAM, GEORGE & JANE
CANNOMN SHELLEY PROPERTY LTD

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-723 2008 Adimin 217 0.0_5
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-723 2008 AF Measurement Fee 297 ) 9.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-723 2008 Divarsion Fee | 75.00

Total CANNON SHELLEY PROPERTY LTD
CARRIGAN, BRIAN W

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-36 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00
Total CARRIGAN, BRIAN W
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04/07/09
Accrual Basis

Water District 120

Sales by Customer Detail
November 2007 through October 2008

Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-88 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total CARTER, LADD 25.00
CARTER, MARVA B & KENT A

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-87 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total CARTER, MARVA B & KENT A 25.00
CASTLE CONCRETE CO INC

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-90 2008 Admin 1.15 0.05 0.06

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-90 2008 AF Measurement Fee 156 0.27 0.31

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-90 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total CASTLE CONCRETE CO INC 150.37
CHRISTENSEN, BARRY & VERA

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-93 2008 Admin 554.47 0.05 27.72

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-93 2008 AF Measurement Fee 554.47 0.27 149.71

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-93 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total CHRISTENSEN, BARRY & VERA 327.43
CHRISTENSEN, CARL & MARY

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-94 2008 Admin 692.1 0.05 34.61

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-94 2008 AF Measurement Fee 692.1 0.26999 186.86

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-94 2008 Diversion Fee + 4 75.00 300.00

Credit Memo 5/8/2008 2008-94b 2008 Admin -590.97 0.05 -29.55

Credit Memo 5/8/2008 2008-94b 2008 AF Measurement Fee -590.97 0.27 -159.56

Credit Memo 5/8/2008 2008-94b 2008 Diversion Fee -1 75.00 -75.00
Total CHRISTENSEN, CARL & MARY 257.36
CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-286 2008 Admin 132.6 0.05 6.63

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-286 2008 AF Measurement Fee 132.6 0.27006 35.81

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-286 2008 Diversion Fee 4 75.00 300.00

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-483 2008 Admin 1,004.4 0.05 50.22

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-483 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,004.4 0.27 271.19

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-483 2008 Diversion Fee 4 75.00 300.00
Total CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LATTER 963.85
CITY OF ABERDEEN :

Invoice 5/31/2008 2008-2 2008 Admin (Municipalities 981.5 0.04999 49.07
Total CITY OF ABERDEEN 49.07
CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS

invoice 5/31/2008 2008-13 2008 Admin (Municipalities 2,113.6 0.05 105.68
Total CITY OF AMERICAN FALLS 105.68
CITY OF AMMON

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-14 2008 Admin (Municipalities 2,540.95 0.05 127.05

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-14 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2,540.95 0.27 686.05

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-14 2008 Diversion Fee 7 75.00 525.00
Total CITY OF AMMON 1,338.10
CITY OF ATOMIC CiTY

Inveice 7/3/2008 2008-774 2008 Admin 317.6 0.05 15.88

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-774 2008 AF Measurement Fee 317.6 0.27 85.75

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-774 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total CITY OF ATOMIC CITY 251.63
CiTY OF BASALT

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-773 2008 Admin 1,447.9 0.05 72.39

invoice 7/3/2008 2008-773 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,447.9 0.27 390.93

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-773 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 - 150.00
Total CITY OF BASALT 613.32
CiTY OF BLACKFOOT

Invoice 5/31/2008 2008-55 2008 Admin (Municipalities 2,620 0.05 131.00
Total CITY OF BLACKFOOT 131.00

CITY OF CHUBBUCK
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Type
Invoice

Water District 120

Sales by Customer Detail
November 2007 through October 2008

Total CITY OF CHUBBUCK

CITY OF FIRTH
Invoice
Invoice
invoice

Total CITY OF FIRTH
CITY OF IDAHO FALLS

Invoice

Total CITY OF IDAHO FALLS

CITY OF IONA
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

Total CITY OF IONA

CITY OF POCATELLO

Invoice

Total CITY OF POCATELLO

CITY OF RIGBY
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

Total CITY OF RIGBY

CITY OF RIRIE
Invoice
Invoice
Involce

Total CITY OF RIRIE

CITY OF ROBERTS
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

Total CITY OF ROBERTS

CITY OF SHELLEY
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

Total CITY OF SHELLEY

CITY OF UCON
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Total CITY OF UCON
CLARK, ROBERT L
Invoice

Invoice
Invoice

Total CLARK, ROBERT L

CLEMENT BROS
Invoice
Invoice

Invoica

Total CLEMENT BROS

CLOVIS, DELORIS &

irvoice

78
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Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Araount
5/31/2008 2008-95 2008 Admin (Municipalities 2,266.7 0.05 113.3.
118.3
7/3/2008 2008-772 2008 Admin 514 0.05 25.7
7/3/2008 2008-772 2008 AF Measurement Fee 514 0.27 138.7
7/3/2008 2008-772 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.0
389.4i
5/31/2008 2008-234 2008 Admin (Municipalities 24,819.8 0.05 1,240.9
1,240.99
5/31/2008 2008-245 2008 Admin 1,006.1 0.05 50.3
5/31/2008 2008-245 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,006.1 0.27 271.65
5/31/2008 2008-245 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.00
546.9'
5/31/2008 2008-376 2008 Admin (Municipalities 3,464.4 0.05 173.22
*»73.2'
3/27/2008 2008-566 2008 Admin (Municipalities 1,287.1 0.05 64.36
3/27/2008 2008-566 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,287.1 0.27 347.5
3/27/2008 2008-566 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.0
636.8
3/27/2008 2008-567 2008 Admin (Municipalities 325.8 0.05 16.2
3/27/2008 2008-567 2008 AF Measurement Fee 325.8 0.26998 87.9
3/27/2008 2008-567 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.0
329.2
3/27/2008 2008-403 2008 Admin (Municipalities 292.1 0.05 14.6
3/27/2008 2008-403 2008 AF Measurement Fee 292.1 0.26994 78.85
3/27/2008 2008-403 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
243.4'
7/3/2008 2008-775 2008 Admin 0 0.05 0.00
7/3/2008 2008-775 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27 0.0
7/3/2008 2008-775 2008 Diversion Fee 0 75.00 0.0
0.00
3/27/2008 2008-507 2008 Admin 498.5 0.05 24.9
3/27/2008 2008-507 2008 AF Measurement Fee 4985 0.26999 134.5
3/27/2008 2008-507 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 ) 150.0
309.5
3/27/2008 2008-96 2008 Admin 152.6 0.05 7.6
3/27/2008 2008-96 2008 AF Measurement Fee 152.6 0.27 41,20
3/27/2008 2008-96 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.0
123.8:
3/27/2008 2008-97 2008 Admin 10.84 0.05 05
3/27/2008 2008-97 2008 AF Measurement Fae 10.94 0.27 2.9
3/27/2008 2008-97 2008 Divarsion Fee 2 75.00 150.0
1535
DWARD i
3/27/2008 2008-98 2008 Minimumn Fee 25.00 25.0




3:40 PM '

04/07/09
Accrual Basis

Type Date

Total CLOVIS, DELORIS & EDWARD

COLLINS, DANA
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total COLLINS, DANA

COLMAN 8 PANIOGUE

Invoice 7/3/2008
Invoice 7/3/2008

Invoice 7/3/2008
Total COLMAN S PANIOGUE

COOK, JOSEPH
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total COOK, JOSEPH
CORNFORTH, CHRIS

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total CORNFORTH, CHRIS
COUMERILH, TERRY L

Invoice 3/27/2008
Total COUMERILH, TERRY L

COUNTRY CLUB HILLS UTILITIES

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total COUNTRY GLUB HILLS UTILITIES
COUNTRY HAVEN UTILITIES

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total COUNTRY HAVEN UTILITIES

Water District 120

Sales by Customer Detail
November 2007 through October 2008

COUNTRY LIFE EST WATER USERS ASSN

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total COUNTRY LIFE EST WATER USERS ASSN

COX, PAMELA & RANDY
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total COX, PAMELA & RANDY

CRITSER, RAYMON L
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total CRITSER, RAYMON L
CROCKETT, ALDEN W

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total CROCKETT, ALDEN W
C5E Water Co.

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Total CSE Water Co.
D & 1 WATER ASSN
Invoice 5/15/2008
tnvoice 5/15/2G6G8
Invoice 5/15/2008

Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount

25.00

2008-99 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.00

2008-778 2008 Admin 971.5 0.05 48.58
2008-778 2008 AF Measurement Fee 971.5 0.27 262.31
2008-778 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
460.89

2008-323 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.00

2008-106 2008 Admin 146.71 0.05 7.34
2008-106 2008 AF Measurement Fee 146.71 0.27 39.61
2008-106 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
121.95

2008-107 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.00

2008-108 2008 Admin 155.49 0.05 7.77
2008-108 2008 AF Measurement Fee 155.49 0.27005 41.99
2008-108 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
199.76

2008-109 2008 Admin 74.8 0.05 3.74
2008-109 2008 AF Measurement Fee 74.8 0.27 20.20
2008-109 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.00
248.94

2008-110 2008 Admin 77.67 0.05 3.88
2008-110 2008 AF Measurement Fee 77.67 0.27 20.97
2008-110 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
174.85
2008-112 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.00
2008-114 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.00
2008-115 2008 Admin 5.96 0.05 0.30
2008-115 2008 AF Measurement Fee 5.96 0.27 1.61
2008-115 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
76.91
2008-116 2008 Admin 148.9 0.05 7.45
2008-116 2008 AF Measurement Fee 148.9 0.27 40.20
2008-116 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
197.65
2008-118 2008 Admin 78.47 0.05 3.92
2008-118 2008 AF Measurement Fee 78.47 0.27 21.19
2008-118 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.00
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04/07/09 Sales by Customer Detail
Accrual Basis November 2007 through October 2008 l
Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount
Total D & M WATER ASSN 250.'
DALTON, DOUG
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-123 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.
Total DALTON, DOUG 25.%
DANCE, EVAN & SANDRA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-124 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total DANCE, EVAN & SANDRA 25.'
DAVISON, RANDY LEE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-126 2008 Admin 41.19 0.05 2.06
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-126 2008 AF Measurement Fee 41.19 0.27 1y
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-126 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 754
Total DAVISON, RANDY LEE 88.1
DE CROIX, MARY ALICE & MICHAEL. GENE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-130 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total DE CROIX, MARY ALICE & MICHAEL GENE 25,
DECKER, PATRICIA A & LORAL A
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-133 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total DECKER, PATRICIA A & LORAL A 25.
DEGIULIO, DAN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-132 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total DEGIULIO, DAN 25.2‘
DEPPE TRUST
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-135 2008 Admin 264.39 0.05 13.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-135 2008 AF Measurement Fee 264.39 0.26998 71.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-135 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total DEPPE TRUST 159.60
DETMER, JACK E
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-138 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.{.
Total DETMER, JACK E 25.00
DISHMAN, REAETTA J & WILLIAM T
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-139 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total DISHMAN, REA ETTA J & WILLIAM T 25.
DLW INCORPORATED
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-141 2008 Admin 716.41 0.05 35,
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-141 2008 AF Measurement Feo 716.41 0.27 193.4
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-141 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.0
Total DLW INCORPORATED 379.2
DOAN, MARK L
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-117 2008 Minimum Fee i 25.00 25.0!
Total DOAN, MARK L 25.00
DOUGLASS, ESTATE OF TOMMY l
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-158 2008 Admin 2733 0.05 13.6
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-158 2008 AF Measurement Fea 273.3 0.27 73.79
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-158 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total DOUGLASS, ESTATE OF TOMMY 237.4'
DOUGLASS, PENNY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-504 2008 Admin 2.5 0.05 0.13
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-504 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2.5 0.268 0.6
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-504 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 . 75.0!

otal DOUGLASS, PENNY

AGLE EYE PRODUCE

~I
o1
@

ol
Simm ©

I

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-146 2008 Admin 34.28 0.05

invoice 3/27/2008 2008-146 2008 AF Measurement Fee 34.28 0.27 .

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-146 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 _75.0
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Water District 120

Sales by Customer Detail
November 2007 through October 2008

3:40 PM .

04/07/09
Accrual Basis

Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount
Total EAGLE EYE PRODUCE 85.97
EASTERN ID TECHNICAL COLLEGE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-148 2008 Admin 24.65 0.05 1.23
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-148 2008 AF Measurement Fee 24.65 0.27 6.66
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-148 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total EASTERN ID TECHNICAL COLLEGE 82.89
ELLIOT, RONDA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-154 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total ELLIOT, RONDA 25.00
ELLIS, DELWYN V & BARBARA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-8 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-155 2008 Admin il % 0.05 0.56
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-155 2008 AF Measurement Fee 111 0.26937 2.99
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-155 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total ELLIS, DELWYN V & BARBARA 103.55
EVANS, JAMES & SAUNDRA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-160 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total EVANS, JAMES & SAUNDRA 25.00
FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
Invoice 3/24/2008 2008-1004 2008 GWD 6,744 0.05 337.20
Total FALLS IRRIGATION DISTRICT 337.20
FALLS WATER CO INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-162 2008 Admin 2,833.9 0.05 141.70
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-162 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2,833.9 0.27 765.16
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-162 2008 Diversion Fee 7 75.00 525.00
Credit Memo 4/9/2008 2008-162B 2008 Diversion Fee -1 75.00 -75.00
Credit Memo 4/9/2008 2008-162B 2008 Admin -17.78 0.04949 -0.88
Credit Memo 4/9/2008 2008-162B 2008 AF Measurement Fee -17.78 0.27 -4.80
Total FALLS WATER CO INC 1,351.18
FELD, JEFF
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-163 2008 Admin 206.11 0.05 10.31
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-163 2008 AF Measurement Fee 206.11 0.27 55.65
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-163 2008 Diversion Fee i 75.00 75.00
Total FELD, JEFF 140.96
FERGUSON, DANNY & MAREENE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-164 2008 Admin 287.11 0.05 14.36
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-164 2008 AF Measurement Fee 287.11 0.27 77.52
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-164 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total FERGUSON, DANNY & MAREENE 166.88
FIELDING, RAY OR KENNETH
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-165 2008 Admin 117.71 0.05 5.89
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-165 2008 AF Measurement Fee 117.71 0.27 31.78
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-165 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total FIELDING, RAY OR KENNETH 112.67
FIRTH SCHOOL DIST NO 59
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-166 2008 Admin 12.78 0.05 0.64
Invoice : 3/27/2008 2008-166 2008 AF Measurement Fee 12.78 0.27 3.45
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-166 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total FIRTH SCHOOL DIST NO 59 79.09
FOSTER, BOYD
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-169 2008 Admin 1,786.13 0.05 89.31
Inveice 3/27/2008 2008-169 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,786.13 0.27 482.25
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-169 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total FOSTER, BOYD 646.56
FUELL, LINDA LEE & FRANK J
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-174 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00 25.00
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04/07/09 Sales by Customer Detail
Accrual Basis November 2007 through October 2008 '
Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount
Total FUELL, LINDA LEE & FRANK J 25.'
FUNK, ARLEN TROY

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-762 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total FUNK, ARLEN TROY 25,
FUNK, CONNIE G & H ALAN .

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-175 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total FUNK, CONNIE G & H ALAN 25,
GARRETT, LESLIE KAY & GREGORY ALLE

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-176 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total GARRETT, LESLIE KAY & GREGORY ALLE 25.'
GILCHRIST, RICHARD & GLENNA

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-574 2008 Admin 0 0.05 0.00

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-574 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27 0.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-574 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total GILCHRIST, RICHARD & GLENNA 75.
GILLENWATER, JOLENE

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-265 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total GILLENWATER, JOLENE 25,
GLARBORG/INSKEEP

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-178 2008 Admin 947.5 0.05 47.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-178 2008 AF Measurement Fee 947 .5 0.26999 255.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-178 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total GLARBORG/INSKEEP 378.20
GMODELO AGRICULTURE LLC ‘

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-777 2008 Admin 1,614.4 0.05 80.

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-777 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,614.4 0.27 435.

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-777 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total GMODELO AGRICULTURE LLC 666.
GNEITING, JAY

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-179 2008 Admin 305.4 0.05 15.27

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-179 2008 AF Measurement Fee 305.4 0.27 82.4

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-179 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total GNEITING, JAY 172.
GONZALES, FERNANDO & iRENE

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-181 2008 Admin 1.58 0.05 0.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-181 2008 AF Measurement Fae 1.58 0.27 0.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-181 2008 Diversion Fee 75.00 75,
Total GONZALES, FERNANDO & IRENE 75.5
GREEN, RICHARD E
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-183 2008 Minimum Fee ] 25.00 25,
Total GREEN, RiCHARD E 25.00
GREGORY, KATHRYN 5 & DARVEL J ‘
Invoicé 3/27/2008 2008-184 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00 25.h
Total GREGORY, KATHRYN S & DARVEL J 25.00
GROVELAND CEMETERY
Invoice 5/13/2008 2008-186 2008 Minimum Fee 3 25.00 - 75.
Total GROVELAND CEMETERY 75.00
GROVELAND WATER & SEWER
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-187 2008 Admin 105.82 0.05 5.
Invoice 3/27/20608 2008-187 2008 AF Measurement Fes 105.82 0.27 28.5
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-187 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total GROVELAND WATER & SEWER 108.
GUNDERSON, GARY A
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-188 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00 25.00
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Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount
Total GUNDERSON, GARY A 25.00
HALDERSON, NORMA K & JAMES LEE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-190 2008 Minimum Fee . 1 25.00 25.00
Total HALDERSON, NORMA K & JAMES LEE 25.00
HALDY, PAULA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-191 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total HALDY, PAULA 25.00
HALL, JERRY & GORDON & RICKI
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-193 2008 Admin 891.6 0.05 44,58
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-193 2008 AF Measurement Fee 891.6 0.27001 240.74
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-193 2008 Diversion Fee 6 75.00 450.00
Total HALL, JERRY & GORDON & RICKI 735.32
HANCOCK, MIYRON
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-196 2008 Admin 15.97 0.05 0.80
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-196 2008 AF Measurement Fee 15.97 0.27 4.31
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-196 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total HANCOCK, MYRON 80.11
HANEY, MEL & MICHELLE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-223 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total HANEY, MEL & MICHELLE 25.00
HARDY, DAVID C
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-713 2008 Admin 421 .1 0.05 21.06
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-713 2008 AF Measurement Fee 421.1 0.26999 113.69
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-713 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total HARDY, DAVID C 209.75
HARMS, ERIC & ANDELL
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-200 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total HARMS, ERIC & ANDELL 25.00
HENDERSON, AR
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-205 2008 Admin 0 0.05 0.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-205 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27 0.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-205 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total HENDERSON, AR 75.00
HENNEY, SADIE SHARLENE & RONALD A
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-207 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total HENNEY, SADIE SHARLENE & BRONALD A 25.00
HIGHTOWER, LES C
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-209 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total HIGHTOWER, LES C : 25.00
HJH Properties
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-63 2008 Minimum Fee I 25.00 25.00
Total HJH Properties 25.00
HOLLUM, GARY J
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-217 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total HOLLUM, GARY J 25.00
HONEYBEE ACRES WELL USERS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-219 2008 Admin 21.6 0.05 1.08
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-219 2008 AF Measurement Fee 21.6 0.27 5.83
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-219 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total HONEYBEE ACRES WELL USERS 156.91
HOUGHLAND, PORTER & BONNIE .
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-221 2008 Admin 164.4 0.05 8.22
invoice 3/27/2008 2006-221 2008 AF Measurementi Fee i64.4 0.27 44.39
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-221 2008 Diversion Fee il 75.00 75.00
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Accrual Basis November 2007 through October 2008 l
Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount

Total HOUGHLAND, PORTER & BONNIE
HOUGLAND FARMS INC

i
N oo — o
a1 o ;n ~
o
o

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-220 2008 Admin 319.08 0.05

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-220 2008 AF Measurement Fee 319.03 0.27

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-220 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
Total HOUGLAND FARMS INC 177.09
Howe, Jerry & Michelle

Invoice 5/31/2008 2008-250 2008 Admin 3,793.7 0.05 189.
Total Howe, Jerry & Michelle 189.68
HOWE, RUTH G & WILLIAM G

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-224 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.
Total HOWE, RUTH G & WILLIAM G 25.
HRABIK, KATHLEEN & MARTIN G

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-171 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total HRABIK, KATHLEEN & MARTIN G 25.
HUNTER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-225 2008 Admin 342.34 0.05 1

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-225 2008 AF Measurement Fee 342.34 0.27 92.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-225 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total HUNTER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 184.55
HUNTER, KIP & BRANDI

Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-226 2008 Admin 0 0.05 0.

Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-226 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27 0.00

Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-226 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00

Total HUNTER, KIP & BRANDI
HUNTING, ROBERT
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Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-227 2008 Admin 54.8 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-227 2008 AF Measurement Fee 54.8 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-227 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
Total HUNTING, ROBERT 92.
| &S FARMS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-712 2008 Admin 4.93 0.05 0.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-712 2008 AF Measurement Fee 4.93 0.27 1.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-712 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75,

Total | & S FARMS
lda-Best Hay Farms LLC

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-718 2008 Admin 102.48 0.05 5.1
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-718 2008 AF Measurement Fee 102.48 0.27 27.67
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-718 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 - 75.
Total Ida-Best Hay Farms LLC 107.7
IDAHO FALLS COUNTRY CLUB
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-232 2008 Admin 37.14 0.05 1.8
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-232 2008 AF Measurement Fee 37.14 0.26979 10.(
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-232 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 B s
Total IDAHO FALLS COUNTRY CLUB 86.88
IDAHO FRESH-PAK INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-235 2008 Admin 580.62 0.05 29.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-235 2008 AF Measurement Fee 580.62 0.27 156.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-235 2008 Diversion Fes 2 75.00 150.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-236 2008 Admin 972,88 0.05 48.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-236 2008 AF Measurement Fee 972.88 0.27 262.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-236 2008 Diversion Fes 2 75.00 150.
Total IDAHO FRESH-PAK INC 797.12
IDAHO PACIFIC CORP, l
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-237 2008 Admin 509.6 0.05 254
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-237 2008 AF Measurement Fee 509.6 0.27002 137.60
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Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-237 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total IDAHO PACIFIC CORP. 313.08
IDAHO POWER CO
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-238 2008 Admin 762 0.05 38.10
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-238 2008 AF Measurement Fee 762 0.27 205.74
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-238 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total IDAHO POWER CO 393.84
IONA CEMETERY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-244 2008 Admin 25.69 0.05 1.28
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-244 2008 AF Measurement Fee 25.69 0.27 6.94
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-244 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total IONA CEMETERY 83.22
IRELANDS ACRES MOBILE HOME PARK
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-246 2008 Admin 23.88 0.05 1.19
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-246 2008 AF Measurement Fee 23.88 0.27 6.45
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-246 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total IRELANDS ACRES MOBILE HOME PARK 82.64
J & K ESTATES WATER CO INC
Inveice 3/27/2008 2008-247 2008 Admin 171.9 0.05 8.60
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-247 2008 AF Measurement Fee 171.9 0.27004 46.42
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-247 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.00
Total J & KESTATES WATER CO INC 280.02
JEFFERSON HILLS GOLF & RECREATION
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-256 2008 Admin 139.79 0.05 6.99
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-256 2008 AF Measurement Fee 139.79 0.27 37.74
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-256 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total JEFFERSON HILLS GOLF & RECREATION 119.73
JENCG ACRES WATER BOARD ASSN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-257 2008 Admin 102.35 0.05 512
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-257 2008 AF Measurement Fee 102.35 0.27 27.63
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-257 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total JENCO ACRES WATER BOARD ASSN 107.75
JOHNSTON, JAMES
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-263 2008 Admin 8.4 0.05 0.42
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-263 2008 AF Measurement Fee 8.4 0.27 2.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-263 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total JOHNSTON, JAMES 77.69
JOLLEY, TAMERA & BRYAN D
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-266 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total JOLLEY, TAMERA & BRYAN D 25.00
JOURNEYS END WATER SYSTEM LLC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-763 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total JOURNEYS END WATER SYSTEM LLC 25.00
JR SIMPLOT CO
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-248 2008 Admin 7,483.3 0.05 37417
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-248 2008 AF Measurement Fee 7,483.3 0.27 2,020.50
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-248 2008 Diversion Fee 5 75.00 375.00
Total JR SIMPLOT CO 2,769.67
KBC FARMS, LLC
~ Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-44 2008 Admin 398.16 0.05 19.91
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-44 2008 AF Measurement Fee 398.16 0.27 107.50
Invaice 3/27/2008 2008-44 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total KBC FARMS, LLC 202.41
KERLEY, TESSENDERLO
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-492 2008 Admin 2.25 0.05 0.11
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-492 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2.25 0.27 0.61
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Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-492 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total KERLEY, TESSENDERLO 75.
KEY BANK

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-269 2008 Admin 82.56 0.05 4,
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-269 2008 AF Measurement Fee 82.56 0.27 22,
lnvoice 3/27/2008 2008-269 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75,

Total KEY BANK 101.i

KINGHORN, KARL

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-319 2008 Admin 1421 0.05 7.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-319 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1421 0.27 38.37

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-319 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total KINGHORN, KARL 120.
KIRK, ROBERT

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-722 2008 Admin 1,064.33 0.05 53.22

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-722 2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,064.33 0.27 287.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-722 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 is
Total KIRK, ROBERT 415,59
KOOMPIN, RICHARD & CHERYL

invoice 3/27/2008 2008-272 2008 Admin 238.3 0.05 11 ’

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-272 2008 AF Measurement Fee 238.3 0.27 64.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-272 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total KOOMPIN, RICHARD & CHERYL 226.
KOPP SR, ESTHER M & FRED L

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-273 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total KOPP SR, ESTHER M & FRED L 25.
KROFF, SHON

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-274 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.
Total KROFF, SHON 25.00
LACEYS VISTA ACRES WATER CORP

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-276 2008 Admin 45.3 0.05 2;

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-276 2008 AF Measurement Fee 45.3 0.27 12.23

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-276 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total LACEYS VISTA ACRES WATER CORP 1 64-,1
LAVIB WESTON INC

invoice 3/27/2008 2008-277 2008 Admin 3,270.4 0.05 163.52

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-277 2008 AF Measurement Fee 3,270.4 0.27 883.

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-277 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225,
Total LAMB WESTON INC 1,271.5
LAMBERT, VIRGINIA & LYLE

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-278 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 . ] 25.
Total LAMBERT, VIRGINIA & LYLE 25,

LANDON, WAYNE S
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-279 2008 Minimum Fea 1

Total LANDON, WAYNE S
LARSON, WILLARD E
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Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-284. 2008 Admin 1.16 0.05 0.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-284 2008 AF Measurement Fes 1716 0.27 0.
Invaice 3/27/2008 2008-284 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 B 75.
Total LARSON, WILLARD E 75.87
LEAVITT, JOHN RANDY ‘
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-28¢ 2008 Minimum Fea ! 25.00 25,
Total LEAVITT, JOHN RANDY 25.00
LEE, LYNDA & YIERWIN NE J
invoice 3 2008-292 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
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Total LEE, LYNDA & MERWIN NELSON 25.00
LEIGHTON, WILLIAM A
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-293 2008 Admin 15.2 0.05 0.76
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-293 2008 AF Measurement Fee 15.2 0.27 4.10
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-293 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total LEIGHTON, WILLIAM A . 79.86
Lincoln Land Company, LLC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-159 2008 Admin 27.86 0.05 1.39
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-159 2008 AF Measurement Fee 27.86 0.27028 7.53
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-159 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150,00
Total Lincoln Land Company, LLC 158.92
LITTLE BUTTE CEMETERY DISTRICT
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-298 2008 Admin 31 0.05 1.55
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-298 2008 AF Measurement Fee 31 0.27 8.37
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-298 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total LITTLE BUTTE CEMETERY DISTRICT 84.92
LONG, PEGI L & GLEN R
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-299 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total LONG, PEGI L & GLEN R 25.00
LOUIS SKAAR AND SONS INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-442 2008 Admin 298.03 0.05 14.90
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-442 2008 AF Measurement Fee 298.03 0.27 80.47
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-442 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total LOUIS SKAAR AND SONS INC 170.37
LOVELAND, KARL =
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-303 2008 Admin 372.7 0.05 18.64
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-303 2008 AF Measurement Fee 372.7 0.27 100.63
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-303 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total LOVELAND, KARL 269.27
LOWDER, LUCILE & JUSTIN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-305 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total LOWDER, LUCILE & JUSTIN 25.00
LUNAR STREET WATER USERS ASSN INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-306 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total LUNAR STREET WATER USERS ASSN INC 25.00
LYNCH, DAVID A & Jeanne Hendricks 3
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-206 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total LYNCH, DAVID A & Jeanne Hendricks 25.00
MIADDEN, BARBARA L
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-309 2008 Admin 172.7 0.05 8.64
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-309 2008 AF Measurement Fee 172.7 0.26995 46.62
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-309 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Credit Memo 5/9/2008 2008-95b 2007 Diversion Fee -1 75.00 -75.00
Total MADDEN, BARBARA L 130.26
MARKET LAKE CEMETARY DIST
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-715 2008 Admin 9.66 0.05 0.48
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-715 2008 AF Measurement Fee 9.66 0.27 2.61
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-715 2008 Diversion [Fee i 75.00 75.00
Total MARKET LAKE CEMETARY DIST 78.09
MARTIN, BILL & KIRMA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-312 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total MARTIN, BILL & KIRMA 25.00
MARTIN, KAREN & LYLE
Invoice 3/2712008 2008-311 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
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Total MARTIN, KAREN & LYLE
MARTIN, KAY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-541 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.0
Total MARTIN, KAY 25
MASON, JOHN & VALERIE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-314 2008 Admin 0 0.05 0.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-314 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27 0.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-314 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total MASON, JOHN & VALERIE 75.00
MASSE, CATHEY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-315 2008 Admin 15.07 0.05 O.l
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-315 2008 AF Measurement Fee 15.07 0.27 4,
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-315 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total MASSE, CATHEY 79.
MCCRAW, SANDIE & JAMES
Involce 3/27/2008 2008-316 2008 Admin 12.6 0.05 0.
Involce 3/27/2008 2008-318 2008 AF Measurement Fee 12.6 0.27 3.40
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-316 2008 Diversion Fee e 75.00 75
Total MCCRAW, SANDIE & JAMES 79.
MCCULLOGH JR, WILLIAM JAMES
Invoice 5/15/2008 2008-317 2008 Minimum Fee 2 25.00 50.
Total MCCULLOGH JR, WILLIAM JAMES 50.
MCDERMOTT, CARMA & TERREL
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-318 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total MCDERMOTT, CARMA & TERREL 25.i|
MECHAM BROS.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-320 2008 Admin 14456 0.05 7.23
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-320 2008 AF Measurement Fee 144 56 0.27 39.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-320 2008 Diversion Fee il 75.00 75.
Total MECHAM BROS. 121
MECHAM, MARCIA & REED M
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-322 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00 25.,
Total MECHAM, MARCIA & REED M 25,
MERCER, WILLIAM
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-324 2008 Admin 0.36 0.05 0.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-324 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0.36 0.27 0.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-324 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total MERCER, WILLIAM 75.12
MERRILL, KENT
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-325 2008 Admin 127.74 0.05 8.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-325 2008 AF Measurement Fee 127.74 027 34.49
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-325 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 - - 75.0
Total MERRILL, KENT 115,
MEYERS, M JAY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-326 2008 Admin 124.15 0.05 6.21
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-326 2008 AF Measurement Fee 124.15 0.27 33.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-326 2008 Diversion Fee d 75.00 B L 75
Total MEYERS, M JAY 114.73
MICHAUD CREEK RANCHES INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-327 2008 Admin 441.37 0.05 22.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-327 2008 AF Measurement Faa 441.37 0.27 118.1
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-327 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 L 7500
EEK RANCHES INC 216
3/27/2008 2008-328 2008 Admin 347.48 0.05 737
88



3:40 PM ‘ Water District 120 &
04/07/09 Sales by Customer De
Accrual Basis November 2007 through October 2008
Type Date Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-328 2008 AF Measurement Fee 347.48 0.27 93.82
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-328 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total MICHAUD FARMS 186.19
MILES, JOYCE A & BRENT M
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-330 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total MILES, JOYCE A & BRENT M 25.00
MILLER, MARVIN G
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-331 2008 Admin 32.43 0.05 1.62
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-331 2008 AF Measurement Fee 32.43 0.27 8.76
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-331 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total MILLER, MARVIN G 85.38
MILLS, DIANA & DONALD V
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-333 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total MILLS, DIANA & DONALD V ' 25.00
MOLDENHAUER, ROBERT J
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-335 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total MOLDENHAUER, ROBERT J 25.00
MORELAND WATER & SEWER DISTRICT =
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-721 2008 Admin 238.9 0.05 11.95
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-721 2008 AF Measurement Fee . 238.9 0.27 64.50
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-721 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total MORELAND WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 226.45
MORGAN, KEN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-285 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total MORGAN, KEN 25.00
MORGAN, MERLIN & SUEZAN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-337 2008 Admin 31 0.05 1.55
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-337 2008 AF Measurement Fee 31 0.27 8.37
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-337 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total MORGAN, MERLIN & SUEZAN 159.92
MORNINGVIEW WATER CO INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-338 2008 Admin 345 0.05 17.25
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-338 2008 AF Measurement Fee 345 0.27 93.15
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-338 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total MORNINGVIEW WATER CO INC 185.40
MOSS, MARY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-339 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total MOSS, MARY 25.00
MEELEY CEMETERY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-345 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total NEELEY CEMETERY 25.00
NEIBAUR, RYAN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-347 2008 Admin 18.84 0.05 0.94
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-347 2008 AF Measurement Fee 18.84 0.27 5.09
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-347 2008 Diversion Fee il 75.00 75.00
Total NEIBAUR, RYAN 81.03
NORTHSIDE ESTATES WELL
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-354 2008 Admin 42.88 0.05 2.14
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-354 2008 AF Measurement Fee 42.88 0.27 11.58
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-354 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total NORTHSIDE ESTATES WELL 88.72
NUR WATER CORPORATION
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-355 2008 Admin 26.4 0.05 1.32
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-355 2008 AF Measurement Fae 28.4 0.27 7.8
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-355 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 L 150.00
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Total NUR WATER CORPORATION 158
OGDEN, KIRK & ANITA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-356 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total OGDEN, KIRK & ANITA 25.'
OLSEN, JOHN w
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-357 2008 Admin 181.1 0.05 9.06
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-357 2008 AF Measurement Fee 181.1 0.26996 48.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-357 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.
Total OLSEN, JOHN W 132.
OLSON, GREG
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-358 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total OLSON, GREG 25,
ONDRISKO, GARY & ALANA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-359 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.
Total ONDRISKO, GARY & ALANA 25,
PACKER, LYNDA & CLAIR
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-361 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25,
Total PACKER, LYNDA & CLAIR 25.:‘
PARKWOOD ACRES WATER CO INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-364 2008 Admin 44.63 0.05 2.23
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-364 2008 AF Msasurement Fee 44.63 0.27 12,
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-364 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.
Total PARKWOOD ACRES WATER CO INC 164.28
PARTNER, DENNIS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-365 2008 Admin 14.4 0.05 O.j
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-365 2008 AF Measurement Fee 14.4 0.27 3.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-365 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total PARTNER, DENNIS 79.
PASSINO, ANTHONY E
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-367 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.0
Total PASSINO, ANTHONY E 25.
PAZ, HARRIS, DUFFIN, RICE
Credit Memo 10/22/2008 2008-787 2007 Minimum Fee -1 25.00 -25.
Total PAZ, HARRIS, DUFFIN, RICE -25.00
PENA, THOMAS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-368 2008 Minimum Fee ] 25.00 25,
Total PENA, THOMAS 25.00
PHILLIPS, CARL
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-374 2008 Admin 1,490.3 0.05 74.
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-374 2008 AF Measurement Fae 1,490.3 0.26999 402.3
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-374 2008 Divarsion Fee 5 7500 45000
Total PHILLIPS, CARL 926.8.
POCATELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT #25
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-377 2008 Minimum Feae 1 25.00 ‘ 7 25.00
Total POCATELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT #25 25.0.
Pocaiello Sod Farm/J-B Entarprise, LLE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-346 2008 Admin 546.98 0.05 2785
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-346 2008 AF Measurement Fee 546.98 0.27 147.6
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-346 2008 Diversion Fee gl 75.00 - lS_O
Total Pocatello Sod Farm/J-B Enterprise, 11L.C 250.0
PONY ACRES WATER ASSN
Invoice 2008-330 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00
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PRATT, GARY L
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-301 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total PRATT, GARY L 25.00
R & M FARMS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-405 2008 Admin 624.42 0.05 31.22
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-405 2008 AF Measurement Fee 624.42 0.27 168.59
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-405 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total R & M FARMS 274.81
RABURN, JAYNEE N & LENARD H
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-383 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total RABURN, JAYNEE N & LENARD H 25.00
RASMUSSON, TIMOTHY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-385 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total RASMUSSON, TIMOTHY 25.00
RAYMOND, NYLE
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-513 2008 Admin 364.44 0.05 18.22
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-513 2008 AF Measurement Fee 364.44 0.27 98.40
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-513 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total RAYMCND, NYLE 266.62
RAYMOND, ORSON DALLAS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-387 2008 Admin 61.3 0.05 3.07
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-387 2008 AF Measurement Fee 61.3 0.27015 16.56
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-387 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total RAYMOND, ORSON DALLAS 169.63
REED HURST TRUCKING
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-388 2008 Admin 5.02 0.05 0.25
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-388 2008 AF Measurement Fee 5.02 0.27 1.36
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-388 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total REED HURST TRUCKING 151.61
REED, ROBERTD
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-389 2008 Admin 200.6 0.05 10.03
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-389 2008 AF Measurement Fee 200.6 0.27 54.16
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-389 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total REED, ROBERT D 139.19
REES, PATRICIA & CARL C
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-390 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total REES, PATRICIA & CARL C 25.00
RHODEHOUSE, CLIFTON
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-393 2008 Admin ’ 161.94 0.05 8.10
Invaoice 3/27/2008 2008-393 2008 AF Measurement Fee 161.94 0.27 43.72
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-393 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total RHODEHOUSE, CLIFTON 201.82
RICHARDS, RANDY GARY
~ Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-394 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total RICHARDS, RANDY GARY 25.00
RICHARDSON, BRIAN D
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-58 2008 Minimum Fee i 25.00 25.00
Total RICHARDSON, BRIAN D 25.00
RICHARDSON, KIM & JUSTIN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-395 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total RICHARDSON, KIM & JUSTIN 25.00
RIGBY PIONEER CEMETARY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-399 2008 Admin 101.39 0.05 5.07
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-392 2008 AF M 1eint Fae 101.38 0.26295 257
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-399 2008 Diversion Fee | 75.00 ~ 75.00
91



3:40 PM . Water District 120 l
04/07/09 Sales by Customer Detail
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Type Date Num Item Qty Sales Price Amount
Total RIGBY PIONEER CEMETARY 107..
RIGGS, JACK & JOYCE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-401 2008 Admin 0 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-401 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-401 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00

Total RIGGS, JACK & JOYCE

RISENMAY, RALPH & PEGGY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-714 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00

Total RISENMAY, RALPH & PEGGY

RIVERSIDE GREENHOUSE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-518 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00

Total RIVERSIDE GREENHOUSE
ROBERTS, RICK

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-350 2008 Admin 217.75 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-350 2008 AF Measurement Fee 217.75 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-350 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00

Total ROBERTS, RICK
RGBISON, RYAN

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-218 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total ROBISON, RYAN 25.00
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER

Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-512 2008 Admin 547.29 0.05 27.

Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-512 2008 AFF Measurement Fee 547.29 0.27 147.7

Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-512 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 250.
RODEBACK, ELIZABETH B & WILBUR R

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-406 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total RODEBACK, ELIZABETH B & WILBUR R
ROKER, JIM

Invoice 4/1/2008 2008-407 2008 Admin 54T 0.05

Invoice 4/1/2008 2008-407 2008 AF Measurement Fee 517 0.26886

Invoice 4/1/2008 2008-407 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00

Total ROKER, JIM

BOWLAND, CONNIE

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-411 2008 Admin 2.37 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-411 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2.37 0.27
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-411 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00

Total ROWLAND, CONNIE
ROWLANDS INC

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-412 2008 Admin 399.4 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-412 2008 AF Measurement Fee 399.4 0.27
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-412 2008 Diversion Fees 4 75.00

Total ROWLANDS INC

RUEGER SPRINGS RANCH

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-413 2008 Admin 15.7 0.05

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-413 2008 AF Measurement Fee 16.7 0.26943

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-413 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 -
Total RUEGER SPRINGS RANCH
5 &N ESTATES WATER USERS ASS00,

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-415 2008 Admin 70.3 0.05

invoice 3/27/2008 2008-415 2008 AF Measurement Fee 70.3 0.27013

invoice 3/27/2008 2008-415 2008 Diversion Fase 2 75.00

Total S & N EST

FATES WATER USERS ASS0C.
SCHNEIDER, FRED

Invoice 5/15/2008 2008-425 2008 Minimum Fee ‘ 25.00 25.00

y . i




3:40 PM ‘ Water District 120
04/07/09 Sales by Customer Detdil
Accrual Basis November 2007 through October 2008
Type Date Num Item Qty Sales Price Amount
Total SCHNEIDER, FRED 25.00
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 251, JOINT
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-264 2008 Admin 89.4 0.05 4.47
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-264 2008 AF Measurement Fee 89.4 0.26991 24,13
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-264 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 _225.00
Total SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 251, JOINT 253.60
SCHREINER FARMS LLC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-419 2008 Admin 708.3 0.05 35.42
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-419 2008 AF Measurement Fee 708.3 0.27 191.24
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-419 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total SCHREINER FARMS LLC 376.66
SCHROEDER, NATHAN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-427 2008 Admin 64.03 0.05 3.20
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-427 2008 AF Measurement Fee 64.03 0.27 17.29
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-427 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total SCHROEDER, NATHAN 95.49
SEELY, STUART OR SHAWNA
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-430 2008 Admin 104.9 0.05 5.25
Invoice /14/2008 008-430 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-430 2008 AF Measurement Fee 104.9 0.27 28.32
Total SEELY, STUART OR SHAWNA 108.57
SELECT FARMS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-431 2008 Admin 181 0.05 9.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-431 2008 AF Measurement Fee 181 0.27 48.87
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-431 2008 Diversion Fee q 75.00 75.00
Total SELECT FARMS 132.92
SELENKSY, CLARENCE
Invoice 3/27/20(_)_8 2008-432 2008 Admin 9.3 0.05 0.47
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-432 2008 AF Measurement Fee 9.3 0.27 2.51
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-432 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total SELENKSY, CLARENCE 77.98
SHACKELFORD, CHARLES
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-433 2008 Admin 2,666.5 0.05 133.33
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-433 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2,666.5 0.26999 719.94
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-433 2008 Diversion Fee 7 75.00 525.00
Total SHACKELFORD, CHARLES 1,378.27
SHARP, MERLIN
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-719 2008 Admin 70 0.05 3.50
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-719 2008 AF Measurement Fee 70 0.27 18.90
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-719 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total SHARP, MERLIN 172.40
SHELLEY, ELTON & WANDA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-434 2008 Admin 32,7 0.05 1.64
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-434 2008 AF Measurement Fee 32.7 0.27 8.83
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-434 2008 Diversion FFee i 75.00 75.00
Total SHELLEY, ELTON & WANDA 85.47
SHEPPARD, A GAIL, RICHARD
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-437 2008 Admin 69.96 0.05 3.50
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-137 2008 AF Measurement Fee 69.96 0.2 16.89
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-437 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total SHEPPARD, A GAIL, RICHARD 97.39
SIMMS, LARRY K
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-441 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total SIMMS, LARRY K 25.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-408 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 - 25.00
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Type Date Num

Total SIRE, DAVID L
SMITH, EDWARD A

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-444
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-444
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-444
Totai SMITH, EDWARD A
SMITH, SHERMAN & VESTA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-446
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-446
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-446
Total SMITH, SHERMAN & VESTA
SNAKE RIVER CATTLE CO
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-448
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-448
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-448
Total SNAKE RIVER CATTLE CO
SNAKE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-449

Total SNAKE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
SNYDER, ALAN M

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-451
Total SNYDER, ALAN M
SOHN, EDNA G & HERBERT F

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-452
Total SOHN, EDNA G & HERBERT F
SOUTHEAST IDAHO ENERGY LLC 1

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-168

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-168

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-168

Total SOUTHEAST IDAHO ENERGY LLC 1
SPACE ACRES WATER USERS

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-453
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-453
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-453

Total SPACE ACRES WATER USERS

SPRINGFIELD STERLING CEMETERY DIST
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-454

Total SPRINGFIELD STERLING CEMETERY DIST
SPRINGFIELD WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-764
Invoice 7/3/2008 2008-764
invoice 7/3/2008 2008-764
Credit Memo 10/29/2008 2008-788
Credit Memo 10/29/200 2008-788
Credit Memo 10/29/2008 2008-788

Total SPRINGFIELD WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

SPRINGSTEED ROOFING

Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-455
Total SPRINGSTEED ROOFING
STANGER, BONMIE L & ELLIS KAY

invoice 3/27/2008 2008-458

Total STANGER, BONNIE L & ELLIS KAY
STATE OF IDAHO - DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-241

ZUUG-24
Invoice

2008-241

3/27/2008

Water District 120

Sales by Customer Detail
November 2007 through October 2008

Item Qty Sales Price
2008 Admin 1,308.7 0.05
2008 AF Measurement Fee 1,308.7 0.27
2008 Diversion Fee 4 75.00
2008 Admin 85.22 0.05
2008 AF Measurement Fee 85.22 0.27
2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
2008 Admin 225 0.05
2008 AF Measurement Fee 225 0.27
2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00
2008 Minimum Fee 2 25.00
2008 Minimum Fee i/ 25.00
2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
2008 Admin 137.4 0.05
2008 AF Measurement Fee 137.4 0.27
2008 Diversion Fee 4 75.00
2008 Admin 6.2 0.05
2008 AF Measurement Fee 6.2 0.27097
2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
2008 Admin 383.7 0.04999
2008 AF Measurement Fee 383.7 0.27
2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00
2008 Diversion Fae -2 75.00
2008 Admin -383.7 0.04999
2008 AF Measurement Fee -383.7 0.27
2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
2008 Admin 11.41 0.05
2008 AF Measurement Fee 11.41 0.27
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Water District 120
Sales by Customer De

November 2007 through October 2008

Type Date Num Item Qty Sales Price Amount
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-241 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total STATE OF IDAHO - DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 78.65
STATE OF IDAHO (FISH & GAME)
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-239 2008 Admin 864 0.05 43.20
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-239 2008 AF Measurement Fee 864 0.26999 233.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-239 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00 225.00
Total STATE OF IDAHO (FISH & GAME) 501.47
STEIDLEY, NEELEY & LAYNE M
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-469 2008 Minimum Fee 3 25.00 75.00
Total STEIDLEY, NEELEY & LAYNE M 75.00
STEWART, CLINTON B
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-471 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total STEWART, CLINTON B 25.00
STIBAL, JIM C & CONNIE R
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-582 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total STIBAL, JIM C & CONNIE R 25.00
STOLWORTHY, BRENDA & DAVID
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-475 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total STOLWORTHY, BRENDA & DAVID 25.00
SWENSEN, EINAR & DIANE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-92 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total SWENSEN, EINAR & DIANE 25.00
TANNER, RENNIE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-487 2008 Admin 2.43 0.05 0.12
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-487 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2.43 0.27 0.66
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-487 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total TANNER, RENNIE 75.78
TAYLOR, LYLE D
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-489 2008 Admin 4125 0.05 20.63
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-489 2008 AF Measurement Fee 412.5 0.27004 111.39
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-489 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total TAYLOR, LYLE D 207.02
TAYLOR, TOM
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-48 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total TAYLOR, TOM 25.00
TEED, VIRGINIA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-297 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total TEED, VIRGINIA 25.00
THE ADVOCATE COMMUNITY INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-7 2008 Admin TT.5 0.05 3.88
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-7 2008 AF Measurement Fee 775 0.26994 20.92
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-7 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total THE ADVOCATE COMMUNITY INC 99.80
THOMAS, KIMBER L
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-494 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total THOMAS, KIMBER L 25.00
THOMAS, VERA
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-495 2008 Admin 0.9 0.05 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-495 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0.9 0.27 0.24
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-495 2008 Diversion Fee | 75.00 75.00
Total THOMAS, VERA 75.29
THOMPSON FARMS
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-131 2008 Admin 587.16 0.05 29.36
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-131 2008 AF Measurement Fee 587.16 0.27 158.53
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Type Date Num Item Qty Sales Price
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-131 2008 Diversion Fee 3 75.00
Total THOMPSON FARMS
THOMPSON, LYNN & BETTY
lnvoice 3/27/2008 2008-496 2008 Admin 38.6 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-496 2008 AF Measurement Fee 38.6 0.26969
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-496 2008 Divarsion Fes 2 75.00
Total THOMPSON, LYNN & BETTY
THOMPSON, WILLIAM D
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-497 2008 Admin 223.3 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-497 2008 AF Measurement Fee 223.3 0.27004
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-497 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00
Total THOMPSON, WILLIAM D
THURSTEN, MARGARETE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-498 2008 Admin 125.36 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-498 2008 AF Measurement Fee 125.36 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-498 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
Total THURSTEN, MARGARETE
TOWN & COUNTRY MOBILE HOME PARK
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-501 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total TOWN & COUNTRY MOBILE HOME PARK
TRIBLE, MARLA C & THOMAS C
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-502 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total TRIBLE, MARLA C & THOMAS C
TRIPP, RANAE & EVAN J
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-503 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total TRIPP, RANAE & EVAN J
TYLER, LYNN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-505 2008 Admin 0 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-505 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-505 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00
Total TYLER, LYNN
USA FERTILIZER
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-508 2008 Admin 2.55 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-508 2008 AF Measurement Fee 2.55 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-508 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.0
Total USA FERTILIZER
VALLEY READY MIX INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-516 2008 Admin 19.01 0.05
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-516 2008 AF Measurement Fee 19.01 0.27
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-516 2008 Diversion Fee | 75.00
Total VALLEY READY MIX INC
VAN ORDEN, GARTH
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-517 2008 Minimum Fee i 25.00
Total VAN ORDEN, GARTH
VAN ORDEN, STEVE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-24 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00
Total VAN ORDEN, STEVE
VAN ORDEN, W KEVIN
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-520 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00
Total VAN ORDEN, W KEVIN
VANORDEN, JAY & SHELLEY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-519 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00

Total VANORDEN, JAY & SHELLEY

Wahien, Vai
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3:40 PM Water District 120

04/07/09 . Sales by Customer De. I
Accrual Basis » November 2007 through October 2008
Type Date Num Item Qty Sales Price Amount
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-477 2008 Admin 220.1 0.05 11.01
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-477 2008 AF Measurement Fee 220.1 0.27 59.43
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-477 2008 Diversion Fee ; 1 75.00 75.00
Total Wahlen, Val 145.44
WALBOM, JEFFERY
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-523 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total WALBOM, JEFFERY 25.00
WALKER PRODUCE CO INC
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-525 2008 Admin 443.4 0.05 2217
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-525 2008 AF Measurement Fee 443.4 0.26998 119.71
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-525 2008 Diversion Fee 9 75.00 675.00
Total WALKER PRODUCE CO INC 816.88
WALTERS, BRUCE A
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-531 2008 Admin 0 0.05 0.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-531 2008 AF Measurement Fee 0 0.27 0.00
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-531 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total WALTERS, BRUCE A 75.00
WALTERS, DEANNA
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-532 2008 Admin 158.68 0.05 7.93
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-532 2008 AF Measurement Fee 158.68 0.27004 42.85
Invoice 5/14/2008 2008-532 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total WALTERS, DEANNA 125.78
WARM CREEK IRRIGATION CO
Invoice 5/31/2008 2008-534 2008 Admin (Municipalities 2,540.6 0.05 127.03
Total WARM CREEK IRRIGATION CO 127.03
WATT, SERENA B & MAX D
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-535 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total WATT, SERENA B & MAX D 25.00
WEBER, DONNEL
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-537 2008 Admin 85.8 0.05 4.29
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-537 2008 AF Measurement Fee 85.8 0.26993 23.16
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-537 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
Total WEBER, DONNEL 177.45
WENDT, KRAIG & ANNETTE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-711 2008 Admin 7.64 0.05 0.38
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-711 2008 AF Measurement Fee 7.64 0.27 2.06
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-711 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Totat WENDT, KRAIG & ANNETTE 77.44
WESTFALL, KENNETH
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-540 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total WESTFALL, KENNETH 25.00
WHITMORE, PHIL & SHERI
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-542 2008 Admin 30.79 0.05 1.54
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-542 2008 AF Measurement Fee 30.79 0.27 8.31
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-542 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total WHITMORE, PHIL & SHERI 84.85
WILCOX, BETTE J & BLAIR
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-545 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
Total WILCOX, BETTE J & BLAIR 25.00
WILCOX, GIB & JAMIE
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-137 2008 Admin 36.92 0.05 1.85
invoice 3/27/2008 2008-137 2008 AF Measurement Fes 36.92 0.26977 9.96
Invoice 3/27/2008 2008-137 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75.00
Total WILCOX, GIB & JAMIE 86.81
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Invoice 3/27/2008
Total WILDE, AVON

WILLIAMS, JOHN R
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total WILLIAMS, JOHN R

WILLIAMS, TIMOTHY E
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total WILLIAMS, TIMOTHY E

WOMACK, DORIS L & ALMO B
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total WOMACK, DORIS L & ALMO B

WOOD, BRYON & JENNIFER
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total WOOD, BRYON & JENNIFER
WOODLAND HEIGHTS SUB #2

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invaice 3/27/2008

Total WOODLAND HEIGHTS SUB #2
WOODLAND HEIGHTS WATER USERS

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Water District 120

Sales by Customer D
November 2007 through October 2008

L,

Total WOODLAND HEIGHTS WATER USERS
WOODVILLE CEMETARY MAINTENANCE D

Invoice 3/27/2008

Total WOODVILLE CEMETARY MAINTENANCE D
WOODVILLE WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total WOODVILLE WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

YOUNG, DIANE C & CAROLD
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total YOUNG, DIANE C & CAROLD

YOUNG, LINDA M
Invoice 3/27/2008

Total YOUNG, LINDA M
YOUNG, SHELLI L. & BRENT K

Invoice 3/27/2008
Total YOUNG, SHELLI L & BRENT K
ZITLAU, CARL

Invoice 3/27/2008

Invoice 3/27/2008

Invaice 3/27/2008

Total ZITLAU, CARL

TOTAL

Num ltem Qty Sales Price Amount
2008-546 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25
25
2008-547 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25
25
2008-548 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25
25
2008-549 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25
2008-142 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.'
2008-553 2008 Admin 48.29 0.05 2.31
2008-553 2008 AF Measurement Fee 46.29 0.27 12,
2008-553 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.60 75.
89.
2008-554 2008 Admin 90.3 0.05 4.
2008-554 2008 AF Measurement Fee 90.3 0.27 24,
2008-554 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 75
103.90
2008-555 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25..
25.00
2008-556 2008 Admin 32.7 0.05 1.!
2008-556 2008 AF Measurement Fee 32.7 0.26972 8.
2008-556 2008 Diversion Fee 2 75.00 150.00
‘160.'
2008-560 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25,
2008-561 2008 Minimum Fee 1 25.00 25.00
25.;
2008-559 2008 Minimum Fee 25.00 g25.
ZS.D
2008-717 2008 Admin 141.05 0.05 7.
2008-717 2008 AF Measurement Fee 141.05 0.27005 38.09
2008-717 2008 Diversion Fee 1 75.00 o 75.
120.°
82,884.86
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%Zvans & Poulsen p.A.

Certified P ublic Accountants Members of the American Institute of CPA’s
and the Idaho Society of CPA’s

Edward G. Evans, CPA
Jeffrey D. Poulsen, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Department of Water Resources
Water District 120
Idaho Falls, Idaho

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and each major
fund of Water District 120 (the “District”), as of and for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, which
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities and each major fund of Water District 120 as of
October 31, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 28,
2009 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our.testing of internal control over financiai
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit.

The District has not presented the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States has determined is necessary to supplement, although not -
required to be part of, the basic financial statements.

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net assets - budget to actual on page 12 is
not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information. The statement has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in
our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

EVANS & POULSEN, PA

January 28, 2009

1360 Albion Avenue « Burley, Idaho 83318 + (208) 678-1300 « Fax (208) 678-1301 » evanscpa@pmt.org
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WATER DISTRICT 120

Statement of Net Assets
October 31, 2008

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Receivables:
Assessments

Funds Held by IDWR

Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Assessments
Other Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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$ 156,057

4,901
10,207

171,165

10,700

1,065

11,755

159,410

159,410
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WATER DISTRICT 120

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets
Year Ended October 31, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES
Water Assessments and Feas
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration and Watermaster Contract
Equipment Expenses
Meetings/Elections
Office Expenses
Payroll & Related Expenses
Postage
Transaction Charges
Travel
Bad Debt
Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Other revenue (expense)

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REV (EXP)

INCOME/(LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to the financial statements,
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$ 82,835
862

83,697

94,438
16

686
18

95,158

(11,461)

4,603

4,603

(6,858)

(6,858)

166,268

$ 159,410



WATER DISTRICT 120

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended October 31, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers and Users
Payments to Suppliers/Contractors
Payments to Employees
Other Receipts/(Payments)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers (to)/from Other Funds

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to Component Units
(Acquisition)/Disposal of Capital Assets

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received on Investments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) io Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in Assessments/Rentals Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory/Other Current Assets

)
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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$ 81,431
(101,290)

(19,859)

4,603

4,603

(15,256)

171,818

$ 156,057

$ (11,461)

$ (19,859)




WATER DISTRICT 120
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2008

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY

Woater Districts were established in 1903 by the Idaho Legislature with the duty of directing and
controlling the distributions of water within each District assigned to the State Reclamation
Engineer (later changed to the Idaho Department of Water Resources). The Idaho Code was
amended in 1986 to clarify the status of the Districts in that each shall be "considered an
instrumentality of the State of Idaho".

Water District 120 is governed by the Director of the Idaho Department of Water Resources who
appoints the Watermaster. The Watermaster is elected by the members of Water District 120 at
their annual meeting. During the annual meeting members adopt various resolutions governing
the activities of the District.

Water District 120 is responsible to the Director of the Department of Water Resources and water
right holders of the District to make proper distribution of available water supplies within the District
as appropriated.

In evaluating how to define the Water District for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the
reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles. The basic, but not the only, criterion for including a potential component unit within the
reporting entity is the governing body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most
significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the
ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing
authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations and
accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion used to evaluate potential component units for
inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships,
regardless of whether the Water District is able to exercise oversight responsibilities.

Based upon the application of these criteria, there are no component units to be included in the
financial statement presentation of Water District 120.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements, which are the statement of net assets and the
statement of activities, report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary
government. Water District 120 reports only business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support, and has no governmental or fiduciary activities.
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WATER DISTRICT 120
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2008

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the business-type activities for the
District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses
and program revenues for each program or function of the District's business-type activities. The
statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a
given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Separate financial statements are provided for the different funds maintained by the District.
Individual "major" funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements and the proprietary funds are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The District reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Water District Operating Fund. It accounts for the general operations of the District.

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges to customers for goods and services,
operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally resuit from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the proprietary funds are charges to customers for sales and services.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

BUDGETS

The District adopts a budget for the Operating Fund at the annual meeting. The budget is
prepared on a basis generally consistent with generally accepted accounting principles, except that
expenses for capital acqu|smons are budgeted. The reported operating expense amounts exclude
actual capital acquisitions since they are capitalized and depreciated.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents are identified as cash and short-term, highly liquid investments. Cash
and cash equivalents for the District include cash in checking and savings accounts.
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WATER DISTRICT 120
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2008

NOTE 2:

INVENTORY

Inventories are valued at cost. The purchase method is used to account for inventories. Under
the purchase method, inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased; however,
material amounts of inventories are reported as an asset at year end.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets, which include property and equipment, are recorded at cost. Depreciation is
provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset, which is five to
ten years for assets of the District. Depreciation of fixed assets is charged as an expense against
operations. Capital assets are reported net of accumulated depreciation on the statement of net
assets. When an asset is disposed of, cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed
from the Districts financial statements, and any gain or loss arising from the asset's disposal is
credited or charged to operations. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to
the value of the asset or materially extend the asset's life are not capitalized.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

POLICY FOR USE OF RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED RESOURCES
The District's policy is to first apply unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits: Custodial credit risk, in the case of deposits, is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District has no deposit policy for
custodial credit risk. At year end, none of the District's bank deposits were exposed to custodial
credit risk due to being uninsured and uncollateralized.

Investments : Custodial credit risk, in the case of investments, is the risk that in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. At year end, the District held the
following investments:

Weighted Avg
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity (days)
Idaho State Local Government Investment Pool $ 140,737 43

The ldaho State Investment Pool is an unrated external investment pool sponsored by the ldaho
State Treasurer's Office. It is classified as an "Investment in an External Investment Pool" and
is exempt from custodial credit risk and concentration of credit risk reporting. Interest rate risk is
summarized as follows: Asset-backed securities are reported using weighted average life to
more accurately reflect the projected term of the security, considering interest rates and
repayment factors.
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WATER DISTRICT 120
Notes to Financial Statements
October 31, 2008

NOTE 3:

NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:

NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

The elected Idaho State Treasurer, following Idaho Code, Section 67-2328, is authorized to
sponsor an investment pool in which the District voluntarily participates. The Pool is not
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other regulatory body -
oversight is with the State Treasurer, and Idaho Code defines allowable investments. All
investments are entirely insured or collateralized with securities held by the Pool or by its agent

in the Pool's name.

Credit Risk: The District's policy is to comply with [daho State statutes which authorize the District
to invest in obligations of the United States, obligations of the State or any taxing district in the
State, obligations issued by the Farm Credit System, obligations of public corporations of the State
of Idaho, repurchase agreements, tax anticipation notes of the State or taxing district in the State,
time deposits, savings deposits, revenue bonds of institutions of higher education, and the State
Treasurer's Pool and Diversified Bond Fund.

ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE

Assessments are billed at the end of the water year in the spring. No allowance for uncollectible
accounts has been recorded, as the District believes all assessments can reasonably be expected
to be collected.

CAPITAL ASSETS
The district has no capital assets.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
The District had no long-term liabilities as of October 31, 2008.

LITIGATION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
The District is not aware of any pending or threatened litigation against the District as of October
31, 2008. '

RISK MANAGEMENT/INSURANCE COVERAGE

The District is subject to various risks of ioss related to tort claims; theft, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
Treasurer is bonded for errors and omissions. As an instrumentality of the State of Idaho, other
risks of loss are covered by the State's liability insurance policy.
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WATER DISTRICT 120

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget to Actual
Year Ended October 31, 2008

Water District 120
Original and Final Variance
Budget Actual Favorable/(Unfav)
OPERATING REVENUES
Water Assessments $ 91,180 $ 82,835 § (8,345)
Miscellaneous - 862 862
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 91,180 83,697 (7,483)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration and Watermaster Contract 112,100 94,438 17,662
Equipment Expenses - 16 (16)
Meetings/Elections 140 - 140
Office Expenses - 686 (686)
Payroll & Related Expenses - - -
Postage - - -
Transaction Charges - - -
Travel - 18 (18)
Bad Debt - - -
Other Operating Expenses 360 - 360
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 112,600 95,158 17,442
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (21,420) (11,461) 9,959
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income - 4,603 4,603
Other revenue (expense) - - -
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REV (EXP) - 4,603 4,603
INCOME/(LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS (21,420) (6,858) 14,562
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) - - -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (21,420) (6,858) 14,562
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 166,268 166,268 -
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 144,848 §$ 159,410 $ 14,562

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Certified Public Accountants Members of the American Institute of CPA’s

and the Idaho Society of CPA’s
Edward G. Evans, CPA
Jeffrey D. Poulsen, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Department of Water Resources
Water District 120
Idaho Falls, Idaho

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and each major fund of
Water District 120 (the “District”), as of and for the year ended October 31, 2008, which collectively comprise
the District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 28, 2009. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States..

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that
adversely affects the District’'s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that
a misstatement of the District's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or
detected by the District's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the flnanCIaI statements will not be prevented or
detected by the District’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of material

misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

1360 Albion Avenue « Burley, Idaho 83318 « (208) 678-1300 * Fax (208) 678-1301 » evanscpa@pmt.org
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the board, and federal awarding

agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should no
these specified parties.

EVANS & POULSEN, PA

January 28, 2009

118

t be used by anyone other than



%Eva.ns & l’oulsen P.A. ¢

Z:

Certified P ublic Accountan ts Members of the American Institute of CPA’s

and the Idaho Society of CPA’s
Edward G, Evans, CPA

Jeffrey D. Poulsen, CPA

To the Advisory Committee
Water District 120
Idaho Falls, Idaho

We have audited the financial statements of Water District 120 for the year ended October 31,
2008, and have issued our report thereon dated January 28, 2009. Professional standards require

that we provide you with the following information related to our audit.

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is
to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your
oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management
of your responsibilities.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to
you in our meeting about planning matters.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies
used by Water District 120 are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. We noted no
transactions entered into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the
{inancial statements in a different period than when the transaction occurred.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. There were no significant estimates
affecting the financial statements.

1360 Albion Avenue » Burley, Idaho 83318 » (208) 678-1300  Fax (208) 678-1301 » evanscpa@pmt.ory
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The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management. No misstatements were discovered during the audit.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated January 28, 2009.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and

our responses were not a condition to our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board and management of Water District

120 and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Evans & Poulsen
February 4, 2009
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Water District 120
Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes
Tuesday, January 29, 2008
1:30 pm. — IDWR Conference Room

Attendees: Scott Clawsen, Nic Behrend, Richard Mayer, Blake Jordan(IDWR), Tim
Deeg, Lisa Purvis(IDWR), Stephanie Mickelsen, Gaylen Van Oder, Dane Watkins,

Wendy Murphy(IDWR), Wendy Murphy(IDWR), Gene Hansen(IDWR), Craig Evans
and M. Dan Hammond.

Tim Deeg called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm.

Stephanie Mickelsen motioned to accept the minutes as read and Dane Watkins seconded
it.

Wendy Murphy presented the Financial Report which goes [rom November 06 to
October 07. Auditor made bad debt adjustment. The budget was low due to the

following factors: Blake was not on board, a lot of charges missed WD120 and Ernie not
fully charging for his services.

Dane moved to adjust the budget. Stephanie seconded the motion. Resolution 5 b)
changed from Per AF charge for measurement based on portion of measurement cost to
measurement of $.27. Resolution 5 ¢) was changed from $.10 per AF to .05 per AF for
Administrative purposes. Resolution 10 changes from Assessment Income: $112,000 to
$91,180, added Income of Interest: $7,200, added Misc. Hydrographer Expense of $360
and the Meeting Expense was reduced from $500 to $140.00. If the expenses go higher

than $98, 380 the water district will use funds from checking and savings account which
total $171,312.96.

Gene Hansen did the Watermaster’s report. There are 306 points of diversion in Water
District 120. There were 87 site visits which included: 40 Flow Meters, 8 Time Cards, 27
PCC, 7 Alternatives and 33 Audits. There were 67 failed attempts that could not be
measured. The protocol of measuring 1/3 of the wells was not done.

2008 Goals:
1. Re-visit and Re-measure questionable measurements.
2. Re-visit and Re-measure 2005 measurements.

Stephanie motioned to accept the resolutions and Dane seconded the motions.

There is a bill on the floor today that would provide for covering of the ESPA monitorin g
cost for 10 years.
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Blake Jordan talked about Notices of Violation. There were 5 sent out: Robert Reed,
Deloy Ward, Reed Barrett, FGS Farms, and Wride Farms. In order to resolve the
violation, the violators will have to attain a water right or rent water from a water bank.
There will be more Notices of Violation mailed out in the future. Tim Deeg talked about
a permissible place of use. Blake and Gene mentioned that the users could get a
temporary water right in some circumstances.

Tim Deeg spoke about updates on the Water Hearings. He said it was not a clear victory
for Spring users. Judge did not withhold spring flow. Degree did not shield judge from

looking back. Groundwater users motioned for reverification and redetermination. No
Spring users have filed reconsideration as of last night.

Ron Carlsen is being called as a witness at the hearings. He happened to be in the
building and Tim Deeg asked him to speak. He said that a lot of the decision was based
on the East Plain Aquifer Model. He questioned the validity of the model. Stephanie
asked when the Department is going to take responsibility for their decisions.

Stephanie motioned that the meeting be adjoined. Craig seconded the motion. The
meeting adjoined at 3:30 pm.
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Water District 120 Advisory Meeting
June 17, 2008
IDWR - Idaho Falls, Idaho

Tim Deeg called the meeting to order at 1:37 pm. Those present include: Lisa Purvis
(IDWR), Dane Watkins (BJGWD), Tim Deeg (AAFGWD), Richard Mayer (City of
Aberdeen), LaVerelle Stecklein, Ernie Carlsen (IDWR), and Joe Kaufman (IDWR.

Dane motioned to approve minutes as presented, Richard Mayer seconded this motion,
and the minutes were approved.

Wendy presented the financial report as of May 31, 2008. The Balance Sheet indicates a
total of $159,217 in checking and savings, Accounts Receivable total of $11,964, and
Other Current Assets totaling $10,568. Total Assets of the district are $181,749. Current
Liabilities ending May 31, 2008 were $5,430, the total equity of the district is $176,319.
The Profit and Loss indicated assessments as of May 31% were $63,462. Other income
includes Penalties and finance charges of $795, and Interest of $3,059. Expenses as of
May 31* include $57,038 paid toward the IDWR contract. Expenses are 88.8% of the
projected budget. Dane Watkins motioned to approve the financial report, Richard
Mayer seconded this motion, and the financial report was approved.

Joe Kaufman presented the watermaster report. Snow pack has had a gradual runoff.
Natural flow should be good this year even though the reservoir system will likely not
fill. The reservoir system is currently 78.5% full with about another week or two of
storage fill remaining. The biggest shortfall will be in the Ririe Reservoir; even though it
is almost physically full the water belongs to other storage space holders. He presented
information from two Snotel stations. The current rental pool price is $14.00 per acre-
foot.

Tim Luke teleconferenced into the meeting in Idaho. He indicated enforcement letters
were sent to water users in 2007. Fifteen of the water users received Notice of
Violations, all but 1 or 2 have been resolved. Penalties received from these were
approximately $26,000. The fines varied depending on the actions taken by the water
users. Water District 110 had 22 letters sent, 18 Notice of Violations were generated
from these letters, and all but two have been resolved. Penalties collected were
approximately $15,000. It is recommended to check on these in the future to make sure
they stay in compliance. Most NOVs involved enlargements. Corrections can be done
with transfers.

Tim indicated Corbin Knowles and Gene Hansen talked with hydrographers from
Bingham Ground Water District (“BGWD™) to discuss collection of data for determining

the Power Consumption Coefficient (“PCC”) on irrigation system measured by the
BGWD.

Tim also mentioned delinquent water users in Aberdeen American Falls Ground Water
District were sent letters last week indicating they were not protected under code for
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mitigation purposes. Watermaster can curtail but only curtail junior rights. IDWR sent
out letters in August to water users with water rights affected by water calls not
belonging to any ground water district to join a GWD for mitigation purposes.

Gene Hansen indicated he was ahead of schedule for measurement purposes. A process
is being worked on to notify ground water districts of transfers and ownership changes.

Ernie provided updates to the Swan Falls case and the suite filed by Idaho Power.

Tim Deeg toured the Pristine Springs area. It provided mitigation for Water District 130.
This cost the water users approximately $11 million but prevents approximately 70,000
acres from being curtailed. He indicated the ground water users were purchasing 35,000
acre-feet of water to mitigation purposes for WD130 mitigation efforts. Water District
120 water users are not expected to have mitigation expenses for 2008. There was an
adjustment to the mitigation needed for 2007 of approximately 1,800 acre-feet. This has
been purchased and the mitigation requirements for 2007 have been met.

IDWR will be taking over the measurement of return flows at monitoring sites in the
Twin Falls area.

Dane Watkins moved to adjourn the meeting, Richard Mayer seconded and the meeting
adjourned at 3:00 pm.
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